FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 4/20/21 at 5:30 PM*
Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

Forest
The Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission will meet at the above date and time in County Board Preserve
Chambers on the third floor of the County Building, 1504 Third Ave, Rock Island, IL. Governor JB Pritzker’s DlStl‘lCt

Executive Order 2020-43, issued on June 26, 2020, continues to limit any gatherings of more than fifty RocleIsland County; lllinols

people. Governor JB Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-44, requires that public bodies take steps to provide video, audio,
and/or telephonic access to meetings. The CDC recommends social distancing of at least six feet between persons. Pursuant
to the June 12, 2020 amendment to the State of lllinois’s Open Meetings Act (P.A. 101-0640) requiring or relating to in-
person attendance by members of a public body are modified in the requirements 5 ILCS 120-2.02 that “members of a public
body must be physically present” is modified and the conditions in 5 ILCS 120/7 that limit when remote participation is
permitted is suspended. Members of the Commission may attend the meeting remotely, if they prefer. Due to the social
distancing guideline, the public will not be able to attend the meeting physically. The public may call in remotely to the
meeting by dialing 312-626-6799 and entering Meeting ID: 942 592 50168 when prompted.

. RollCall:
II. Presentation: None
Ill. Old Business:

Commission minutes March 16, 2021** pg 2
IV. Public comment:

V. President’s Comments

VI. Claims:**

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $131,333.09 pg 11  Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $72,564.32 pg 21
Liability Fund claims @ $54,288.00 pg 32 Treasurer’s Disbursements $34,239.36 pg 33
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $292,850.27

VII. Transfers
Consider Transfers of Appropriations in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund** pg 34

VIII. Resolutions
Consider Resolution regarding the Moline Foundation Grant monies in the Niabi Zoo Fund** pg 35
Consider Resolution regarding the Woodward Community Grant monies in the General Fund** pg 36
Consider Resolution regarding an Amendment to FY 21Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations** pg 37
Consider Resolution regarding an Amendment to FY 21 IMRF Retirement Fund Appropriations** pg 39
Consider Resolution regarding Additional Funds for FY 21 Liability Fund** pg 40
Consider Resolution regarding an Amendment to FY 21 Liability Fund Appropriations** pg 41
Consider Resolution regarding an Amendment to FY 21 FISSA Fund Appropriations** pg 42
Consider Resolution regarding an Amendment to FY 21 DFCI Fund** pg 43

IX. Ordinance
X. Other New Business:
XI. Comments from Commissioners

XIl. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 44 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report** pg 58

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 61 Todd Collins pg 67 & Jay Verstraete pg 69 — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 70 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 72

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report ** pg 74 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 78

XlIl. Appointments: Paul Powers, Davenport, IA to Community Advisory Board
Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3 Ave, Rock Island,
lllinois 61201 on Tuesday, May 18™ 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board of Supervisors meeting.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board

**]tems in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org

CS - Posted 4/16/2021

01



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
MARCH 16, 2021 — 8:39 PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Clevenger, D. Cremeens,
J. Deppe, C. Enburg, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno,
R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke

TOTAL PRESENT 22

D. Johnston, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL ABSENT 3

Commissioner O’Brien moved to approve the Forest Preserve Commission
meeting minutes from February 16, 2021, as presented. Commissioner Sowards
seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Clevenger, D. Cremeens,
J. Deppe, C. Enburg, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno,
R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke
TOTAL YES 21

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.
PUBLIC COMMENTS: (One)

Mr. Ronald Sweat requested to address the Commission regarding Rip-Rap bank
erosion in Hampton.

Mr. Sweat stated, “Yes, we do. My name is Ronald Sweat from Hampton, Iliinois,
by llliniwek Park. We talked earlier and | have been waiting to get to this meeting
since 5:45pm.”

President Swanson stated, "l very much appreciate your patience and the floor is
yours for three minutes.”

Mr. Sweat stated, “For three (3) minutes...okay. Well, | have an issue that | have
not been able to communicate since last summer where finishing Rip-Rap fill for
landing bank erosion with Mike Petersen at llliniwek Park, so | wanted to bring that
up to see if there is anything we can do about getting that finished prior to the
flood coming back this season...because he put it on hold until his new budget

02



comes in July; which is going fo be too late. So, | am hoping we can resolve this
situation peacefully. | have been trying to work with him and so far, | haven't
been able to get him to communicate with me lately. So, | felt | needed to bring
that up. If you have any questions, | appreciate your participation.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you very much, Mr. Sweat. | very much
appreciate your patience. | know very little about the issue, but we do know a
little bit and | would like to suggest that we refer this to the Executive Committee
of the Forest Preserve Commission and we will advise you of the time and how
you can join in, and the pathways, and we'll have further discussion on this. Will
that be amenable to you, sire”

Mr. Sweat answered, “Yes, sir.”

President Swanson added, “My contact information is on the Forest Preserve
website...Mr. Craver and Mr. Petersen have it as well and | look forward to visiting
with you further.”

Mr. Sweat asked, “And where would | find that, sirg”

President Swanson asked, "Do you have access to the World Wide Web, sire”
Mr. Sweat stated, “Um, | don’t have a computer. | do have an android phone.
I'm not sure | can do that. | am slill pretty much ignorant as to how to deal with
this new technology. | have never had a cell phone conference call...”
President Swanson stated, “That’s fine. Do you use emailg”

Mr. Sweat stated, “I can.”

President Swanson stated, "l will give you my email at this time. It's simply my
name, kaiswanson13@gmail.com. If you cannotf reach me that way, the Forest
Preserve District Office is in the phone book and you should be able to call them
and they will get you all of my information.”

Mr. Sweat asked, “Okay. How did you spell your first name, again, Mr. Swanson2”

President Swanson answered, “Yes, sir...It's K-A-."”

Mr. Sweat stated, "Okay, | thought that is what you said,
Kai...kaiswansonl13@gmail.com.”

President Swanson stated, “Key, Alpha, India...you got it. Alright, sir...l very much
appreciate you bringing this fo our attention, and uh, we will take this up in our

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
03-16-2021 PAGE 2

03



Executive Committee. The Members of the Committee are a part of this
Commission and we'll look forward to hearing from you.”

Mr. Sweat stated, “Okay, thank you, sir.”
President Swanson stated, “Thank you, Mr. Sweat.”
Mr. Sweat stated, “You're welcome.”

President Swanson asked, "Is there anyone else... Uh, thank you Mr. Sweat, and
again...l appreciate your patience. Is there another person wishing to make a
Public Comment at this time? | will make another call...Is there anyone wanting
to make a Public Comment at this fime?2 Thank you, we will proceed.”

PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, “There will be no President’s Comments tonight for the
obvious reasons.”

Commissioner O'Brien moved to approve the Forest Preserve Claims and
Treasurer's Disbursements in the amount of $81,271.01 and the Transfers of
Appropriation in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund, as presented.
Commissioners Enburg, Adams and Sowards seconded.

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Burns seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Clevenger, D. Cremeens,
J. Deppe, C. Enburg, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno,
R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke
TOTAL YES 21

TOTALNO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Sowards moved to waive the reading and approve the Resolution
regarding CURES Grant Funds received in the Niabi Zoo Fund, as presented.
Commissioner Simmer seconded.

(Note*™* The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page.)

RockK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
03-16-2021 PAGE 3

04



RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131
to increase the budget for the Niabi Zoo (CURE21) CURES Grant Fund for
the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant funds already received in
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Hlinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlived above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $4,336.50 to be transferred from grant funds
already received and unencumbered in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$2,302.92 131-32-35 331.10 Federal Grants-FY20
CURE21-00-33110

$2033.58 131-32-35 331.10 Federal Grants-FY21
CURE21-00-33110

SECTION 3. An amount of $2,033.58 be transferred from the above described
revenue changes in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$2,033.58 131-32-35 522.00 Operating Supplies
CURE21-90 522

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, illinois, this 16! day of March, 2021.

Kai SMson President arg
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Comm!ssmn

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
03-16-2021 PAGE 4

05



Commissioner Maranda moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioners Adams and Burns seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Bumns, D. Clevenger, D. Cremeens,
J. Deppe, C. Enburg, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno,
R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke
TOTAL YES 21

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Adams moved to waive the reading and approve the Resolution
regarding CURES Grant Funds received in the General Fund, as presented.
Commissioners Maranda and Sowards seconded.

(Note™* The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page.)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
03-16-2021 PAGE 5

06



RESOLUTION
RE: General Fund Receipt of CARES Funds

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the General Fund #130 to
increase the budget for the General Fund CURES revenue for the 2019-2020
and the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant funds already received in
the General Fund #130, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Istand County, Rock Island, lllinois, as foliows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $330.50 to be transferred from CURES funds
received in the General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$58.17 130-32-35 331.10 Federal Grants-FY20
CUREZ21-00-33110

$272.33 130-32-35 331.10 Federal Grants-FY21
CURE21-00-33110

SECTION 3. An amount of $272.33 be transferred from the above described
revenue changes in the General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$272.33 130-32-35 522.00 Operating Supplies
CURE21-90-522

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commlssmn,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 16'" day of March, 2021. ,

vl

Kdi Swan‘s’on, President Kareh Kinngy, Sec[retary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commissicn

.
4

RockK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
03-16-2021 PAGE 6

07



Commissioner M. Moreno moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Enburg seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Clevenger, D. Cremeens,
J. Deppe, C. Enburg, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno,
R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke
TOTAL YES 21

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Maranda moved to approve the staff recommended bid for a Full
Size 4X4 One Ton, Cab & Chassis with Dump Box from Kunes at $49,100.00, as
presented. Commissioners Adams and Sowards seconded.

Commissioner Burns moved fo approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Deppe seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Clevenger, D. Cremeens,
J. Deppe, C. Enburg, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno,
R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke
TOTAL YES 21

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner O’Brien moved to approve the staff recommended bid for a Full
Size 4X4 Half Ton Pick-up Truck, Regular Cab with 8’ Box from Courtesy aft
$29,041.00, as presented. Commissioner Sowards seconded.

Commissioner Normoyle moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Brunk seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Clevenger, D. Cremeens,
J. Deppe, C. Enburg, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno,
R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke
TOTAL YES 21

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Comments from Commissioners: (None)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
03-16-2021 PAGE 7

08



1.

Commissioner Maranda moved to approve all Routine Reports from the Director
and Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission, as presented.
Commissioner Sowards seconded.

Commissioner Deppe was recognized.

Mr. Deppe stated, “So, | have got two questions. It looks like our fire bandits are
back out at llliniwek and what are we going to do about it...at llliniwek with the
burning of the toilet paper and lighting stuff on fire2 It's in the report. And, we've
had some people with Jeep's and it's spring now, but do we have insurance
when people drive their vehicles out on the lake and jump our barriers illegallye |
just wondered, because | don’t know.”

President Swanson answered, “Those are two very, very good questions. You'll
notice in every month's report; our Superintendents will provide a counting of
vandalism of all sorts. We have been very fortunate for the past year, plus that
vandalism reports have been below the median. We are seeing a few scattered
reports and don’'t want fo give them too much atftention, but thank you for
bringing it up. And, Mr. Petersen, Mr. Mills and our other Superintendents are
constantly on guard doing what they can to prevent vandalism. In fact, this is
kind of a different form, but they have changed structures to make it harder to
vandalize in the past with signage and things like that. So, thank you. On your
second question, if someone uh...uhm is abrogates our State policy or rules and
restrictions, then that would attenuate, dampen the amount of liability we would
have, if that makes any sense? | can't speak in...in how any court of law would
doif, but as long as...that's why we pay an Executive Committee aft this
Commission level close attention to our policies. Those are stated...and those, so
a lot of fimes when you hear people who want to bend the rules, this is why we
don't. And those are excellent questions on the reports.”

Commissioner Adams moved fo approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Sowards seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Clevenger, D. Cremeens,
J. Deppe, C. Enburg, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno,
R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke
TOTAL YES 21

TOTALNO 0

Motion carried.

Rock IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
03-16-2021 PAGE 8

09



KK:rw

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission is Tuesday, April 20, 2021, at
5:30pm, immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

o=

KAREN KINNEY
COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
03-16-2021 PAGE 9



Tt Jo 1 abed

IWd 0T:2T:2T T202/S0/%0 uo Ae3 peis Aq uny

11

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

8£'5€$ T suonpesuel] 910AU] sjejo] Buneoiidng 3 bunuid - 00°'SE9 1239p 03[0
90'9 120Z/1€/€0 T20T/1€/€0  1202/TE/€0 usdo Bunuid yoxoed 115-12dd ONISYHOUNd SYIAL-L¥IMI - ZLEH0T
7€'6¢ 120Z/11/€0 T20Z/11/€0  120Z/TT/€0 uado Bunesydnp pue bunund 96%-T2Yd ONISYHOUNd SYIAL-L¥IMI - ZLEH0T
Bunedijdnq 3 bunuid - 00°SE9 1'39p 1=(q0
11°80£$ € suopoesuel| d10AU] S|e301 suopedIUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e39p 13(GO
6C°LC 1202/62/€0 120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo abeysod 70-TZ0d  ANN4 TVYINID SYIYL-14IMI - S9EH0T
€€°/8 1202/62/€0  TT0T/62/50  T202/6T/€0 usdo n_u\mwoﬁm\ﬁwo dd T20Z-2043A  ANN4 TVYINTD SYIYL-1¥3IMI - S9EH0T
12/6/€-12/01/C
6b°€6T 1202/b2/€0  T202/b2/€0  1202/vT/€0 usdo  /£0THTTSS # Junodde TETHTI8THO ¥YINTIID SN - 2/9€0T
suoneduNWwWo) - 00°ZE9 1e1sp 3[40
£1°60v$ T suonoesuel | 3010AU] S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 1B[q0
Bujuueld uoseas
€TvIE 1202/1€/€0  TT0T/1E/€0  T20T/1€/€0 usdo  T20Z - 0800-dd4DTYd-1¢ [b8ST  SNOILLVDINNWWOD JYUIHANIW - $€£/0T
dNOYD YNOA3S / SAIDOTONHIIL
00'S6 T20z/62/€0 T20z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo Jauibus weisAs $0SS/TY VYNOQ3S / ONI YNOQ3S - 86750T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDJ04d - 00°TEI e3P 193[q0
00'S2T$ T suopdesuel| 210AU] s|ejo uoneonp3 13 buluiel] - 00"0€9 L3P 13(qO
0796 8ISt # pediTT
[zz/Zibuluiel] swaisAs
00°S¢T 120Z/11/€0 T20TZ/11/€0  120Z/TT/€0 usdo JUOWLIBA 16689 MNVE 1SIMAIN LSdI4 - 068+0T
uoneonp3 1 buluiel] - 00°0€9 [1LIBP 13(q0
00°0v$ T suopdesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo] s|jeaiporiad 3 $M009 - 00°£ZS [1239p 199[q0
0196 8TSb #
piedi1z/be/zN00qield
0DI¥’ssayslignd
00°0% T20Z/11/€0  T20T/T1/€0  1T0T/TT/€0 uado dep piopooy £8887¢ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
S|ed1poLidd 8 $)00g - 00°£TS [1239p 13[q0
00°€/£$ T suopdesuel] 8210AU] sjeol seijddns bunelado - 00°2ZS I1e3=p 13(0
0196 815t
# piediTg/cz/ziuoqqu
00°€L€ 120Z/11/€0  T20Z/11/€0  1202/T1/€0 usdQ 40|0D!SWaISAS JUOULIBA /1069 MNVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068407
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1233p 13[q0
£0°08$ T suonoesuel | 910AU] siejo| saiiddns 2230 - 00" TTS 1123°P P3(q0
90°¢C T20Z/T€/€0  T20Z/1€/€0  120T/1€/€0 usdo Bunund Meahwm_a ¢15-12NnS ONISYHOUNd SYIYL-L¥IMI - £LEHOT
Jlade 0D
16'LL T20Z/11/€0  T20T/TT/€0  1T0T/TT/€0 usdo pue ‘bunund oy soded L6b-T2NS ONISYHOUNd SYIYL-LHAMI - LLEHOT
sa1ddns 20130 - 00°TZS e3P P3(q0
uonessiulwpy - QT uswyedaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225377','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225095','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225096','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225097','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225340','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225375','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225244','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225342','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225343','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225094','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225378','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T2 J0 7 9bed

IWd 0T:2T:2T T202/S0/%0 uo Ae3 peis Aq uny

0L'TET

L9y

6’181
60°0v9%
55209
'S

80°/¢

9£'2€0'16$

00TL0Ses

00'2£0's8

S/'Stb'e$

S/°S6

00"0S€'C

00°008'T$

000081

96°EHES

96°EbE

1202/0€/€0

1202/81/€0

1202/01/€0

€ suonoesue.| 3210AUT

1202/¥2/€0
1202/81/€0

1202/81/€0
/T suonoesuel] 92I0AU]
T suonoesuel] 3210AUT
1202/21/€0
7 suonpesuel] 92I0AUT

1202/62/€0

1202/T1/€0

T suondesuel] 9210AUT
1202/11/€0

T suondesuel] 9J10AUT

1202/0€/€0

o
solddns

Jedas Buiquuinid ¥8G0T
GEGE 0¢Sh
# piedite/1/c pienb
1202/81/€0  1202/81/€0 usdo  pueyiuswdinby Jejid
GCES 0¢Sh
# pleditz/cz/iping
J1nespAyiuswdinbg
1202/0T/€0  120T/0T/€0 uado le||id LLT0%-T0 JINVE LSIMAIN L1SYId - 068%0T

sa1iddng acueuajuie|y /41eday - 00°€TS 1€I9P 193[q0

1202/0€/€0  120z/0€/€0 uado ONI SY3TVSITOHM T13AV - Z+000T

¥9€0¥-T0 JINVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407

sieol sa1ddns BuneiadQ - 00°2ZS 1e3ep P3(G0

T20z/ve/s0  1202/be/€o usdo Buiddoioino 78£b20T ONI dNOYD INOLSYIATY - 6SEE0T

T20z/81/€0  T120Z/81/€0 usdo e3s abuelo Dd 01 6b0€T JAYMAUYH NNINO - 0STEOT
9jod pue

T20z/81/€0  1202/81/€0 usdo  ‘4oul Jaqy ‘syod Aep 17908 ONI SQUVYNAW - Z6£20T

saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1232p 13[q0
MaMiulj|I - 06 Juswpedaqg gng
S|ej0] uonesysiulwpy - QT Juswedsq gns
s|eo1 sePuaby 12Y3Q 03 Jdysuel] - ZTT66 |12 18(q0
o]
UoIRd0||Y 350D TZ0Z O|IVASODTZ0Zdd  ANN4 TVHINID SYIUL-14IMI - S9EH0T
sapuaby 1ay3Q 03 Jaysuell - ZT T66 11239p 3[40

T20z/eT/s0  120z/TT/€0 uado

S|e101 |en3oea3u0D BPISING - 00"FH9 [12I9P 193(q0

dd

T202/62/€0  120T/62/€0 usdo #90TSCT00 T20T ¥VIN SdIW SdIN SYFUL-14IMI - SEEL0T

0796 815

# pleditz/s/slobesn

AlLuo ‘sw3sAs
T20T/11/€0  120T/11/€0 usdo JUOWLIBA 6£T69 INVE LSIMAIN LSHId - 068%0T

lenjoeq3uo) apising - 00" 19 |1232p 13[q0
siejo| sdiysiaquidwi g sanq - 00°ZH9 11€39p 13[q0

1202/11/€0  1202/11/€0 usdo diysiaquiay Japisut €1106 YIGWVYHD SIILID AvNO - £6920T

sdiysiaquiaw 13 sang - 00°TH9 [1e3p 1[0
S|ejol @dueudjule| B sileday - 00°8E9 |12I2P 93[O
100 g IS
uoisuadsns Ya| Juoly
T20zZ/0€/€0  T202/0£/€0 usdo  -dleday yon.L J03aa1Q 6826 WIVdIY MONYL B OLNY NIAAVIS - Z6LE0T
doueudjuiely g siteday - 00°8€9 e3P 13(GO
uonessiulwpy - QT uswyedaq gns
9AIBS3Id }S3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d

JUNOWY 9010AUT

T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU]

1/9

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AU] JOPUSA

siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
1S9I0]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225362','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225092','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225344','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225128','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225179','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225180','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225246','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225086','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225175','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225349','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ Jo € abed

IWd OT:ZT:2T T202/S0/¥0 uo Aleq peis Aq uny

b1'1Z 1202/62/€0  1202/62/€0  1202/62/€0
01T 1202/62/S0  1202/62/€0  1202/62/€0
¥Z'0b 1202/62/S0  1202/62/€0  1202/62/€0
65'ST 1202/62/S0  1202/62/€0  1202/62/€0
96'681 1202/62/S0  1202/62/€0  1202/62/€0
6+'96 1202/62/€0  1202/62/€0  1202/62/€0
00°bb$ T suomoesue. | 9dI0AU] siejo) Bulysiiqnd - 00°FE9 [1L39P P3(q0

S|E10] SUOREDIUNWWOD - 00'ZEY [1219P 93[O

00°vb T20zZ/81/€0 TC0T/8T/€0  T1T0T/8T/€0
20°€89% G suonoesue.| 3DI0AU]

¢6'S6 1202/b2/€0  T202/b2/e0  1202/bT/€0
€1°901 TC0Z/8T/€0 T120T/8T/€0  120T/8T/€0
0C'TL 120z/81/€0 120T/8T/€0  1T0T/8T/€0
£0°88 120z/81/€0 120Z/81/€0  12T0T/8T/€0
06°cce 12¢0Z/0T/€0 120Z/0T/€0  12T0Z/0T/€0
ON_VQ._V% ¢ suonoesueld] 20I0AUT

L6'€S 120TZ/8T/€0 120TZ/8T/€0  1T0Z/8T/€0
¢8'0Ty 1¢0zZ/0T/€0 120Z/0T/€0  12T0Z/0T/€0
08'T¥v$ $ suonoesuel| 9210AU]

6v°98 1202/0€/€0  TZ0Z/0E/€0

1202/0€/€0

Te/61/¢€ - ADYINT AVMYHEYH
usdo T2/L1/T *$1049-0bcbe I 1220 Obehe FUIHSOHYAL / NYOTHIWYAIW - §9/20T
Te/be/e - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
uado TZ/TT/T 'ST0/9-0T8EC I TCT0 0Z8ET JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
Te/61/€ - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
usdo T2/LT/T *¥T0£9-0T9€C I 1220 0T9EL FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
Te/61/E - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
usdo T2//T/T '€10£9-00bEC I 1220 00bET FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/et/s - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
uado TZ/LT/T ‘£10£9-0ST8T I TTZ0 0ST8T JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
Te/61/¢€ - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
usdo T2//T/T '920/9-0v6/1 I 1220 Ov6L1T JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T

sa0IAIS ANIIN 21IqNd - 00" ZE9 11239p 13(q0

GTES 025t
# piedite/1/¢ Bunsod
usdo qol’paapur 1886450% MNVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068+0T
Bulysiiqnd - 00'¥E€9 I'e39p 33[q0

12/LT/v-1T/8T/E NOLLYYOd¥0D

usdo  90T00009£068v8€8  TZH0 90T0000  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD WODVIQAW - 618207
12/slv-T1TivIE T

uado -£/b7/0-0792-964-60€ TZEO 079Z-96%
TZ/elr-1elvis T

uado -5/9780-06£2-96v-60€ TZE0 06/2-96% YILLNOYS - 0bZTOT

uado dJZ€9T/SZTO0  TITZ0Z-Z0¥AA  ANNA TvYANID SYFYL-L¥IM3I - S9EH0T

Tz/8e/e-T1e/1/E NOLLYYOd¥0D

usdo  90T00009E068H8E8  TZEO 90TO000  SNOLLYIINNWWOD WODVIAAW - 6T8Z0T

suonEdIUNWWO) - 00°ZEY 11212P 193[q0

Y3ILLNOYL - 0bCTOT

s|e101 000°T$ J9pun dinb3 3 sjoo] lews - 00°HZS 11219p 13(q0

usdo e jes) 18908 ONI SQUVYNAW - 26£20T
GTES 02SH
# pied!1/81/¢'shb

usdo eqgsissuadsip:uozewy 602#95¢ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 068+0T

000'T$ 12pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 93[O

sjeol sa1jddns soueuajulely /l1eday - 00°€ZS [1€39p 13O

0[]0 d4emp.ley
Ajeb pue ‘sauois
uadp ‘sod-n 9335 AInp Aneay £0ST8 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
}amiul|I - 06 uswedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny

JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 316 oNg 918 22I0AU]T Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
srouy([[ Xpmo) pueps) POy
SLI)ST
1Z/T€/€0 - 12/10/€0 9buey 312 anQ S2I0AU] otw%uum.ﬂ
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225353','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225085','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225178','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225183','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225176','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225177','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225247','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225182','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225270','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225271','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225272','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225273','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225279','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225285','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

7T 40 { abed IWd OT:ZT:2T T202/S0/¥0 uo Aleq peis Aq uny
SbS6 81SH
# pIediTE/ST/Ti6L4Y <
66'86 T20Z/11/€0  120Z/11/€0  T120Z/T1/€0 usdo odjeg uozewy 9£979716 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068501
SbS6
81Sb # piedI1Z/ST/T
(o1'9) 120Z/11/€0  T20T/T1/€0  1T0T/TT/€0 uado ‘punyasbuiyioosAiduwis punJRI66HT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
SbS6 81SH
# pIed!TZ/11/C  Mameg
ST’ 18T 120Z/11/€0  120Z/11/€0  T120Z/T1/€0 usdo  @3avy-aloisiedns @Iy 6520LY MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0
76'665$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT siejo Buiyzod /wosiun - 00" v T (1239P 13[q0
SbS6
81SH # piedi1Z/9T/
76°66€ 120Z/11/€0  T20T/T1/€0  120Z/TT/€0 usdo  ziswuouniiea|{guiies 65€9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
Buiyyod /wosun - 00°TH 11e39p 199[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
79'ThE'S$ 6¢ Suonoesuel| 9JI0AUT S|e10L MeMIul|II - 06 uswiedsq qns
YT EES T suonoesuel| 9JI0AUT S|e10) |enjoeljuo) IPISINQ - 00 H9 |1238p 13(q0
I
yTee 120Z/81/€0 120Z/81/€0  120Z/81/€0 uado $£90TSCT00 TZ0Z UVIN SdiN SdIW SYFY1-143IM3I - GEE/0T
len3dei3uo) apisINO - 00°H9 11e3dp 193[q0
00°0£$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 13[q0
12/8¢/¢
-Te/1/T Ml
00°0Z 120Z/0T/€0  T20Z/0T/€0  T1T0Z/0T/€0 uado [e3uas smodeyiod zosved DNI HO3L NIV¥A 989 - $0T00T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 [1233p 93[O
L1°'85bC$ T suondesued] 8210AU] slejo) @dueusjuiely 1B sseday - 00°8E9 (1239p 19340
1£°£209 120Z/0T/€0  T20Z/0T/€0  T1T0Z/0T/€0 uado es) |10 JnelpAy Jiedas £0960M DNI LNIWdIND3 0DX3AY - S92E0T
loypen
uo gwIA So413 Mau
9v"0S8'T 120Z/0T/€0 T20Z/0T/€0  1202/0T/€0 usdo $-801AI9S Jleda a1y 8-S+S0090T ONI 3DIAY3S FYIL SdINOd - T69/0T
soueudjuiel B sseday - 00°8E9 [1€39p 193[q0
1€'205$ 0T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] sjejo| sao1A19s AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 [1e3ep 13[q0
[9'vb 120Z/0€/€0  T120Z/0€/€0  1202/0€/€0 usdo JoMaS g Ja1ep  TZZ0 TO0TOLT NOLdIWVYH 40 IOVTIIA - 8Z8£0T
Te/et/s - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
86'9¢ T20z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1T02/62/€0 usdo TZ//T/T ‘80096-08589 I TCZ0 08589 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
Te/et/s - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
79°'ST 120z/62/€0  120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo TZ//1/T ‘#00/E-T82S9 I 1220 18259 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9/£0T
Te/61/€ - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
79°'S T20z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  T1T0T/62/€0 uado T1Z/LT/T ‘60020-T8£0€ I 1220 T8L0E JUIHSHYAE / NVOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225293','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225294','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225295','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225360','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225084','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225083','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225181','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225122','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225120','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225121','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225125','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T 4o § abed

IWd 0T:ZT:CT 1202/S0/%0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

8T ELY
# paediTz/eT/Tis)eARy
8T'9/b 120Z/0€/€0  T20Z/0€/€0  T120Z/0£/€0 uado 7'199]4wley #98£69 JINVE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068501
¥00ALNO NYITYIWY
01’1 T20Z/11/€0  T20Z/11/€0  120Z/T1/€0 usdo JaALIpMBIDS $12/0TS  1LvIYD / INAIWAINOI TIVM NVA - S5S90T
SbS6 81SH
# p1ediTz/81/T 19 Meq
R bn|d
[9°'ST 120Z/11/€0 T20Z/11/€0  120Z/TT/€0 usdo  ‘jesiyd1ybiaiy JogleH 601209 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
000'T$ 12pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 93[O
$9°'G78% 9 suolpesuel] 3DI0AUT s|ejo| salddns asueuajuiep/l1eday - 00°€ZS |12I9p 13[q0
slaysem
€v1e 120Z/81/€0 T20Z/81/€0  120T/8T/€0 usdo pue ‘synu ‘syjoq G9Z06000  SATVS ALTVIDAdS SALVIS AIW - £/820T
(¢v'61) 120Z/81/€0 T20Z/81/€0  1202/8T/€0 usdQ udn3as N3 YUHYS JesH [44A L] ONI SQIVNAW - 26£20T
saqn] Julys
0T'1EC 120Z/8T/€0 T20Z/8T/€0  12T0Z/8T/€0 uado pue ‘anissype ‘suedoid 0TTI8 ONI SQIVYNAW - Z6£20T
s19)1} pue ‘sded
6T'6vE 120Z/81/€0  120Z/8T/€0  120Z/8T/€0 usdp ‘lio ‘|eas ‘sbuiieaq |leq T8£0€S TI-VI 40 INAWAINOI NILAVIW - 959201
Aonead pue ¥OO0dLNO NVIIYAWY
TH'EST 120Z/11/€0  T20T/T1/€0  1T0T/TT/€0 usdo  ‘4eyy die ‘sbnd yJeds £0£20TS  1v3dD / INAWAINOI TIVM NVA - S5S90T
S¥S6 81
# pIed’TZ/81/T 110
866/ 120Z/11/€0  T20Z/11/€0  120Z/T1/€0 usdp  dIneIpAH I3RS 158129 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
saljddng @oueuaquiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 93[O
LT'E€18'TS$ 6 suonoesuel] 210AU] sjejo] saiddns bunetadQ - 00°ZZS 'e39p 193[q0
SbS6 81SH
# p1ediTz/8/c sway
1§°242 120Z/8T/€0 T20Z/8T/€0  1T0Z/8T/€0 uado UOISS30U0D 1I0D[IM v€82LL YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
SS6 81SH
# paediTe/z/ciswal
08°/€T 120Z/81/€0 T20Z/81/€0  120T/8T/€0 usdo UOISS30U0D 1I0D[I STS/LL YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
SbS6 81SH
# piediTz/oz/Tisway
89°097T 120Z/81/€0 120Z/8T/€0  120Z/8T/€0 uado UOISS30U0D 101 €TELLL MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
SS6 81SH
# pieditz/oz/Tiswey
0T'¥8. 120Z/81/€0  T20Z/8T/€0  1T0Z/8T/€0 uado UOISS3DU0D 1I0D|IM TTELLL MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SMaJ0S
L6'ST 120Z/11/€0 T20Z/11/€0  120Z/TT/€0 usdp  ged xa pue ‘sjiq AP ¥£908 ONI SAQIVYNIAW - 26£20T
SS6 81SH
# piediTg/se/eieyy
16197 T20Z/11/€0  T20T/TT/€0  1T0T/TT/€0 uado oosbng!buiyioosAiduwis 66T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225126','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225116','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225185','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225186','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225202','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225203','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225124','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225119','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225208','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225207','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225228','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225184','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225123','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225117','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225361','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T¢ 30 9 abeq

IWd 0T:ZT:CT 1202/S0/%0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

T2/11/¢

ADYIANT AVMVHLVH

1462 1202//L1/€0  T20Z/LT/€0  1202/L1/€0 uado - T2/6/T ‘80069-TE90E 11 1220 TE90E TUIHSHYIE / NVOTHIWVAIN - G94£0T
12/11/€ ADYANT AVMYHIVH
€CCeT 1202/L1/€0  T1202/LT/€0  1202/L1/€0 usdo - T2/6/ ‘SO0PH-1£682 11 1220 T£68C JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/11/€ ADYINT AVMVHLVH
65°'SC 120T/LT/€0  T20T/LT/€0  TT0T/LT/€0 uado - T2/6/T {£112S-T€80C 11 1220 TE80C FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9£0T
12/11/€ ADYANT AVMYHLYH
£6°9¢ 1202/L1/€0  T202/LT/€0  1202/L1/€0 uado - T2/6/T *T1016-08¥CT 11 1220 08T JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/11/€ ADYANT AVMVHLYH
6£'SC 1202//1/€0  1202/LT/€0  120T/L1/€0 uado - 12/6/T ‘0¥0SE-TZOTT 11 1220 TL0TT FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/11/¢ ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
6£'SC 1202//L1/€0  T20Z/LT/€0  1202/L1/€0 uado - T2/6/T ‘99TET-0E480 11 1220 0EH80 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/11/€ ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
G8'STT 1202/L1/€0  T1202/LT/€0  1202/L1/€0 usdo - T2/6/7 ‘20TZO-TTE80 171 1220 T1£80 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
12/11/€ ADYINT AVMVHLVH
6£°'ST 120T/LT/€0  T20T/LT/€0  TT0T/LT/€0 uado - T12/6/T ‘¥10$9-000/0 11 1220 0000 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9£0T
12/11/€ ADYANT AVMYHLYH
12°6S 1202/L1/€0  T202/LT/€0  1202/L1/€0 uado - T2/6/7 ‘STO0¥9-06/90 171 1220 0690 JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/11/€ ADYANT AVMVHLYH
6£'SC 1202//1/€0  1202/LT/€0  120T/L1/€0 uado - 12/6/T ‘¥10$9-0S650 11 1220 05650 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/11/€ ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
6£'SC 1202//L1/€0  T20Z/LT/€0  1202/L1/€0 usdo - 12/6/T ‘€T0H9-0b£S0 11 1220 0v£SO JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/11/€ ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
15°¢¢ 1202/L1/€0  T202/LT/€0  1202/L1/€0 usdo - T2/6/T ‘€00T9-0/¥S0 11 1220 0/bS0 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/11/€ ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
£6°/8€ 120T/LT/€0  T20T/LT/€0  TT0T/LT/€0 uado - 12/6/T ‘TT0$9-0TES0 11 1220 0ZES0 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
12/11/€ ADYANT AVMYHLYH
€8S 1202/L1/€0  T202/LT/€0  1202/L1/€0 uado - T2/6/Z ‘0T0¥9-0TTSO 11 TT20 0TTSO FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
12/11/€ ADYANT AVMVHLYH
ve'ss 1202//1/€0  1202/LT/€0  120T/L1/€0 usdo - 12/6/T ‘£T0¥9-069%0 11 1220 069+0 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
s20IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
£0°€60'7$ € suonoesuel] S210AUT S|ej0] suoneduNWWOo) - 00°ZEI [12I8P 193(q0
12/6/€-12/01/C
6°€6T 1202/b2/€0  T1202/b2/€0  1202/v2/€0 uado  /£0THTTSS # Iunodde TECHTI8THO YYINTIED SN - 2£9€0T
12/S1/¥-12/91/€
65°689'T 1202/b2/€0  1202/be/s0  1202/ve/€0 usdo /£ S69 0b0T-S6/ 60 TZEO OL0T-S6/ 181V - 112001
66'60C T20Z/81/€0 120Z/81/€0  1202/81/€0 usdo dJZE9T/STTO0 11 T20Z-20¥3A  ANNH TYHANIO SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suonedunwwo) - 00°ZE9 1213p 13([qO
10°'TES$  suopdesuel] 8210AUT S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" 11239p 13(q0
sJa11d bupyo| pue ‘1eq
96°LC 120zZ/0£/€0  T20Z/0E/€0  TT0Z/0E/€0 usdo  Aud ‘qy uesp Ayyesy 89/18 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
000’t$ 1opun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥TS [1233P 93[O
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225354','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225209','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225252','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225244','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225142','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225143','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225144','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225145','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225146','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225147','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225148','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225149','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225150','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225151','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225152','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225153','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225154','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225155','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225156','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Tt 30 £ 8bed

IWd OT:ZT:2T T202/S0/¥0 uo Aleq peis Aq uny

18'/27't$ G suopoesuel] 210AU] sjejo] saiddns bunetradQ - 00°TZS '39p 193[q0
0b'9bT 120Z/1€/€0  T20T/1€/€0  1202/T€/€0 usdo slaul| ued 000-8ST186 ONI 0D AVMSYD df - 8EE20T
09'2HT 120Z/1€/€0  T20T/1€/€0  1202/T€/€0 uado Ssaleneq 9/27595-71 1INIWAINOI IMI4 7139 - 60STOT
7T06 1202/0€/€0  120Z/0E/€0  T120Z/0£/€0 usdo 20IAIS om0} doys G/69586/0% Z ON NOLLYJOdY0D SVYINID - 168/0T
¥/£'0€€ 120Z/¥/€0  T20Z/ve/s0  1202/v2/€0 usdo [on4 [9salq 5656 02 110 MIYSTNIN - 886£0T
G8°LTS'T 120Z/¥/€0  T20Z/ve/s0  1202/v2/€0 usdo seb papesjun £456£6 02 110 MIYSTNIN - 886£0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0
4n|g uelpur - g6 uswyedsqg gns
0£'sH9'/$ 0S suonoesuel] 3JI0AUT S|ejo] 4apunyl pnoT - T6 Juswpedsaq qns
86'929% T suondesuel] S210AUL S|ejo) |enjoeajuo) apisInQ - 00 H9 [1e318p 13(q0
120 |Udy 201AIS 60£520200 SIDIAYIS 31TV
SETUS 120zZ/0£/€0  T20Z/0E/€0  1T0Z/0E/€0 usdp  @3sem Japunyy pnoT -00¥0 /1139 40 SIDIAYIS JI19NdId - 2TZ£0T
12/91/p - 12/L1/€
€9'bS 1202/0€/€0  T20Z/0€/€0  120Z/0£/€0 usdp sedIAes wileje Ajndas 0/b9v6£€8 SONIQTOH SN 1AV - £T//0T
len3des3uo) apisINo - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
0/'SES$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 13[q0
Te/1e/e-1e/1/e NI OcH
0S¢ T20Z/T1/€0 T20Z/TT/€0  120T/TT/€0 usdo [BJUD] JUOIIPUOD  TZED 090bZ2 S8 / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8/0T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I1232p 13[q0
€/'ST$ T suonoesuel] 32I10AUT S[e10] ddueudjuiel 1§ siseday - 00°8E9 |1LI9p (g0
€/°ST 1202/b2/€0  T202/bT/€0  1202/vT/€0 usdo 20IAIBS Jledas a1) 21€9 0D AY3LLvd 8 IUIL STHONH - 88TZOT
soueudjuiely 1 sieday - 00°8E9 [1233P 1930
80'F0E'T$ £ suonoesuel] 3010AUT sjejo| sao1Al19s AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 [1e3ep 13[q0
Te/tn/s - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
¥8LC 1202/v/€0  T20TZ/ve/€0  1202/be/€0 usdo T1Z/0T/T ‘TO0ES-0T86E 11 1220 0T86E FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S92£0T
12/11/€ ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
12°9¢ 1202/¥/€0  T20T/ve/s0  1202/v2/€0 usdo - T2/6/T 'S00S/-0T60T 11 1220 01601 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
T2/11/€ - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
90°'SZ 120z/ve/€0  T20T/ve/s0  1202/be/€o uado T1Z/0T/T ‘Z10$9-006%0 11 1220 00640 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
12/11/€ ADYANT AVMYHLYH
£8°G 1202/¥2/€0  T20T/ve/€0  1202/v2/€0 uado - T2/6/7 '€606S-TELT0 11 1220 TELTO JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
12/11/¢ ADYANT AVMVHLYH
6£'ST 120Z/81/€0 120Z/81/€0  120T/8T/€0 usdo - 12/6/T ‘€¥C6v-0£620 11 1220 0£620 JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/11/€ ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
6£°'SC T20Z/8T/€0 T20Z/8T/€0  120Z/8T/€0 uado - 12/6/T ‘S0069-TEL9T 11 TT20 TEL9T FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
12/11/€ ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
652 120Z/81/€0  120Z/8T/€0  120Z/8T/€0 usdo - 12/6/ ‘T¥0TE-T8800 171 1220 18800 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIW - S9/20T
12/11/€ ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
6£°'SC 120T/LT/€0  T20T/LT/€0  TT0T/LT/€0 uado - 12/6/T ‘¥00CS-T1650F 11 1220 T650F FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225157','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225204','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225205','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225206','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225248','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225249','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225250','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225251','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225253','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225118','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225350','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225359','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225230','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225231','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225363','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225381','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225384','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ Jo 8 abed

IWd OT:ZT:2T T202/S0/¥0 uo Aleq peis Aq uny

Te/6/e-12/01/e

6b'vCT 120Z/81/€0  T20Z/8T/€0  1T0Z/8T/€0 uad0 € T8E TZ/S-66L 60E TTTO TTLS-66L 181V - 114801
suopneduNWWo) - 00'TE9 [1e318p 13[q0
[0°CLLS G suolpesuel] 92I0AUT S|EJ0] SDJIAIDS |BUOISSDI0d - 00 TEI |1eIvp P3(q0
py BuliH jeuosess
€T 11¢ 120Z/1€/€0  T20TZ/1€/€0  1202/TE/€0 uado - 0£00-9ITY¥-12 8¥8GT  SNOILLVOINNWWOD FYUIHANIW - #E£/0T
00'¥EC 120Z/1€/€0 T20T/1€/€0  1202/TE/€0 usdp  uonpoadsul wiele auy 212595-21 AINIWdINO3 3dI4 7139 - 60STOT
sJaysinbunxs aJuy
0S°9bT 1202/b2/€0  T202/b2/€0  1202/bT/€0 usdp  jo uondadsul lenuue 060S6/-T1 1INIWINOI F¥I4 7139 - 60STOT
06 1202/b2/€0  T202/b2/€0  1202/vT/€0 usdo 20IAIS om0} doys 69TTHS820b Z ON NOILLYY0d¥0D SVYINID - 168/0T
06 120Z/81/€0 T20Z/81/€0  120T/8T/€0 usdo 20IAIS om0} doys 008bbTLL0b Z ON NOILLYYOd¥0D SVYINID - 168/0T
SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY04d - 00°TEI [1239p 193[q0
08'+¢$ T suopdesuel] 9210AU] S|ejo| saseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1238p 13(q0
NI OcH
08'v¢ 120Z/8T/€0 T20Z/8T/€0  1T0Z/8T/€0 uado 1a3em pamoq £5865¥0 S8 / LYOdNIAYA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8Z0T
saseyound pood - 00°9ZS [eop 199[q0
19'9¢1°2$ ZT suonoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] salddng asueuajuiely /i1eday - 00°€ZS 1'€39p 3[40
GE'/8¢ 120Z/1€/€0 T20T/1€/€0  1202/TE/€0 usdo  salddns Bupjiew yiny 8ET/Y ONI INIWINOT ¥IMOd 2O - 99+90T
Sa||quiasse
V(8 120Z/1€/€0  120T/1€/€0  1202/T€/€0 usdo asoy pue ‘|9ai ||y 00-£9590T+ ANVdAWOD LION - £5820T
J9|eas weas
78'CS 120Z/1€/€0  T20T/1€/€0  T1T0T/TE/€0 uado pue ‘adey [ea1RPR ‘|10 6£818 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
SdvD 4109 STHdVH
60651 120Z/1€/€0 T20T/1€/€0  1202/TE/€0 uado 1200 pue ‘1aA3) 16T18¢-T0 / S140dS YOLOW STHYVH - 898T0T
ST'2LS 1202/0€/€0  T20Z/0€/€0  120Z/0£/€0 uado JapuijAd 10-96v£621T ONI ONILNGIY1SIA ILIN - 28090T
buu pue ‘siaysem
90°£2E 1202/0€/€0  1202/0E/€0  1202/0€/€0 usdp ‘Asse L%c\&a “1apul|Ad 00-96£62T DNI ONILNGIY1SIA LN - 280907
SAsse [eusaqul
GL'€8b 120Z/0€/€0  T20Z/0€/€0  T120Z/0£/€0 usdo pue ‘Asse sjzzou 86785€E DNI N3S3T0 dNHLAVY - 668401
sy00|q sse|b pue
2469 1202/b2/€0  T202/b2/e0  1202/vT/€0 usdpo  ‘suid ‘sie|dnod ‘sbnid 90008 ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
96°€T 120Z/¥/€0  T20Z/ve/s0  1202/v2/€0 usdo Buiidnoo sseuq 782481 FAYMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONIY
66'81 120z/ve/€0  T20T/ve/s0  1202/ve/€o uado Jond  ZTE0STANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
67°€C 120Z/81/€0  T20Z/8T/€0  1T0Z/8T/€0 uado jued ¥-GSEL 0D SWYITIIM-NIMYIHS - £9/£0T
95°0€ 120Z/81/€0  T20Z/8T/€0  1T0Z/8T/€0 uado puub-isej olwessd  §6S5H6T80E6 DNI S1ONd0¥d NOSMV1 - 05290T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 13(40
241028 T suopdesuel] 8210AU] siejo| sa1ddns asipueyday doys oid - Sd°zTS [1e39p 199[q0
2410 120z/ve/€0  T20T/ve/s0  1202/ve/€o uado esipueydsy doys old  £2S696200T DNI 4709 INOLSIDATYE - SE690T
sa1jddng asipueydisy doys oid - Sd'TZS [1239p 193[q0
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsqg gng
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225241','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225171','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225170','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225239','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225240','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225235','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225351','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225356','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225357','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225383','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225385','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225386','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225387','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225168','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225169','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225229','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225237','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225380','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225379','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225174','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T 40 6 abed

IWd 0T:ZT:CT 1202/S0/%0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

9DIAIBS I)Sem

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

£0°S6C 1202/81/€0  TT0Z/8T/€0  T20T/81/€0 usado T20T Yole 3 Aeniged L9/ETTE ONI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
|enjdei3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0 @
0/'55¢$ € suopdesuel] S210AUL S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239p 130
IOIAYIS TYLNIY DSy
0C°€9T 120Z/81/€0  120Z/8T/€0  120Z/8T/€0 usdo Tz/S/€ 1eyual Yy L\Sm\_um 100-4£029€T6T ATIIWYOL STVINIY AILINN - $8YEOT
1e/1g/e- NI OcH
0S'Z 120Z/81/€0  T20Z/8T/€0  1T0Z/8T/€0 uado TZ/T/€ |eyusd Jasuadsip 87/65¥0 S8 / LMOdNIAYA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
NOILLYYIDATI4TY
00°S8 120Z/81/€0 120Z/8T/€0  120Z/8T/€0 usdo JuJ BuydeW D 215209340¢ 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV ¥8Y - S0000T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I1232p 93[O
00°0S+$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E€9 (12I9P 199[G0
00°0S¥ 1202/¥2/€0  T20T/ve/€0  1202/v2/€0 uado ajupaq uadieys 60SE ONI SYINLYVd L7 - 662£0T
dueuUIRK 1B sdieday - 00°8EI [12IP 13(G0
ST'E0T'T$ [ suonpesuel] 2/0AU] s|ejo) saoIAlas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e39p 13(q0
Te/e/s ADYANT AVMVHLYH
LEE 1202//1/€0  1202/LT/€0  120T/L1/€0 usdo - 12/1/T ‘91059-0+208 dI 1220 0v208 JYIHSOYAE / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
Te/s/s ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
15°S¢ 1202//1/€0  TT0T/LT/€0  T20T/L1/€0 usdo - 12/1/¢ '02059-0196/ €I 1220 0196/ FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9£0T
Te/e/e ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
65°2€S 1202/L1/€0  TTOT/LT/E0  T202/LT/€0 uado - 12/T/C ‘TT0S59-00v6/ €I 1220 00v6/L JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
Te/el/e ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
18°€Lp 120T/LT/€0  T20T/LT/€0  TT0T/LT/€0 uado - 12/T/T ‘01059-06T6/ €I 1220 0616/ FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9£0T
Te/e/e ADYANT AVMYHLYH
¥8C¢ 1202/L1/€0  TTOT/LT/E0  T202/L1/€0 usdo - 12/T/c '2T059-08682 dI 1220 0868L JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
Te/e/s ADYANT AVMVHLYH
6568 1202//1/€0  1202/LT/€0  120T/L1/€0 usdo - T2/T/T ‘11059-0££8/ €I 1220 0448L JYIHSOYAE / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
Te/8/c ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
¥S's 1202/LT/€0  T20T/L1/€0  120T/L1/€0 usdo - 12/b/C '£T089-0ZETT 9l TZZ0 OLETT FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S92£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°Z€9 11e39p 199[q0
ET'T145'T$ 9 suonoesuel| 3J0AU] S|ejo) suopedUNWWO) - 00°ZEY (1833 193[q0
- 90IMBS T2 |1dy NOLLYYOdY0D
88'86€ 120zZ/0€/€0  120Z/0€/€0  120Z/0£/€0 usdo  ‘Z9Z0000£0068Y8E8  TZb0 7920000  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD WODVIAAW - 6T8Z0T
T2/6T/e-12/1/€E NOILLYIOd¥0D
0T'vTy 120z/ve/€0  T20T/ve/s0  1202/be/€o uado  ‘Z970000£0068¥8E8  TZEO 7920000  SNOLLYIINNWIWOD WODVIAAW - 6T8Z0T
L£T8 120z/ve/€0  T20T/ve/s0  1202/be/€o uado n_u\Nwmﬁm\NHwo gl TZ0Z-20d3A  ANN4 TYHIANTD SYIYL-L¥AMI - S9EH0T
12/6/%-12/0T/€
6" vCT 1202/b2/€0  TT0T/ve/€0  T20T/ve/€o usd0 £ T8E TZ/S-66/ 60€ TTEO TTLS-66/ 181V - 112001
SDIAISS JaqUiLA0U
0¢/62/11-02/0€/0T NOILLYIOd¥0D
0£°9TH 120Z/81/€0  T20Z/8T/€0  1T0Z/8T/€0 uado  ‘Z970000£0068¥8E8  OZTT 7920000  SNOLLYIINNWIWOD WODVIAAW - 6T8Z0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[q0
4njg uelpur - 6 uswiedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY 9JI0AU]  93eq JusWAed 93 PaAISdSYy 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225167','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225236','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225233','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225232','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225352','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225158','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225159','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225160','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225161','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225162','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225163','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225164','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225242','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225173','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225172','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225165','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225166','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2z 40 01 9bed IWd OT:ZT:2T T202/S0/¥0 uo Aleq peis Aq uny

Q
60°EEE'TETS €pT suoipesuel] 9DI0AUT S|e10| DAIRSAId 39104 - OET pund
60°EEE'TETS €pT suopesuel] 92I0AUT S[e10] DAIISAId 3IS3404 - € Juswedsq
16'62T$ € suoiesuel] 92I0AUT S[e10] dded aduedloq - £6 uswyedsqg gns
1€°Lb$ T suonpesuel] 210AU] s|ejoL sadIAIRS ANININ d1IqNd - 00°£E9 [1BIdP 13(q0
Te/ee/s - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
S6°8C 1202/0€/€0  T20Z/0€/€0  120Z/0£/€0 uado 1Z/72/T '910v/-0S89€ dd TZE0 0S89€ FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIIW - S9/20T
Te/Lt/g - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
9€'8T 1202/v/€0  T20T/ve/e0  1202/bT/€0 usdo  TZ/ST/T ‘10H£-090/E dd 1220 090LE JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
sa0IMI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
09'28% T suolpesuel] 9210AUT S|e10| SIJIAIDS |RUOISSDI0Id - 00 TEY [1BIDP 193[q0
1202 |1dy LEYELOTO0 SIDIAYIS AIITTV
0928 120Z/0€/€0  T20Z/0€/€0  T120Z/0£/€0 usdQ @dIAIBS B3Sem douelioq -00b0 /1139 40 S3IDIAY3S J11dNdId - 2TZL0T
SDIAIDS |eUOISS?J0Id - 00°TEI [1e39p 193[q0
yded aduedloq - £6 uswpedaq gns
06'281'£$ P suonpesuel] /0AU] S|ejo] yjn|g uelpuy - g6 juswyedsg qns
00°00081$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|e301 000°s$ 42A0 Judwidinb3 13 Yo - 00'89Z [1€38p 3[40
b11 Ateds pue ¥0O0dLNO NVITHAWY
00°000'8T 120Z/¥e/€0  T20Z/ve/s0  1202/v2/€0 usdp ‘4oAeids yum Jojebold 2S¥20TS  1v3AO / INAWAINOI TIVM NVA - G5S90T
000’s$ 49n0 Juswdinb3 13 yoew - 00'89L [1233P 130
18'6vE$ T suonpesuel] 3210AU] S|ejo| |enjoetjuo) ApISINQ - 00" H9 [1238P 13(q0
a1
YL pS 1202/b2/€0  TT0T/ve/€0  T20T/ve/c0 uado ¥b90TS2T00 T120T VI Sdi SdIW SYFYL-14IM3I - SEEL0T
len3de3uo) dpISINQ - 00 HH9 [12IP 13(q0
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsqg gng
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225234','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225238','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225358','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225245','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225355','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Tt 40 17 9beq

IWd 0T:2T:2T T202/S0/%0 uo Ae3 peis Aq uny

vese 1202/61/€0 120Z/6T/€0  1202/6T/€0 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue $006626£C VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
[4 374 1202/61/€0 120Z/6T/€0  1202/6T/€0 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 20S8676€T VMOI 0DSAS - #08£0T
G/'89 1202/61/€0 120Z/6T/€0  1202/6T/€0 uado 133em uojjeb g 90S8/¢2/ ONILNATILSIA NOSNHOL - ZT&R0T
(te01) T20Z/€T/€0  T20Z/ET/€0  120T/€T/€0 uado seueueq 3ipa.0 £876576ET VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
86'9ct T20Z/€T/€0  T2OZ/ET/€0  120T/€T/€0 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 7S/S6T6ET VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
78°02S T20Z/€T/€0  T20Z/ET/€0  120T/€T/€0 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue TH0E6THET VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
vese T20Z/€T/€0  T20Z/ET/€0  120T/€T/€0 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 9G6T676ET VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
vecsy T20Z/€T/€0  T2OZ/ET/€0  120T/€T/€0 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue TrE6BTHET VYMOI 8m>w - 080T
DONSANIT
00'bbS TC0Z/€T/€0  TT0T/E€T/€0  T20T/ET/€0 usdo sbuiaeys suid 08 600Z 3 LNIM) STUOV DONSANIT - +0£90T
98852 1202/80/€0  120Z/80/€0  120Z/80/€0 usdo 2onpoud |ewjue £/0S8T6ET VYMOI 0JSAS - 08201
vEge 1202/80/€0  120Z/80/€0  120Z/80/€0 usdo 2onpoud |ewjue 6S/1876EC VYMOI 0JSAS - 08201
G/'8/8 1202/80/€0  120Z/80/€0  120Z/80/€0 usdo 1Ip [ewiue 806812 ONI T1IIW I1AIVid ¥ITLSIN - 2££20T
0S°'L€ 1202/80/€0  120Z/80/€0  120Z/80/€0 usdo 133em uojjeb g 98€8/¢2/ ONLLNAIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £T£20T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1233p 13[q0
L6'1S/$ T suonpesuel] 9210AU] siejo Buiyzod /wosiun - 00" v T (1239P 13[G0
DNI
[¥'ST9 1202/62/€0 T20Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado swoyun T/0TF  SAO0D HNILYOS IAOTAIFAG - £T4£0T
ONI
0S9€T 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 usdo swiojiun ¥60TF  SAO0D SONILYOCS INO1AITUG - €T£L0T
Buyyod /waosun - 00° T 11239p 193[q0
judwiydIug g dle) |[ewiuy 00Z dd4 - 80 Juswpedsaq gns
98°'€65$ { suopoesuel| 9210AUT S[ejo] SIUdAZ |eads g wesboad 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq gns
00°00T$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT siejo| sdiysiaquidwi g sanq - 00°ZH9 11€39p 13[q0
Trees9sy ‘1e/e/s
00°00T 1202/62/€0 1207/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo !diystequisw 1yzy £TTEET YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
sdiysissquiaw 13 sanq - 00°ZH9 11e39p 13[q0
10°25$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|ej0] suoneduNWWOo) - 00"ZEI [12I8P 1[0
10°CS 1202/62/€0 T20Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo dJZ€9T/S2T00 ZN TZ0Z-20¥3A  ANNA TVHANTD SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suonedunWwwo) - 00°ZE9 'e12p 13(qO
00°Sb$ T suonoesuel] 32I0AUT S|e10| SIJIAIDS |RUOISSDI0Id - 00 TEY [1I9P 123[q0
e
G98% '1¢/9/€ ‘oseqeiep
00°'SP 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 usdo  J4e33unjoA ‘sonsiBloA 8/T29¢ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
SDIAIDS |RUOISSD)04d - 00°TEI [1e32p 193[q0
G8'96£$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT siejo| saiiddns bunetado - 00'TTS [1239P 3[q0
rTTS8sy
‘Te/ve/z ‘wioped
G8'96€ T202/62/€0 T20Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado pa auljuo ‘3|pooy 8T/ET MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
SJUSA] _m_uwn_m 3 Em._mo._n_ 00Z dd -/0 u:wc.b\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225323','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225321','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225345','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225322','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225291','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225292','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225067','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225050','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225131','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225137','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225138','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225139','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225140','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225141','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225198','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225199','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T¢ 40 1 °beq

IWd 0T:ZT:CT 1202/S0/%0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

880££0SH
Tz/81/t 'sqinq ajnda.

86'S9 T20z/62/€0  T20z/62/€0  T1202/62/€0 usdp ‘usplen pue 31ad MSAL 00789 MNVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 06§Y0T
880££0SY
12/02/T ‘yues 029

¥/'8€ 120z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1T0T/62/€0 usdo  ‘yew Buikip ‘uozewe £9006S€ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880££0SY
‘T2/0z/z *selddns

59 120z/62/€0  120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado [ewiue {uozewe 1-410S819 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY
T2/61/c ‘seddns

TT'12¢ 120z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1702/62/€0 uado lewjue ‘uozewy  $T0S8T9900 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘TT/E/€E

8T°€T 120z/62/€0  120Z/62/€0  T1202/62/€0 uado ‘sa0ids {uozewy T0¥6£L4S MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘Te/E/E

26'6C 120z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1T0T/62/€0 uadQ ‘Asse0 ‘sa01ds {uozewy 8v791SL MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880££0SY
‘T2/v/€ ‘paeoq

8y'El 120z/62/€0  120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado asels Ap ‘uozewe 0bbT1S29 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY
1z/¢/€ ‘saiddns

vL 0 T20z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1T02/62/€0 uado [ewiue !spieusiy [4VAS (VA4 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
‘1Z/¥/€ ‘pooy pliq

97'559 1202/62/€0 T20Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo  ‘poo4 pJig suosiieH 9£98¢S MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
Te/p/g isieny

91°0¢¢ T20z/62/€0  T20z/62/€0  T1202/62/€0 usdo ‘Bunisauibus enby ovepee MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€2962SY ‘12/0T/€ X1

66891 1202/62/€0 1207/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo  |ewiue sbnig puISIA ZU-ZHHEH9 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9€0£97Sh
12/02/c ‘'semoq

66°€T T20z/62/€0  T20z/62/€0  T1202/62/€0 usdo Buipasy ‘uozewy £522/S0 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
88£0£0SH
12/11/2 ‘92und

£ree T20z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1T0T/62/€0 uado upjdwnd ‘uozewy 1599+88 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘12/ST/C

6165 T20z/62/€0  T20z/62/€0  T1202/62/€0 usdo ‘sysew ‘uozewy 8020805 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
Te/st/c tsdip

L£769T 120z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1T0T/62/€0 uado ‘sies Bid ‘uozewy 2190499 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801

[¥'TSY 120z/61/€0  T20T/61/€0  1T0T/6T/€0 uado sonpoud [ewjue 0TZTOE6ET VYMOI OJSAS - #08£0T

saljddns 6unesado - 00°ZZS 1'239p P30
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq

00Z IqeIN - TET pund

Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA

spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y

PLOSI(O
T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225200','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225254','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225255','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225258','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225269','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225281','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225297','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225298','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225299','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225300','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225301','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225302','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225303','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225304','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225305','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225306','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Tt 40 €1 abeq

IWd 0T:ZT:CT 1202/S0/%0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

68£SETSY m
12/0T/€ ‘sw.iom |eaw
¥S /Tt 1202/62/€0  120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo  ‘wuey 3L jey doy 86/4%9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
€£€08L¢St
Te/Lt/e 'suq
08'6bT T20z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1T02/62/€0 uado 3|qisde||od !s,am0T PSTIT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€08/¢Sk ‘T12/st/t
2092 1202/62/€0  120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado X1 [ewiue fpewjep 682£09 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘12/9/€
00/ T20z/62/€0  T20z/62/€0  1T0T/62/€0 usdp  ‘eonessidde !uozewe 68595F MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880££0SY
Te/y/e ‘pungd
(749 1202/62/€0  120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdp xe3 ss|es 1189]4 3 wiied 1202H€ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘T¢/S/€E
028 120z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1T0T/62/€0 uado ‘senoq Aeids ‘uozewe 6£0£T60 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘T2/L/€E
€61 T20z/62/€0  T20z/62/€0  T202/62/€0 usdQ ‘4emng Inuesd ‘uozewe Te86eLe MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880€€0SY ‘T12/L/€
(1) WA 1202/62/€0 1207/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo ‘synuead ‘uozewe 6106880 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘T¢/8/€
#8107 T20z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo ‘se0ids {uozewe T18L6TL MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘T2/6/€
6661 1202/62/€0  120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdp  ‘syuswipuod ‘uozewe TH88TOSETT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY
12/01/¢€ ‘19uado
T€9LT 120z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1702/62/€0 usdo  ued ‘syooy ‘uozewe ££90£0S MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘TT/bT/E
89°T80'T 1202/62/€0  120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdp  ‘ssow ‘sqinq ‘uozewe 1#8810S MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY
T¢/L1/c ‘seddns
V79 120z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1T02/62/€0 uado [ewjue ‘uozewe SThE88s MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
T2/LT/T uswiyduus
[TLT 1202/62/€0 1207/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado  {|ejuswuodIAILD ONO $10€L MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
12/91/¢ “uswyduus
68'8/ T20z/62/€0  T20z/62/€0  T202/62/€0 usdo  ‘|ejuswuodiaug 0RO €10€L MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
T¢/81/¢ ‘solddns
79°1€ T20z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  T1T0T/62/€0 uado [ewiue fuozewy  £9006SE-HTT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225307','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225308','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225309','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225310','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225311','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225312','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225314','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225315','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225316','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225317','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225333','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225339','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225341','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225319','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225320','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225325','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T¢ 40 1 abeq

IWd 0T:ZT:CT 1202/S0/%0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

880££0SP
‘T2/S/€ ‘punjpl xe3

<
(sz'st) 1202/62/€0 1207/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdQ 2403S JuRINEISGIM B} I-GTT6v££9 NVE 1SIMAIW LSHIH - 068501
880£0£0SY ‘T2/b/€E
S/'[8 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 usdo  ‘sdieyd 2040 ‘uozewe 6CHTEE9 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY ‘T2/v/€
6t°19S T202/62/€0 120z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo ‘pays ‘spleusw £€8/8S/¢C MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880££0SH
‘T¢/11/T *xoq
75°16 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado Aoy 'sonse|d Uesaq 1SES204S MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
98T T20Z/€T/€0  T2OZ/ET/€0  120T/€T/€0 uado unb weoy 98£791 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIYD - 9£9T0T
000‘T$ 42pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 393[q0
pezees € suojpoesuel] I0AUT s|ejo] saijddng acueuajuliep /4d1eday - 00°€CS |1L19p 109[q0
880££0SY ‘12/6/€
87°06 TC0z/62/€0 120T/62/€0  120T/62/£0 usdo  fuied Aeids ‘uozewe 99+£00T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
[TLET T202/62/€0 T202/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado ‘12/TT/C ‘syoq ‘s,pmoT 09TTT YNVE 1SIMAIW L1S¥I4 - 068+0T
alempJley
69°'%0T 1202/80/€0 T120Z/80/€0  1202/80/€0 usdo JusWydLUB [ewiue Z1T68TI0W]! 0D T¥YN3LSY4 - 0¥600T
sa1iddng acueuajuie|y /41eday - 00°€TS 1€I9P 193[q0
72°902'cT$ 9G suopoesuel] 3210AUT siejo| saiiddns bunetado - 00'TTS [1239P 13[q0
6t°90S T20Z/1€/€0  T20Z/1€/€0  1202/1€/€0 usdo @onpoud |ewjue G68E0£6EC VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
/6°TCE T20Z/1€/€0  T20Z/1E€/€0  1202/1€/€0 uado @onpoud |ewjue 81890£6£¢ VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
/6'86% T20Z/1€/€0 T20Z/1E€/€0  1202/1€/€0 usdo @onpoud |ewjue LT1660£6£C VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
00°S/ T20Z/1€/€0  T20Z/1€/€0  1202/1€/€0 usdo 133em uojjeb g 09842/ ONLLNATYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZT£20T
vese 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 uado @onpoud |ewjue LT9E0E6ET VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
96'v8 T202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 usdo samoq Aeids £0£92ST0U! ¥3dvd ANVIAIW - 188201
68£S-€CSY ‘Te/se/T s
TT%L 1202/62/€0 1207/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdQ JaimesdyybiulauliaquilL 1S0ZH#0S0T MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
68ESETSY
12/01/2 ‘swiomjeaw
$S°92T 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 usdo  fwuej 1oL jey doy 976159 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
68ESETSY ‘Te/ge/T
G6°'85€’E 1202/62/€0 1207/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo ‘sjuspou ‘oidyuspol 8/£61S MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
68£57Sh
12/€/€ ‘s1smend
TTvL 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 usdo 1ybiu ‘suiaquin £18550S0T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
68£GETSY
‘T2/6/€ ‘sy¥puo
6C°CTC T20z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  T1T0T/62/€0 uado  ‘wuey 11 Jey doy PEETTO MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225326','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225327','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225328','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225329','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225389','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225276','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225290','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225366','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225372','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225373','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225374','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225256','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225313','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225129','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225257','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225334','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225335','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225336','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

7T 40 ST 9bed

IWd 0T:2T:2T T202/S0/%0 uo Ae3 peis Aq uny

61°'65$

6b'6S
00°0vv$

00°0tY

o0%8r'ozs

00°00T$

00°00T

€9'1€$

59°S
86°S¢

6/'S07'0T$

00°002'T

65°6€

9/'8€1'S

vb'L15'E

STRSSTS

¢L9/9

T suondesuel] 9J10AUT

T20z/62/€0
T Suo[}dBSURL| SDI0AUL

1202/62/€0

$/ suonoesuel| 3210AUT

T suondesuel] 9J10AUT
1202/62/€0

Z suonoesuel] 3210AU]

1202/62/€0
1202/62/€0

{ suonpesuel] 9210AU]

1202/62/€0

1202/62/€0
1202/80/€0
1202/80/€0

9 suonPeSUR.| 3DI0AUT

1202/62/€0

25

sjeoL sa1jddns 32130 - 00°TTS |1839p 130
£€7967SP
Te/11/C ‘s1eays
Buneuiwel ‘ssidess /962198786 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
saiiddns 22130 - 00°TZS [1233p 93[O

Te0z/6e/s0  1202/62/€0 uado

siejo Buiyzod /wogiun - 00 FT [1239P 1930
ONI
Te0z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado swiojun T/0TF  SAO0D ONILYOdS INOTAIFAG - €TZ£0T
Buiylo[d /woyiun - 00T [12ISP 93[O
uonessiuIwpy - QT uswyedaq gns
S[ej0] JudwiydLIug 1@ d4e) |ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 juswiedsq gns
sjeol sdiysiaquiawi i@ sang - 00°Z9 (1233 13(q0
880£€0Sb ‘T¢/b/€
‘diysssquiswiizzy 80bEET MNVE 1SAMAIN L1SdI4 - 068+0T
sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 [1e39p 193[q0

Te0z/6e/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo

S|eI0 SUOREDIUNWWOY - 00'ZEY [12I3P 13(G0

££79675P

Te/g/< ‘buiddiys
1202/62/€0  120T/62/€0 usdo  Jayiesy sibes 'sdsn TTZEP9 MNVE LSAMAIN 1SAI4 - 0684071
1202/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo dJTE9T/STTO0 ZN TZ0Z-20¥3IA  ANNA TVHIANID SYIYL-14IMI - S9EH0T

suopedIUNWWO) - 00°ZEY [1219p 1[0
S|E10 SIJIAIDS |EUOISS3J04d - 00" TEI [1€39P 13[G0

T2/€ ‘pleh
©Ig9Z p|O 0] S|PWed zu

1202/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uadQ 'q paAow Hed MWSH  TZ/€ 8E/T#Dd 00Z I9VIN--HSVYD ALl3d - 96£H0T

880££0SY

12/9/¢€ ‘Aueiiem
T202/62/€0  120T/62/€0 usdo  aulyoew Aeix Ipunos 98bEEE JINVE L1SIMAIW LSHId - 068101
YIALN3D FAVD
1202/80/€0  120Z/80/€0 uado SSJIAISS oA €G8195 AUVYNIYILIA ATIWVA IVIWINY - 041901
YILNID FAVD
T202/80/€0  120T/80/€0 usdo S9JIAISS 1oA 86795 AYYNIYALIA ATIWYL IVWINY - 041901

S9JIAIDS [RUOISSDJ04d - 00°TEI [1239P 13(q0
s|e3ol 000T$ 49pun dinb3 B sjooL |jews - 00'HTS [1e3°p 13[q0
880££0SH
Te/v/e 'sbuiyouess
1202/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdp ‘403 JURINEISGIM B} STT6V/E9 MNVE LSAMAIW 1SAI4 - 0684071
000°'T$ +4opun dinb3 13 sjooy jjlews - 00"¥ZS [1232p 13(q0
jusWIYdHIUF B BJe) [eWIUY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
9AIBS3Id }S3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY 9010AUT

T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU]

1/9

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AU] JOPUSA

siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
1S9I0]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225338','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225057','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225337','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225278','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225345','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225296','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225292','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225288','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

7T 40 91 9bed

IWd 0T:2T:2T T202/S0/%0 uo Ae3 peis Aq uny

00°¢CT

¥8'76b$

06'vTH
v6'LL

66'+86'¢$

00°00S

0S°€T9

00°0p

059187

66'¢1

ETBLT'ETS

9¢°0LT

L0L0'T
06'€€6'TT

0£'878%

0/'8¢8

1202/62/€0

7 suonoesue.d] 3210AU]

1202/62/€0
1202/62/€0

G suonPesuR.| SDI0AUT

1202/T€/€0

1202/62/€0

1202/62/€0

1202/62/€0

1202/62/€0

€ suoijoesueld] 9010AUT

T20z/62/€0

1202/62/€0
1202/61/€0

T suondesuel] 9J10AUT

1202/80/€0

S|e30] suoRedIUNWIWO) - 00°ZE9 |1239P P3(G0

S|e101 SIDIAIDS |BUOISSDY04d - 00" TEY [1239P 13(q0

sjeol saiddns buneladQ - 00°TZS [1e39p P[0

LL8YSTSY
1z/se/z ‘pe ubiedwed
oulyt Hoogae4

€€296CSY ‘TT/PT/E
12uia3u1/auoyd
‘wooeipay

dJ¢€e9T/LSCT00

soueUUIR SUSGIM

TC0C - TTTO-4VWZN-TC

€€C96¢SY

T¢/be/z ‘asu0l| Jonbi|
{joauo) Jonbi 1
€€296¢SP ‘12/ST/T
‘asua0l| epsn ‘ydsn
L/8YSTSy

Tz/gz/z fuondidsqns
1oeUODURISUO)
L/8¥SCSY

'Tz/9/¢ ‘uondiosgns
Jpd ‘aqope

s|ejo sayddns asipueydsaw doys W19 - $9°ZZS [1239p P30

LL8YSTSP ‘T1T/€T/T
‘asipueydssw doys
uib {woo9|qgngpa.
LL8bSTSP ‘TT/Ee/T
‘asipueyotsw doys yib
!dio) uieyunop ayL
asipueydsaw doys Yib

©
N
76eTxA1bgTX MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
Bulysiiqnd - 00°'€9 1€39p 103(q0
AQTIPI8D MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401

ZN T¢0¢-¢0d3A  dNNd TVYINID SYIYL-1¥3IM3I - S9EP0T

SUOREdIUNWWO) - 00'TEY [1239p 130

9b8ST SNOILLYOINNIWIWOD FHI4ANIN - +ELL0T

§50+8000¢ JINVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068707
[44 7433 MNVE LSIMAIN LSHId - 068407
Teoceee JINVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407
0989/LC9€ET JINVE LSIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407

SIDIAIDS [EUOISSDJ01d - 00" TEY [1239p 29[GO

C8YEETHY JNVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068707

§¢S8SL JINVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407
8¢St0chul ONI ALT3AON ANVIST 3A0OHY - 060£0T

sa1jddns asipueydsaw doys Y19 - $9°TTS [1eI9Pp 13[q0

12Z/8/€ ‘uoneAsasuod
104 Sul0D 10y
SUDY0} ‘Jaysep 1[I

ZN
12/€ 9541 2d 00Z I9VIN--HSVYD ALL3d - 96£+0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
uonessiulwpy - QT uswyedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund

junowy/ 22I10AUT

T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU]

1/9

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

918Q oNQ__ 91eQ 9DI0AU]

UoNdiDSaQ S210AU]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

"ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISI
IAIISIIJ
1S310


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225072','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225195','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225260','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225263','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225259','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225261','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225286','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225287','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225376','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225345','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225280','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225262','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Tt 40 /1 9beq

IWd 0T:2T:2T T202/S0/%0 uo Ae3 peis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

06'9T¢ 1202/80/€0  120Z/80/€0  120Z/80/€0 uado sjemoy Jaded £250297 02 A1ddNS NY3LSIM LVIdD - 99107
01°95T 1202/80/€0  120Z/80/€0  120Z/80/€0 usdo sano|b 75£09T 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LYIHO - 9€9F0T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
6€'T 1202/80/€0  1T0Z/80/€0  1202/80/€0 uado SI0)BUUOD BIIM  0068ZTAUOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINIHFY OLNY - 8%200T
A1ddNS YOLOW aTONYY
8761 1202/80/€0  120Z/80/€0  120Z/80/€0 usdo salddns doys  £6882TAUQS  / SNOILNTOS HSINIJIY OLNY - 8+200T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1833p 93[O
00°£11$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT sjejo] Buiyzod/wogiun - 00 ¥ T 1139 93[O
ONI
00711 1202/62/€0 1207/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo swuojiun $60TF  SAOO0D ONILYOCS INOTAITAG - £T//0T
Buiyyod /wosun - 00°YTH |1239p 193[q0
dduerUdUIR /SaI|PDRY - 8T 1uswledag gns
9 L0V v TS 7T suonpesuel | dJ0AUT S|ejo) uonessiuIwWpy - OT Juswedaq gng
$0'v18'b$ T suonoesuel | 3010AU] s|eo] sePuaby 1aY3Q 03 Jdysuel] - ZTT66 [12Idp 18(q0
_— uonngLu0d %Sz 1202 11JuU0d Nv3dng SYOLISIA
SSHIb'e 120Z/1€/€0 T20T/1€/€0  1202/TE/€0 usdo  Alenigad pue Atenueg Tzgedguer 8 NOLLNIANOD SAILID avnd - 60TE0T
uonnquuoD NvYIUNG SYOLISIA
6b'6bE'T 120z/62/€0  120T/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo 020z 4oqwied3Q 13u0d 0Z0Z 22d 3 NOILNIANOD SILLID AvnO - 60TE0T
sapuaby 1330 0} 43jsuel] - ZT'T66 [1233P 13[q0
LT°0L1$ T suonoesuel | 910AU] S|e301 |enjoRIU0D BPISIND - 00 F9 |1e39p 13(G0
98'00C 120z/62/€0  120T/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo abesn Ajuow $SS5760-IS  DNI ADOTONHDIL AWILVAON - TS8/0T
ZN
1€'69¢ T202/62/€0  1T0T/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado ¥¥90TSCT00 TZ0Z UVIN SdN SdIW SYFYL-14IMI - SEEL0T
len3de3uo) dpISINQ - 00 HH9 [12I2P 13(q0
00'6/$ T suonoesuel| SDJ0AUT sieol sdiysisaquiawi 13 sang - 00°ZH9 (1232 13(q0
hees9sy '1z/ce/e
006 1202/62/€0 120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo  ‘alemyos ‘dnosyda | 66St0E MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068407
sdiysiaquiaw 3 sanq - 00°CH9 (1e3ep 130
00°€/£$ T suonpesuel] 910AU] sjejo] Buneoiidng 3 bunuid - 00°'SE9 1239p 3[40
LL8YSTSP
Te/€1/¢ ‘soyoud
0£'9 1202/62/€0  1T0T/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado jdope ‘suaa.blem Te90ze MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
s3I buipssy
0£'99¢ T20Z/€T/€0  T20Z/ET/€0  T2T0Z/ET/€0 usdo  ayelb ‘jgsnoied ‘uiesy 9099 0D ONIYNLOVANNYI VITVOIY - 0SZE0T
Bunediidng 13 bunuid - 00°'SE9 1233p 13[q0
00°£89% T suonpesuel] 910AU] s|ejo] Bulysiiqnd - 00°¥E€9 11€39p 393[q0
£€7967SP
1z/2/< ‘pe |euoseas
00'G29 T202/62/€0  1T0T/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado “yojedsiq auljoW GE8E/9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
Bulysiiqnd - 00"¥<€9 1e39p 13[q0
uonedjsiviwpy - ot ucwcb\_mawo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225284','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225130','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225264','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225332','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225346','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225348','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225347','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225388','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225291','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225069','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225071','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225065','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225066','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Tt 40 8T 9beq

IWd 0T:ZT:CT 1202/S0/%0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

A1ddNS YOLOW dTONYY

8T'Sk T20Z/S€T/€0  TTOZ/ST/E0  T20T/ET/€0 uado syed ueny  9TH6ZTAUOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATOMIY
(90°s2) T20Z/ST/€0  T20T/ST/€0  TT0T/ET/€0 uado upan 8v1610420S  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y 01NV - 8v2400T
00°0T€ 1202/80/€0  T20Z/80/€0  T1T0Z/80/€0 uado ope|q uej1sneyxs 6458860056 YIONIVYD - £09T0T
£0°09 1202/80/€0  T20Z/80/€0  T1T0Z/80/€0 uado syed TTI816£SS/6 YIONIVYD - £09T0T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
(00°22) 1202/80/€0  TT0Z/80/€0  T202/80/€0 usdo 3pasd £0Z6T0P0S  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIH3Y OLNY - 842007
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
8’6 1202/80/€0 1207/80/€0  1202/80/€0 usdo sued ulen G0ESTTAUQS / SNOLLN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
00°ST 1202/80/€0  TT0Z/80/€0  1202/80/€0 uado syed ueny  6978ZTAUOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
61°€ 1202/80/€0  TT0Z/80/€0  T202/80/€0 uado sped uleny  ZS6/ZTAUOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YO.LOW ATONAY
€0'6 1202/80/€0  T20Z/80/€0  T1T0Z/80/€0 uado sped ueny  HBESTTAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
S9'6CT 1202/80/€0  TT0Z/80/€0  T202/80/€0 usdo syed uleny  ZIHSZTAUOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 852007
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
(00'v2) 120z/80/€0  120Z/80/€0  120Z/80/€0 usdo pan 0268104205  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIJ3Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
TE'SST 1202/80/€0  TT0Z/80/€0  1202/80/€0 uado syed ueny  ZHZ8ZTAUOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
saijddns @oueuajuie /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 13[G0
GS°209'v$ 9T suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] selddng 6unetadQ - 00°2ZS I'e39p 193[q0
08'256 120T/1€/€0  T20T/1€/€0  T1T0Z/TE/€0 uado [ony 99£96 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
LS'6bT'T 1202/1€/€0  T20T/1€/€0  T1T0Z/TE/€0 uado [ony 66096 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
TL8LT 1202/1€/€0  T20T/1€/€0  T1T0Z/TE/€0 uado saliddns doys +7818 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
S0'S8T'T 1202/1€/€0  T20T/1€/€0  T1T0Z/TE/€0 usdo SaA0|6 JAuIA 249291 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVIAD - 9£9T0T
FAYMAUYH
629 1202/62/€0  120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado suieyd ‘sAay 6vITTICE INTVA 3NYL YOATYL - H/SE0T
1T°66€ 1202/62/€0  120Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado adou 670095SS 0D A1ddNS YdvD-Y3LSYWOW - £1/20T
9€0/92Sp
12/2/< ‘saiddns
£6'8¢C 1202/62/€0  1T0T/62/€0  T20T/62/€0 uado doys ‘39314 B w.ed 76£T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£9'ch 120z/61/€0  T20T/61/€0  1T0Z/6T/€0 usdo saliddns doys LT8/8YS 0D A1ddNS YAVI-YILSYWOW - £T£20T
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
6T v T20Z/61/€0 120T/6T/€0  120T/61/€0 usdo sal|ddns doys TLTTETAUQS / SNOILN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
06T 120z/61/€0  T20T/6T/€0  1T0T/6T/€0 uado saliddns doys 690TETAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
00°S€ 1202/80/€0  T20Z/80/€0  T1T0Z/80/€0 uado dipp 3139 oipes 75879144 NOILLYYOdY0D WODVY - SZTE0T
69°C€ 120z/80/€0  T20Z/80/€0  T1T0Z/80/€0 uado saliddns doys 98008 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_ua_\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O

T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT

1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225047','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225191','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225194','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225189','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225265','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225289','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225277','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225382','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225370','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225364','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225365','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225051','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225053','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225054','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225055','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225059','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225068','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225070','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225063','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225133','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225134','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

7T 40 61 9bed

IWd OT:ZT:2T T202/S0/¥0 uo Aleq peis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

0S'1/$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e32p 199[q0
0S'TZ 120z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1T0T/62/€0 uado dOTE9T/STTO0 ZN TZ0Z-20¥3A  ANN TVHANID SYIYL-1YIMI - S9R0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 93[O
00°0bb$ ¢ suoiesuel] 90I0AUT S|EJ0] SDJIAIDS |BUOISSDI0d - 00 TEI |1eIvp 13[q0
00°SbE 120z/61/€0  T20T/61/€0  1T0T/6T/€0 uado [eAOWR) 9943 TCEST FAYD IFYL ALID AVNO - THIE0T
sypen IOVIYO
0056 T20Z/€T/€0  T20Z/ET/€0  T2T0Z/ET/€0 uado wioly ujel3 psaow £9T€T 8 dOHS AQO9 STIFYLNYD - 666/0T
SDIAIDS |RUOISSD)04d - 00°TEI [1e39p 193[q0
(66'5$) T suopoesuel] 3210AUT s|ejol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239P P3(q0
£T0ThTSh
12/€/ctuiniad
(66'5) T20z/62/€0  T20T/62/€0  1T0T/62/€0 uado 19914 g wiied 60SC MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
000’t$ 1opun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00"#ZS [1233P 93[O
[9'/TH'T$ G suonoesuel] 32I0AUT siejo| saiddns @oueuajuie /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
- sa||ddns
vL'SE 120Z/1€/€0  120T/1€/€0  1202/TE/€0 usdo  Jedas ngiyxe uewey 1918 ONI SQUYNIW - 26£20T
A1ddNS YO.LOW ATONAY
(e 120Z/1€/€0  T20Z/TE€/€0  120T/1E/€0 usdo uinol 1/S6T04205 / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
+9°81 120Z/1€/€0 120T/1€/€0  1202/TE/€0 usdo sbnid Jojeb 9G/TETAUDS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43d OLNY - 842007
9£0/92Sb ‘12/L2/C
‘syied dwnd {wa1sAs
ob'e 1202/62/€0 T20Z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo 009 dienbe Jjejuad 66LbEET YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
9€0/92SY ‘T2/1/€
96'G€ 1202/62/€0 120T/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo  ‘syed uiesy ‘uozewy 8527SS0 MNVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068+0T
9€0/92SY ‘Te/e/e
¥8'24T 120z/62/€0  120T/62/€0  1202/62/€0 usdo  ‘sued ulen ‘uozewy L0bS/2C MNVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068407
S|swed ueljoeq sAaow
00°ZST 120z/61/€0  T20T/6T/€0  1T0T/6T/€0 uado 03 3nyd Aseodway S9018 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
6t°'ST 120z/61/€0  T20T/61/€0  1T0T/6T/€0 uado SM.10S S0bY9SHS 0D A1ddNS YAVD-UILSYWOW - £T£20T
A1ddNS YOLOW aTONYY
¥6°60T 1202/61/€0 120Z/61/€0  1202/6T/€0 usdo syed 432)s piis Z8TTETAUDS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 84200T
A1ddNS YO.LOW ATONAY
A X 1202/61/€0 1202/6T/€0 1202/61/€0 usdo sued ulen 6£00E£TAUOS / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONIY
LY'6C 1202Z/61/€0 T20TZ/61/€0  1202/6T/€0 usdo sypedspnidwnp  $ZZOETAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW aTONYY
69°61 T20Z/€T/€0  T20TZ/ET/€0  T2T0Z/ET/€0 uado sued ueny  HZT6CTAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 8%200T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
YTy T20Z/ST/€0  T20T/ST/€0  TT0T/ET/€0 uado sued Jojeb ‘ulely  GE06CTAUQS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 842001
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225135','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225136','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225192','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225193','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225196','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225201','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225266','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225267','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225268','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225368','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225369','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225371','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225318','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225210','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225188','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225345','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Tt 30 0T °bed

IWd 0T:ZT:CT 1202/S0/%0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

19MBS

ST/€ ST/T 200600605 12/S1/€ 5
00°80S 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 1202/62/€0 uado Jsgwinu junodoe -12/st1/e AITIVA TV0D 40 IDVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
Te/el/s ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
£/£'S0€ T20Z/T1/€0 T20Z/TT/€0  120T/TT/€0 usdo - TZ/T/T ‘TT0£9-0S¥S/ ZN 120 0SbSL FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/s/s ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
06'TTE T20Z/TT/€0 T20Z/TT/€0  1202/TT/€0 uado - 12/1/T ‘0T0£9-0bCSL ZN 1220 0vTSL JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
Te/el/s ADYINT AVMVHLYH
79°09¢ T20Z/T1/€0 T20Z/11/€0  1202/T1/€0 usdo - T2/T/T ‘610£9-0£0S/ ZN 120 0£0SL JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
Te/el/e ADYINT AVMVHLVH
19'6LT'C 120Z/11/€0  T20T/T1/€0  1T0T/TT/€0 uado - T2/T/T ‘0T0E9-0T9%Z ZN 1220 0T9bL JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
Te/el/s ADYINT AVMVHLYH
4142 T20Z/TT/€0 T20Z/1T/€0  1202/11/€0 uado - T2/T/T '610£9-00b/ ZN 1220 00bbL FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
Te/el/s ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
£/°80¢ 120Z/T1/€0 T20Z/TT/€0  120T/TT/€0 usdo - T2/T/T ‘£10£9-06TH/ ZN 1220 06THL FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/e/s ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
G6'818 T20Z/TT/€0 T20Z/TT/€0  1202/TT/€0 usdo - T2/T/T ‘810£9-04LEL ZN TTZ0 0LLEL JUIHSHYA / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
Te/el/s ADYINT AVMVHLYH
€891 T20Z/T1/€0 T20Z/11/€0  1202/T1/€0 usdo - T2/T/T £10£9-09SE/ ZN 120 09SEL JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
Te/el/e ADYINT AVMVHLVH
0,718 T20Z/11/€0  T20T/T1/€0  1T0T/TT/€0 uado - T2/T/T ‘£10£9-0662/ ZN TTZ0 0£6TL JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
Te/el/s ADYINT AVMVHLYH
£6°90T T20Z/TT/€0 T20Z/11/€0  1202/T1/€0 uado - T2/T/T '910£9-02/2/ ZN 1220 02/2L JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
Te/el/s ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
w's6 T20Z/T1/€0 T20Z/TT/€0  120T/TT/€0 usdo - TZ/T/T ‘80089-0£8TH ZN 120 0£8TH FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWVYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/s/s ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
09'6/% T20Z/TT/€0 T20Z/TT/€0  1202/T1/€0 uado - 12/1/C ‘PO0ST-T8E0F ZN TTZ0 T8E0Y JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
Te/el/s ADYINT AVMVHLYH
/1°8/¢ T20Z/T1/€0 T20Z/11/€0  1202/T1/€0 usdo - T2/T/Z '60058-0SSZE ZN TT20 0SSLE JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
Te/el/e ADYINT AVMVHLVH
€€0eT T20Z/11/€0  T20T/TT/€0  1T0T/TT/€0 uado - T2/T/T ‘TOOPT-TE0LE ZN 1220 TE0LE JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
Te/el/s ADYINT AVMVHLYH
1€°0€ T20Z/TT/€0 T20Z/1T/€0  1202/11/€0 usdo - T2/T/T *b00YS-TLTTE ZN TT20 TLTTE FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
Te/el/s ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
9£'85p T20Z/T1/€0 T20Z/TT/€0  120T/TT/€0 usdo - TZ/1/T *H00S9-TEEPT ZN 1220 TEEHT FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/s/s ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
£v'9¢C T20Z/TT/€0 T20Z/TT/€0  1202/TT/€0 uado - T2/T/C ‘8000S-0EETZ ZN 1220 0EETC JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
Te/el/s ADYINT AVMVHLYH
91°658 T20Z/T1/€0 T20Z/11/€0  1202/T1/€0 usdo - T2/1/T '920/£-044¥0 ZN 1220 0LL%0 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T

12/ST/2 12/ST/T 1251/
05°80¢ 120z/80/€0  T20Z/80/€0  T1T0Z/80/€0 uado 1amas z0060060S 1202/ST/1 AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns

AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H

PLOSI(O

T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT

1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225064','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225098','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225100','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225101','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225102','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225106','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225107','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225108','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225109','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225111','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225112','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225113','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225114','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225115','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225274','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T J0 1¢ 9bed

IWd 0T:2T:2T T202/S0/%0 uo Ae3 peis Aq uny

31

2E¥95'2L$ ¥/T suofpesuel] SdI0AU] S|ejo| 00Z IqeIN - TET pund
€$95°'2/$ /T suopoesuel] 3J10AUT S|e10| DAI_SAId IS9404 - Z € udwpedaqg
86'TEY ' b$ € suopoesuel| 90I0AUL S|e10] sjuedn - g€ uswuedag gns
00'v£T$ T suopesuel] 3J10AUT S[ej0| SSJIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0.1d - 00"TE9 |1BI9P 13[q0
Thes9sy '1e/ee/t
00'v€T T20z/62/€0  T20z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado  ‘alemyos ‘dnosyos L 66S0€ MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SDIAISS |eUOISSJ04d - 00 TEI e3P 03[0
86°L61'v$ T suonpesuel] 3210AU] s|elol 000T$ 42pun dinb3 g sjoo |jews - 00'+TS [1€3ep 13(q0
86°LLL'C T20z/62/€0  T20z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado s19Indwod {-syueln TE6ETOETY dd0D TYNOLLYNYILINI IHS - 29/£0T
sJIndwod g-juels
00°02h'T T202/62/€0  T1T0T/62/€0  T20T/6T/€0 uado uoiyepunod auljojy 765b£0€19 dd0D TYNOLLYNYILINI IHS - 29/£0T
000°'T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjooy [jews - 00"¥ZS [1232p 13(q0
sjueln - G¢ awpedsqg gns
20'SH6°'9T$ T/ suonoesuel] 32I0AUT S[e10] ddueUdUIRK /SaR|PDeY - 8T uswpedsqg gns
88'v1v$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ej01 [enjoeIU0D BPISIND - 00"H9 (1e33p 3(qO
£€796CSP
12/v/€ ‘ysen/BuipAdal
88'vIH Te0z/62/€0  T20z/62/€0  1202/62/€0 uado ‘s20IAIBS DIIqNd3Y  ZG0ETCSTO6SE MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
|enjdes3uo) 3pIsINO - 00'H9 (1232p 193[q0
19°L0v$ € suopnpesuel] 3210AU] S|eo1 @dueudjule B sileday - 00°8E9 |12IP 193(q0
Jledal 19z NOILYY3IDArd43y
992971 120Z/1€/€0  120T/1€/€0  12T0T/TE/€0 uado ul yjlem duoje puels STH90T 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V8V - S0000T
S6°6bT 120z/61/€0 T20T/61/€0  1T0T/6T/€0 usdo onsoubelp uea ssjunds 21021€E TIVIN OLNV AIN - 88€20T
jeay
0056 1202/80/€0  TT0T/80/€0  T202/80/€0 uado 0u-3snoy s,1030211p GESH9 0D AQv¥d 1€ - 90£20T
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8€9 [12I2P 13[q0
08'£25'6$ T¢ suopoesuel| 3210AU] s|eoL sa2IAIRS AN 21qNnd - 00°£E9 (1839 193(q0
Jomas Tg/ST/€
-12¢/ST/2 100600605
05°6€S T202/62/€0  T1T0T/62/€0  T20T/6T/€0 uado Jsqwnu junoxe  1z/ST/¢-ST/T AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
S0IAIRS AN 21iqnd - 00°ZE9 [1e3sp P3(G0
ddueUdUIR /SaI|IDeY - 8T 1uswiedag gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEtmawD
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
stourqy[ ‘Anmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey 23eQ dNQ DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225275','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225187','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225367','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225282','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225330','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225331','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225332','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T2 J0 7 9bed

IWd 0T:2T:2T T202/S0/%0 uo Ae3 peis Aq uny

16'019'85¢$ 61¢

suoijoesueld] 2010AUT

s|e1o] pueln

32

AWANDY JeaA (3514 ol =

0S°€TZ S Z SUOIPBSURI] S210AUT S|e10) SuI qer] 9AI9saud 359404 - EET puny
0S5 €T/ pS$ 7 SuonoeSURI| SDI0AU] S|RJ0L DAIDSDI 359404 - TE JusWwedag
00°837'v5$ T SuomDesSURIL 3DI0AUT S|e10L SaIURBY 410 0} J3jsuel] - ZT'T66 |123p 1240
5
00°'88¢Z'vS TC02/e1/€0  120T/TT/€0  1202/Ci/€0 usdo uoniedo||y 3s0) 1¢0¢ 0JIvisoDT¢0¢dd ANN4 TVYINTD SYIUL-1d3IM3I - S9€+0T
sapuaby 1330 0} 3jsuel] - ZT'T66 [1233P 13[q0
05°5Zb$ T suonoesue.| JI0AUT S|PJ0L S@DIAIDS |RUOISSRJ04d - 00°TE [1239P 13(G0
O711 SIALLVILINI
0S'Sey 1202/b2/€0  T20T/be/c0  1202/ve/co uado S¥23Yd puno.boeq LY. AL3dVS Y04 ¥3LINID TVNOILVYN - 926/0T
SIDIAIDS |RUOISSDJ04d - 00°TEY [1EI3P 1[0
9AI9SDId 359404 - Z€ Juswpedaq
SuJ qer] aAl9sald 359104 - £ET pund
JUNOUWY 90I0AUT 918 JUSWABY o3eq poniadad  o1ed 1/9 318 oNa__ 938 S0I0AUT _ UoSeay PloH SpES UondsaQ S0I0AU] "ON 90I0AU] JOpUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(]
12/T€/€0 - T2/10/€0 dbuey ajeq ang 2DI0AU] IAXISIIT
1/ 189101

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225243','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225128','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STATE OF ILLINOIS -
* 58
COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TC BOARD ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-1LCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

THE COUNTY BOARD 4/13/2021
SESSION

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
YENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Cardconnect 130 32 90 873.00 3/3/21 ACH 49.95
Cardconnect 130 32 91 873.00 31321 ACH 102.40
Cardconnect 130 32 92 873.00 3/3/21 ACH 106.47
lllinois Dept of Revenue 130 208.10 3221 ACH 1.00
Rock Island County Clerk 130 32 92 631.00 | 31221 | 707081 115.50
Cardconnect 131 32 10 873.00 313121 ACH 110.02
lllinois Dept of Revenue 131 208.10 32129 ACH 14.00
Hemker, J. - Hemker Park & Zoo 131 32 08 631.00 | 3/26/21 | 707127 §,000.00
Warner & Zimmerie - J. Kay 133 32 636.00 | 3M12/21 | 707080 24,813.02
State of lllinois-IL Dept of Employ Sec | 133 32 636.00 | 3221 ACH 927.00
Total 34,239.36

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

33




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation ltems within the same Fund, as
follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description
$ 18,730.19 from 130-32-10 413 Employee Health Benefit
$ 18,730.19 to 130-32-10 991.12 Transfer to other Agencies

$ 9,288.00 from 133-32 636 Insurance

$ 9,288.00 to 133-32991.12 Transfer to other Agencies
$ 8,352.00 from 131-32-10 522.GS Operating Supplies-Gift Shop
$ 8,352.00 to 131-32-08 631 Professional Services

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock island County,
Rock Island, lllinois on the 20th day of April, 2021.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised

$ 90,169.81
$ 85,253.19
$ 185,712.00
$ 9,288.00
$ 46,086.00
$ 8,352.00

34



RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds-Moline Community Foundation

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131
to increase the budget for the Niabi Zoo Education Program (MF21) Moline
Community Foundation Grant Fund for the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant funds already received in
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlived above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $2,407.55 to be transferred from grant funds
already received and unencumbered in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$2,407.55 131-32-35 337.70 State & Local Grants-Culture & Recreation
MF21-00-33770

SECTION 3. An amount of $2,407.55 be transferred from the above described
revenue changes in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$2,290.55 131-32-35 524.00-MF21 Small Tools & Equipment
$117.00 131-32-35 631.00-MF21 Professional Services

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 20th day of April, 2021.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

35



RESOLUTION

RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds-Woodward Community Grant
Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131
to increase the budget for the Niabi Zoo Education Program (WCGF21)
Woodward Community Grant Fund for the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant funds already received in
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlived above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $3,862.94 to be transferred from grant funds
already received and unencumbered in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$3,862.94 131-32-35 337.70 State & Local Grants-Culture & Recreation
WCGF21-00-33770

SECTION 3. An amount of $3,862.94 be transferred from the above described
revenue changes in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$3,745.94 131-32-35 524.00-WCGF21 Small Tools & Equipment
$117.00 131-32-35 631.00-WCGF21 Professional Services

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 20" day of April, 2021.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

36



RESOLUTION
Re: Amendment to FY 21 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations

WHEREAS, due to state guidelines and operating restrictions put forth on
zoological parks in the State of Illinois from the COVID-19 pandemic, and

WHEREAS, the earned revenues are estimated to be less than current
appropriations, and

WHEREAS, additional contributions from other sources have been secured
through philanthropic endeavors, and

WHEREAS, additional funds from the Forest Preserve General Fund #130 have
been transferred, and

WHEREAS, to off-set earned revenues the following decreases to the fiscal year
21 appropriations to minimize use of reserves are required, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock
Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Revenues in the amount of $88,500.00 shall be decreased from the
Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$50,000.00 131-32311.10 Property Taxes

$8,500.00 131-32-347.23 Education Fees

$30,000.00 131-32-347.29 Membership/Season Pass Fees

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $66,672.00 shall be increased in the
Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$50,000.00 131-32-364.10 Contributions from Private Sources
$16,672.00 131-32-391.60 Transfer from General Fund

SECTION 4. Expenditures in the amount of $146,155.00 shall be decreased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$5,000.00 131-32-07 411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$550.00 131-32-07 522 Operating Supplies
$500.00 131-32-07 526 Food

$50.00 131-32-07 631 Professional Services
$260.00 131-32-07 639 Rentals

$95.00 131-32-07 642 Dues & Membership S



$5,000.00 131-32-08 412.00 Overtime

$20,000.00 131-32-08 413 Employee Health Benefit
$9,000.00 131-32-08 522 Operating Supplies
$13,000.00 131-32-08 528 Zoo Animals

$12,000.00 131-32-08 631 Professional Services
$5,500.00 131-32-08 638 Repairs & Maintenance
$2,200.00 131-32-08 767 Infrastructure & Improvement over $15,000
$3,000.00 131-32-10411.00 Salaries & Wages
$10,000.00 131-32-10411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$30,000.00 131-32-10522.GS Gift Shop Supplies
$7,000.00 131-32-10 644 Outside Contractual
$1,000.00 131-32-18 411.00 Salaries & Wages
$2,000.00 131-32-18411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$5,000.00 131-32-18 522 Operating Supplies
$5,000.00 131-32-18 631 Professional Services
$10,000.00 131-32-18 637 Utilities

SECTION 4.  This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island
County, lllinois, this 20™" day of April, 2021.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

38



RESOLUTION
Re: Amendment to FY 21 IMRF Retirement Fund Appropriations

WHEREAS, the District’s 2020 property tax levy for the IMRF Retirement Fund #132 is less than
the 2019 property tax levy resulting in a lower property tax rate and amount funds to be received,
and

WHEREAS, the IMRF Retirement Fund #132 property tax levy was reduced as the District’s
Fiscal Year 2022 employer obligations are projected to be less than prior years due to an
adjustment to the IMRF assigned employer rate, and

WHEREAS, the lower employer rate assigned by IMRF is a result of the balance of the District’s
Early Retirement Incentive balance being retired, and

WHEREAS, the investment earnings for the IMRF Retirement Fund #132 are projected to be
less than what is appropriated due to lower interest rates, and

WHEREAS, the decrease in the IMRF Retirement Fund #132 property levy allowed the District
to increase the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 property tax ley to compensate for lost earned revenues
resulting from the Covid 19 pandemic guidelines and restrictions imposed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $91,432.00 be reduced from property taxes & investment
earnings to be received in the Forest Preserve IMRF Retirement Fund #132 to the

following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$85,432.00 132-32311.10 Property Taxes
$6,000.00 132-32361.10 Investment Earnings

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island County,
lllinois, this 20t" day of April, 2021.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

39



RESOLUTION
Re: Additional Funds for FY 21 Liability Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve Liability Fund #133 for the
necessary expenses incurred for the 2021 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, additional funds are required for the cost allocation payment to Rock Island County
for expenses allocated to the District from the Office of the State’s Attorney Civil Division, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds in the Forest Preserve
Liability Fund #133, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $45,000.00 be transferred from unappropriated funds in the
Forest Preserve Liability Fund #133 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$45,000.00 133-32991.12 Transfer to other agencies

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island County,
lllinois, this 20" day of April, 2021.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

40



RESOLUTION
Re: Amendment to FY 21 Liability Fund Appropriations

WHEREAS, the District’s 2020 property tax levy for the Liability Insurance Fund #133 is less
than the 2019 property tax levy resulting in a lower property tax rate and funds to be received,
and

WHEREAS, the investment earnings for the Liability Insurance Fund #133 are projected to be
less than what is appropriated due to lower interest rates, and

WHEREAS, the Liability Insurance Fund #133 property tax levy amount of funds was reduced
due to significant reserves within the Fund, and

WHEREAS, the fiscal year 2022 expenditures are projected to be less than prior year’s, and

WHEREAS, there are no open or pending liability claims or litigation against the District, and

WHEREAS, the decrease in the property tax levy in the Liability Insurance Fund #133 allowed
the District to increase the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 property tax levy to compensate for lost earned

revenues resulting from the Covid 19 pandemic guidelines and restrictions, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $43,000.00 be reduced from property taxes & investment
earnings to be received in the Forest Preserve Liability Insurance Fund #133 to the

following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$40,000.00 133-32311.10 Property Taxes
$3,000.00 133-32 361.10 Investment Earnings

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island County,
lllinois, this 20" day of April, 2021.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

41



RESOLUTION
Re: Amendment to FY 21 FISSA Fund Appropriations

WHEREAS, the investment earnings for the FISSA Fund #136 are projected to be less than what
is appropriated due to lower interest rates, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $4,000.00 be reduced from investment earnings to be
received in the FISSA Fund #136 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$4,000.00 136-32 361.10 Investment Earnings

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island County,
lllinois, this 20" day of April, 2021.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

42



RESOLUTION
Re: Amendment to FY 21 Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund

WHEREAS, the District’s 2020 property tax levy for the Development of Forests & Construction
of Improvements Fund #335 is less than the 2019 property tax levy resulting in a lower property
tax rate and amount funds to be received, and

WHEREAS, the decrease in the Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund
#335 property levy allowed the District to increase the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 property tax levy to
compensate for lost earned revenues resulting from the Covid 19 pandemic guidelines and
restrictions imposed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $182,533.00 be reduced from property taxes to be received in
the Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund #335 to the

following:
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$182,533.00 335-32311.10 Property Taxes

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island County,
llinois, this 20*" day of April, 2021.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

43



$T 40 T abeq WY #€:62:60 120Z/90/+0 Uo JaAei) yar Aq uny

00°08%'ST {32 61260 18°£05'0€ 00 TE€K0'C 00°000'1Z 00 00°000°1Z sassed uoseas ynig ueipug Y0 LbE
9¥°520"09¢2 9 8b'9¥8'€0T 7S°€ST'92€E 00’ 00°Z5'6 00°000°0st 00 00°000°0¢d 599 J|06 ynig uelpu] mﬁvm
puI-z6 uswyedsgans I
60°€£1°08$ %6 ¥6'140'01$ 90'88€'151$ 00°0$ £5°9$ 00°0€H'191$ 00°0$ 00°0£'191$ sjeo Yl pnoi- 16 uswiedaq qng
00 +++ (0s°861) 05°86T 00 00 00° 00° 00° anjeA abeajes 10 yun( Jo sajes T1°26€
05°009't 66 00°S0T 00°S6£'8 00 00 00°005'8 00 00°005'8 S9|es Jaquui|. 10°26€
v6'TL +++ 00 00° 00° 00 00° 00° 00° S[euslew Jayio Jo sjes 00°26€
71°780'1 +++ (s0°z€0'1) 500’1 00 00’ 00° 00° 00’ $901N0s 31eALd 4 suonngLIuo) 0T"¥9€
£1°8€0'9 SS SE0SH'S §9'65'9 00 €59 00°000°zT 00 00°000'ZT SUOISS2U0D JUaJ Je0q puny| pnoT §5°79¢
0S°625'1€ GET (00°868°ST) 00°868'19 00’ 00° 00°000°9% 00° 00°000°9% S|ejual Jeoq Japuny pno ¥5'29€
00°SEL 7 00°01€'T 00°0£T 00° 00" 00°08%'T 00 00°08+'T UoReAIaS3I J3)[3YS J3punyL pnoy €5°29¢
00 0 00°00Z 00° 00 00° 00°00Z 00’ 00002 S994 Welboud anIasald 159104 L0°LbE
00°5/8't 60T (00°0S%) 00°002'S 00’ 00 00°0S'y 00’ 00°0SZ'y S$99) Jwad Asaydse Jspuny) pno SO LS
98°0v2'1E LL ¥1°555°0C 98649 00 00 00°005'88 00 00°005'88 $99) Japuny pno 20°LbE
16
6£°0£9'201$ %EL YL (Y5 9 92°752'521$ 00°0$ 00°0ST$ 00°008'1/1$ 00°0$ 00°008'1/1$ e10 06 Iuswiedsq gns
00°509'% 98 00°0ST'T 00°0S€’2 00 00 00°005'8 00° 00°005'8 S9|es Jaquui|. 10°26€
00°L0% +++ (00°55¢€) 00°SS€ 00 00 00° 00 00° SNUBABI 30 - SN0BUER||RDSI|A ¥6'69€
£6'8¥6'01 +++ (00°006't) 00006t 00° 00°0ST 00° 00 00° $821n0s a1eAld 4y suonnqLIuo) 0T"¥9€
GE'EES'T 13 00'6b5’E 007561 00" 00’ 00°005'S 00° 00°005'S SUOISSU0D Yamiul|] 75°29€
00°064'T 14 00°588'T 00°ST9 00 00" 00°005°2 00° 00°005'2 SUORRAISS3Y JR)|BYS Yamiul||T 16°29€
00°SH +++ 00 00° 00° 00’ 00° 00 00 Sejual ajIq Yami 6b'29€
00°08¢ 0 00°00€ 00° 00 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 994 uIn3as ou A3y ¥omiul|ig 10°Zt€
10°12€'£8 1/ vL'816'v1 92°180°01T 00° 00 00°000'SST 00 00°000'SST S99 Jamiul|1 00°/bE
Hamiu 06 5
00°000°00Z$ %21 £T°615'$ 0S°0vE$ 00°0$ 0S'0vE$ ££'698't$ £1°698'7$ 00°0$ sjeo 9 -85 juswy ] gns
00000007 0 LT65S'T 00’ 00’ 00 LT°6ES"T LT6£S'T 00° Onea.da.gaINNd - sjuelb ajeys 0LvEE
00° €01 (0oo1) 05°0bE 00° 0S°0bE 05°0€€ 05°0€€ 00° 1106 |esauab-sjuelb jesopa 0T'TEE
sjueln - g SUIIE S
L6°TTE'619$ %I 86°9S2'9v6$ 20°€¥6'949% 00°0$ SS'192'02% 00°00£'€65'1$ 00°0$ 00°00'€65'1$ SIeI0 uoneRsIIPY - 0T Juswyiedaq gng
00° +++ (VAR77%d) LTbE'T 00 00° 00° 00 00° SNUSARI 310 - SNOBUE|[3ISIK ¥6'69€
ST'8Y 8z1 (¥9°€21'2) ¥9'€29'6 00 00°002'8 00°005"2 00" 000052 $321n0s ajeAld 4y suonnquiuo) 0T"¥9€
£5°989 1€ T1°68b 6817 00° 00 00°00Z 00 00°00£ 06, 353431 5,10309]10D) 0£°'T9€
19°095°91 0z 1042021 66'576'C 00° L1769 00°000'ST 00 00°000'ST sbulu.es juaunsanug 0T'19€
£4°£65'0T €5 09'26026 0v"£06'20T 00 8L'162'CT 00°000'56T 00° 00°000'S61 SNUA3I JuaWde|day ST'Se€
¥6'LL6 0 00°00S 00° 00° 00 00°00S 00 00°00S junodoe uoipNe s10193]j0) [4AN413
LT THb'961 8€ LO'€L0"9v8 €6°926'82S 00° 00 00°000'S/E'T 00° 00°000°S/£'T saxe) Apadoug 0T'TIE
uonensuiwpy - ot JE
SAIDSVId 159404 rd
BAISS3ld IS$3I04 -~ 0T .
1A Jes, Jold P29y suonoesues | suonoesued | saouesquinoug suonoesuel | uwmozm Sjuswpuswy uwmnsm co_un__‘_ummo Junodoy Junodoy
/P3SN % QLA - 196png ala alA YIUO JuaLIn) papuawy 196png pajdopy
stougj)j 4yunoy) puepsy Yooy
PLISIq
JUNO2DY dnjjoy apnjIX3 IAIISII]

TZ/TE/£0 @12Q 03 JBDA |BISI4 }S9I0,

Moday duewopad 396png



¥T Jo Z abeq

WY ¥€:62:60 1202/90/10 uo Jane1) yar Aq uny

8/'280°0£€$ %ZL 10°0pS'661$ 66'¥8H'€05$ 00°0$ €6°€61'801$ 00°520c0/$ 00°526'801$ 00°001'465% 01 : ©
00 00T 00" 00'2£9'9S 00 00 00°2£9'9S 0022995 00° 007 IqeIN 03 Jajsues] v/ 66
0091Z'211 00T 00 61°€52'S8 00 91°2£0's8 61°€52's8 (18'996'92) 00°02Z'211 SaPURBY 33O 03 Jaysues|. 1166
00 0S SLE0E'LL ST'T0€'LL 00 00’ 00°509'4ST 00" 00°509¥ST 1s2433u] 00'2/8
00 0 0000587 00 00 00° 0000582 00 0000582 000'S$ 490 Juswdinb3 g yoep 00'89/
€T ISPty q8 S5The'e Sb'/67'1S 00 SL'Shb'T 00°0%5'09 0000082 00°0vS'ze [endeRUOD BPISINO 00'++9
2ET0T'LT 06 89'€H6'T [43 (VAVA 00 00°008'T 00°529'61 00 00°529'6T sdiysisquaw g sanq 00°Z¥9
65°786'C 69 #0'9ST 96°€HE 00° 96°€HE 00°00S 00 00°00S dueusjurely B siieday 00'8£9
26'06% 9 9°0v8'1 ¥£'601 00° 8€°SE 00°0S6'T 00 00°056'1 buneaidng g bunuig 00°S€9
56°598 65T (bLvET'T) ¥£'650'€ 00° 00 00°526'T 00° 00'526'1 Buysiigng 00'+€9
80°990°7 0 00°5/8 00 00° 00° 00°5/8 (00°0002) 00°5/8'C ENCIT 00°€€9
16'+01°E £01 (10°z61) 10°2LL'T 00° 11°80€ 0070852 00° 00°085'C SuonRedIuNWIWOo) 00°Z€9
69°009'TT 8L LTTLT9 €L°€E6'1T 00° €1°60% 00°507'82 00 00°501'82 SIIINIBS |RUOISS3J0I 00°'1€9
00°£2S +++ (00°89¢) 00'89¢ 00 00°SZT 00 (00°00£'S) 00°002°S uonednp3 g bulures | 00°0€9
00 +++ (00ot) 00°0t 00° 00°0b 00° 00° 00° S|eaIpoLiad g syoog 00°£2S
[rara s +++ 00° 00° 00 00 00° (000sT1) 00°0ST saseydind poo4 00°92S
$6°508 91 10°252 66'Lt 00° 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'+2S
00 S €5°280'T LTS 00 00° 00°SET'T 00 00°SET’T saljddns adueusjuiepy/ieday 00°€ZS
10°6€S S6 [44] 8/'18€ 00° 00°€LE 00°00% 00° 00°00% salddns bunesado 00°7ZS
9b"€8€ 59 ST6ET SL°097 00 €0°08 00°00t 00 00°00% sa)ddns 20 00°'12S
00°00T 0 00002 00 00’ 00 00°002 (00°002) 00°00% buipopn/wioyun 00'bTH
S8'161°92 69 96°'626'LT S8'6€2'79 00 01°29Z't 18'691°06 18°'69Z'ct 000069t Siyauag yyjesH sshodwy 00°€TH
00 +++ (1€°81) 1€°ST 00° 00 00° 00 00° BWIHAAQ 0021
65°/E4'80T €L SS'SE9'SH Sb'v09°€eT 00 1€°668'CT 00°0v2'691 00°000°91 00°0¥Z'€ST sabem pue saliejes 00°'TTH
uonensSIIWPY - O  JUsWy S
DAIDSBId 353404 - ZE dag
3SNIdX3
CT969'ELET$ %25 9b'7ST'Tre'1$ 1ELYS'10E'T$ 00°0% Sb'06L'vE$ ££'664'685'2$ ££°698'T$ 00'0£6'985'2$ STVLOL INNIATY
2T969°€LE'T$ %25 'S’ 1$ TE'LVS LbE'TS 00°0$ Sb'064'bES £1°664'685'7$ ££'698'T$ 00'0£6'985°2$ SIEJ0| BAIDSU 35104 - 2 C
££°085'99¢$ %9 £5'9/£'957$ Lb'€29'ETh$ 00°0% [8'TEGET$ 00°000°099% 00°0% 00°000°099% OL Jnig ueipul - z6  Juswinedaq qng
00 +++ (00°09) 0009 00 00 00 00° 00 anuaAay diL - snoauejjaosily 96°69€
06°00Z +++ S9°'6€9 (59°'6£9) 00° 997 00 00 00° 9NU3ARI J3Y30 - SNOBUEJ[RDSI|A ¥6'69€
19'52 +++ 00 00 00 00° 00 00° 00° $321n0s a)eALd 44 suonnqLIuo) 0T"'+9¢
1[T(26'TL 137 9T'6vT'EL ¥£°058'1S 00 0b'922'1 00°000'521 00 00"000°SZT SUOISS®DU0D Yn|g pur £5'79¢
00°0b€Z L1- 00°0£1'1 (00°0£1) 00° 00 00°000'T 00 00°000'T SUOReAISS3 J3)13ys Unjg pu] 95°29¢
€5°185°91T 8t S6'8ET’/T S0'T98'ST 00 0S'/SL 00°000°€E 00° 00°000°cE 80°LbE
SAI3S3ald 3S3104 ~ ré e C
INNIAY
DAIDSS Id 3S3104 ~ (¢} 8 DUN
LA 1ea/ Joud p,o9y suoipesues | suonoesuel | soueiqundug suoipesuel | uwm_u:m Sjuswpuswy uwmv:m co_ua_‘_umwh_ junody Junody
/P3SN % Al - 396png alAa alia YAUO JuaLInD papuawy 196png pajdopy

JUNO2DY dnj|oy

ol

Q 0)

TZ/1€/€

{

X

1BaA |edsL.

Hoday aouew.019d 396png

siouyf)j “Ayuno)) puepy yooy

PISI
0>H0w0.~aw

1S910,]




$T Jo ¢ abeq

WY ¥€:6Z:60 T202/90/#0 U0 JaAe1) Y[ Aq uny

ST'TSS'6€ 8/ SH'S09ET

SS'b6Y'8Y 00 0Z'¥59°S 00°00T'29 00° 00°001'29 Siyauag yijeaH s9kojdwy 00°€TH
90062 +++ (00°9b2'1) 00°9b'T 00° 00° 00 00’ 00 SWINJSA0 [RUOSRIS or'ZTd
8L'¥ST'T ST 96'+0L'T $0'56C 00 00’ 0070002 00 00°0002 BWIHRAQ 0§
€0'180'v7 S #8°000°0€ 9T°66%"vT 00° 00° 00°005"+S (00°005) 00°000'SS sabeM g saliejes [euoseas 0T TTH
€6°Z61'SLT 44 €€°150°0L £9°81L'6L1 00 61’61 00°0£L'6%C (00°005) 00'0£2'0S¢ sabem pue sauejes 00°'TTH
.U_ww.,mV wﬁ‘prwu. - me U3 ] Q

66°090'bEES %E9 6b°£5/'(91$ 16°£90'€8¢2$ 00°0% ¥2'868'77$ 00°528°05b$ (00°0£6'6£$) 00°S6£°06v$ S|e 3Q qns
9€°206 68 66'2/2 10222t 00 566 00°005'2 00° 00°0052 934 9DIMIBS pJe) Jpas) 00°€/8
00°00+'91 0 00°000ZT 00° 00 00° 0070001 00° 00°000"ZT 000'5$ 4aA0 Bulispowsy buipjing 00°99/
ze8eL's +++ (2¢b'v0€’E) Wboe's 00° 00° 00° 00’ 00 666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g ey 00'+9Z
00 0 00008y 00° 00 00° 00°00S"t 00° 00°00S"+ 666+$-000"2$ sbuipjing 00°29Z
68'SE6'C 10T (€9'95) €9°T€0" 00° 17433 00'S/6°€ 00° 00°526'S [en1oenUOD 3PISINO 00°++9
00°S€T 0 00008 00° 00 00° 00°00S 00° 00°00S sdiyssaquaw g senq 00°2H9
[ WA 99 10°S00'T 66'466'T 00" 00°0Z 00°000°E 00° 00°000'E s|ejuay 00°6£9
¥2°S26'01 0€ $S 8501 9'S65"y 00" VAN:1 24 00°0ST'ST 00° 00°0ST'ST DueuUIRK B Slieday 00°8€9
S8/IT'ET €/ Y0'6Th'y 96°0£0'21 00 1€°£08 00°00591 00° 0000591 S92IMBS AYin 21gnd 00°££9
P THT 0 00°0¥€'T 00° 00° 00 00°0¥€'T 00° 00°0bE'T bunesidng x bunuug 00°S£9
00 [431 (00°95) 00°TET 00° 00t 00°S/T 00° 00°S.T Buysiignd 00'+£9
88'8TH'1 +++ 00 00° 00 00° 00° 00° 00 19ARI L 00°€€9
€0 TEY'Y 8 02'598 08'+10°S 00" 789 00°088’S 00° 00°088’S suonedIuNWIWo) 00°Z€9
88'S/£°0€ 06 6L°€LE'T 1TeEL'a 00° 00’ 00'TTT'pT 00°9€'L 00°S/£’9 SDIAIBS |RUOISSB)0.d 00°'1€9
00°0+8 +++ 00° 00° 00 00 00° (000022) 00°002'2 uonednp3 g bulures) 00°0£9
192901 8z 0z'T18'E 08°€6t'1 00 00° 00°S0€’S 00° 00°50€’s S3seydINg poo4 00'92S
€6'601'Y 6L1 (b2°€96'1) YCEVY'Y 00° 6/'¥9% 00°08+'2 00’ 00°08v'C 000T$ 4apun dinb3 B sjooy |lews 00'+2S
90°620'S 6b 98'€/8'01 PTTHS 0T 00 08'Tht 00'STH'1T 00’ 00°'STH'TZ salddns aoueusjuleiy/sedsy 00°€2S
€L°1p6'TT 6b €T°LY0'ST LL81SYT 00 60°0%9 00'995°67 (00°+€8) 00°00+"0€ saliddns bunesado 00'z2S
0z'se 0 00°00T 00° 00° 00° 00°00T 00’ 00001 sa)ddns 20y0 00'12S
05°0S€ jrd [4¥ et 88'671 00 00 00°058'1 00 00°058'T buipop/wiopun 00Tt
02'9S/'Sh ¥9 S8°/£0'8T ST°Z9v'Z€ 00° 00°¢St'E 00°005°0S (00°000°1€) 0000518 Sjyauag yyjesH sakojdwg 00°€TH
GE'880'T 61 ST'TZ9'T SL'8LE 00 00° 00°000'2 00 00°0002 BWIHAAQ 00°ZTH
00'+0€’6 9 00°0v9'ST 00°0TH'ET 00° 00 00°050°62 (00°00S) 00°055'62 sabem g sauejes [euoseas 0T 1TH
S8°£04'S9T 1L 0£°SvL'v9 0£'Z81'65T 00 £9°€S0'pT 00'826’czT (00'zz1'eT) 00°001"££2 sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH

}amiu 1-~06 Jusw
01'615°951% %¥6 00°081$ 09'7€9'2$ 00°0$ 00°0% 09'118°2$ 09'118'2$ 00°0$ s sjueld - g€ Juslupedaq gns
01'61579ST +++ 00 00" 00 00° 00’ 00’ 00 000'5$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 ¥ ey 0089~
00’ 001 00° §6'907 00" 00 §6°902 §6°902 00 SDIAIBS |RUOISSB)0.d 00'1€9
00 €6 00081 S9'vTb'T 00" 00° S9'409'C §9'409'C 00° saddng bunesado 00°72s
sjuen - g C
SAIIS3Id 358404 - Z€  Juswiedag
3ISNIdX3
m?ﬁuwm,:u 3$3104 ~ O€T
ALA 1esA Joud p,ooy suonoesues | suooesuel | ssouesquindug suoipesuel | uwm_uzm Sjuswpuswy uwaU:m :o_uatu‘wwo Junodoy Junodoy
/P3SN % QalA - 396png ara alA YIUOJ JuaLIn) papuawy 396png paidopy
srouyyp Ayunoy puepy Yooy
PLISIqQ
1020y dnjjoy apnjoxg 0>.~0wu.~a~

/TE/E0 31 0] 134 |edSl }JS910.]

Hoday aduew.04iad 306png



T 40 1 abeqd WY ¥€:62:60 T20Z/90/40 U JaARI) yar Aq uny

8E£67'9 9T (€9'9¢%2) €9'9€6'€ 00’ 00° 00°00S‘T 00 00°00S'T 0007$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo] |jews 00°vZS
00° 0 00"00€C 00° 00° 00 00°00€C 00° 00°00€'2 saljddns ureday doys oid Sd'€CS
08'806¢Z 9 T1°609'8 88°0v9'ST 00° 199212 000S2've 00 00°0S2'vT saljddng adueusjuie/Jieday 00°&gS
L5°0€CY ST TE6L1'TT 89'088°¢ 00° 10 00°090's¢ 00’ 00°090°sZ saiddns asipueypisiy doys o0id Sd'7Zs
68'56'ST VA4 6b'ST6'vE 1§vLL'0€ 00’ 18°222'T 00°00£'S9 00° 0000259 salddns bunesado 00°¢zs
LT°T19T 0 00°SHE 00° 00 00 00°SbE 00° 00°S¥E sayddns 20W0 00°12S
ET°0€T 14 89'18b'T €89 00 00° 00°0SS'T (00°00t) 00°0S6'T Buiyrop/woun 00'vTH
0821685 9 0£'110°0Z 0€£°810°SE 00° 08611y 00°0€0'sS (00°000°5€) 00°0€0°06 Siyauag YijesH askojdw3 00°€TH
86 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00° 00 SWIBA0 [euoseas (484
8S'THl'e 184 [T'LS6'T €£'T50'C 00 00 00°000'S 00 00°000's SWIIBAQ 00Ty
61'478'€S (45 v1'S€6'LY 98'¥90°¢S 00° 05°¢8 00°000°00T 00 00°000°00T sabem g sauejes jeuoseas (e84

104SS'b1T oL G/°08578 SC'696'961 00 00'801°1Z 00055642 (00°005'+2) 00"0S0'+0€ sabem pue saLiejes 00'TTH

g ueipuy - 7

I1~-26 C

88'829'9v£$ %9 £0'818'€07$ £6°'968'95£$ 00°0$ 20'129'7€$ 00°STZ’095$ (00°005'5$) 00°S1Z'995$ 51 pnot - 16 luswiiedsg gng
S0'520'y z8 £0°878 L6'1L9'E 00 0¥'20T 00°00S"t 00 00°00S' 994 DIAIRS pieD JpaL) 00°€/8
00 0 00°000'SS 00° 00’ 00° 00°000'SS 00° 00°000'SS 000°G$ 490 Juawdinb3 g yoeyy 00'892
66'669'T 881 (00°00t'1) 00°000°€ 00 00° 00°009'T 00° 00°009'T 666'¢$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 R yoeyy 009
00 0 00°000°€ 00° 00 00° 00°000°€ 00’ 00°000°€ 666+$-000"2$ sbuipjing 00'29
(¥8'1£1) +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00 00 00 asuadxa xey Auadoud 00'669
91'65€'9 ov 19'16T'L €€208'y 00° 86'929 00700021 00° 00°000°ZT |en3oRHUOD BPISINO 00'++9
00 0 00°Sbe 00° 00 00’ 00°'Sb2 00° 00°S¥C sdiyssaquisw g sang 00°Zk9
08°02€ #9 0L8L1 0£'12€ 00° 0L'SE 00°00S 00° 00°00S s|ejuay 00'6€9
1£°£€0'ST 20z (€6'842°01) £6'8v2'0C 00 €L°ST 00°000°0T 00 00°000°01 dueuduley g sieday 00'8€9
vE'SH9'6 €L 8£'985" [ARAt 4 00 80'40€'T 00°000ZT 00 00°000Z1T sa2IAIRS AN 21gnd 00°2£9
000 <4 00°0bE 00°0TT 00’ 00° 00°0St 00 00°0S¥ buneoidng g bunuig 00°S£9
009871 8¢ 00°80€ 00261 00 00° 00°00S 00 0000 Buysiignd 00'+€9
¥S'STH +++ 00" 00° 00 00’ 00’ (00°005°1) 00°00S'T ELCITR 00°€€9
8L'16L'L 801 (90°608) 90°612'TT 00° £0°€60'T 00°0T+'0T 00 00°01+'0T suoneslunNwwo) 00°2€9
€£'806'vC [ 19'60b'p 6€°STL'TT 00’ 00 00°S91°9T 00’ 00°591°91 S3DIAIBS [UOISSRJ0.d 00'T€9
00°S+9 +++ (00°621) 0062k 00° 00 00° (00°000°€) 00°000€ uoneonp3 g bulures| 00°0£9
S6°202'1 15 SL02L't ST6LL'T 00 00° 00°00S°E 00° 00°00S’€ SaseydIng poo4 00'92S
0Z'6€2'9 661 (09°'¥11'b) 09'v52'8 00’ T0°TES 00°0¥T'4 00 00°0bT' 000°T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo] jlews 00°¥2S
€1°988°0T 8S 6€'9€L'S 19°€92'¢ 00° ¥9'528 00°00S°€T 00 00"00S°€T saliddng soueusyuley/iieday 00°€2S
8T°TE0'T 43 216", 65'/80'T 00 00° 00°000'6 00" 00°0006 saliddns Bunesado |ejuai Jeog yg'2es
0£°£95'ST 8t ¥0°££0'ST 96'czL'sT 00° LTE18'T 0000882 00° 00°008'82 sayjddns bunesado 00°22S
ey 979 (1z°v81) 12°61¢ 00° 00° 00°S€E 00° 00°S€ sa|ddns 320 00'12S
05°0S€ 09 1€°208 69°261'T 00 26'66€ 00°000'2 00° 000002 Buigop/uuiogiun 00'bTH
,»w.ﬁixz‘w UJC)_ - Mm NS
SAIB3S3Ud 359104 ~ rd Heds(
ISNIdX3
OAI9SBid 3$9.104 ~ 0€T
dLA Jedp Joud POy suonoesuel | suoipesuel | SoueIquINdUg suopoesues | 196png SjuBWpUBWY 196png uondussaq Junoxny Junoddy
/P3SN % QLA - 396png daiAa alA LAUOI Jualin) papuswy 196png paydopy
spoug(l “Juno) puepsy oy
PIISI
IAIISIIJ

1S310,]

g |

Moday 2o ;mnE‘_otwm 196png




T 4o g abeq WY #€:62:60 1202/90/%0 Uo JaAei) Jar Aq uny

89'G/9'658'1$ %9 €£°08€'£98% £8°09€'22L'1$ 00°0$ 18°'50£'917$ 09'TH2'685'2$ 09'118°2$ 00°0£6'9852$ {
89'G/9'658'1$ %L9 €£°08£'£98% £8'09€'22/'1$ 00°0% 18'50£'917$ 09'T+2'685'2$ 09'118°2$ 00°0£6'9852$ rd> Heds(
91°99%'61$ %82 8Z°9v0'11$ 2L8LE'YS 00°0$ 16'621$ 00°S2h'ST$ (00°000'1$) 00°'SZb'91$ £6 Juswiedsg gns
00°00S'¥T 0 000006 00° 00° 00 00°000'6 00 00°000'6 666 Ew -000 Nw E:ﬁEmEE 00°€9Z
00 +++ (00'0vT) 00°0%T 00° 00° 00° 00 00° [eN)ORAUOD BPISINO 00"b¥9
00 +++ (00°s21) 00°SLT 00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ s|ejusy 00°6£9
00 861 [Crard2?) S2'768 00° 00’ 00°0St 00 00°0S+ dueudjuR B siieday 00°8€9
€€'¥8E 95 ¥9'25€ 9" L 00 1€°Lb 00008 00 00008 S32IMIBS AN 21gnd 00°2£9
€1°026'C 1172 8L'TSET 44179 00 0928 00°00£'2 (00°000'1) 00°00€’€ SIDIAIDS [eUOISSIJ0Id 00°T€9
00°0Zt +++ (66°6€) 66°6€ 00° 00 00 00 00° 000T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00't¢S
P6'ET YL 60°909 16°€69'1 00° 00° 00°00£z 00 00°00£z saliddng aoueusjuiep/sieday 00°€2S
9,°4TT'1 Vi 10°€€S 66'T 00° 00’ 00°S/S 00 00°S2S sa)jddns bunessdo 00°2zS
h: | a9 el «w
£L°216'2£9% %L9 88'8£0'58¢7$ Z1°106'1£5% 00°0% 1£°29v'25$ 00°'0+6'958% (00°S5+29%) 00°S6£'616$ 1230 g URIPUT - 76 JudlILedsq gns
WL, €- €5°258°01T (€5°25¢) 00° (9v'2) 00°00S°0T 00° 0000501 SaPUbY J3Y30 03 Jajsues] 21166
STHHT'pT vL 0S'2bS’9 0S°/5'81T 00° 00’ 00°0005Z 00 00°000'S2 Spun4 Jayjo 03 Jsjsuel 11166
S£'209'S 89 €6°040°€ L0'65+"9 00° 14901 00°005’6 00" 000056 994 DIMIBS pIeD Jpal) 00°€/8
00'SZT'y 001 00’ 005241 00 00° 00'522'1 00 00's2L'1 159.93u] 00'248
00°000091 00T 00 00°000'STT 00’ 00 00°000'STT 00 00°000'STT ledpung 00'1/8
00'961'TT 00T 00 00°005'SZ 00° 00°00081 0000552 00°S¥6'91 00°555'8 000S$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 g yoely 00'89/
00°646'T +++ 00 00 00° 00’ 00 00 00 666'%$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoely 00'+92
1£°469'T 24 9€°565'C ¥9'%00'C 00° 18°'6b€ 00009+ 00’ 00°009't [en)PRAUOD 3PISINO 009
00°S9 0 00°S/b'T 00° 00° 00° 00'SZ¥'T 00 00°S/b'T sdiysiaquisw B sang 00°Z+9
75'655°C 6L 01°868 06'T0V'E 00° 04552 00°00€"y (00°005'1) 00°008'S sjejuay 00°6£9
10°92£'2T 6¢ 0£'5069 0E'¥6L'C 00’ 00°0St 00°00£'6 00 00°00£'6 dueUUIRY B Sileday 00°8€9
08°€€€'CT 59 78'80€" 8T'T69'cT 00 ST'E0T'T 00°000'1Z 00 00°000'12 SRIMBS AN d1and 00°2£9
00°SET €52 (00°5€5) 00°588 00° 00 00°0S€ 00 00°0S€E buneondng g bunuug 00°S€9
00°6€L +9 00'v2h 0015/ 00° 00° 00°SZT'T 00" 00'S/T'T Buiysiigng 00'v£9
00 +++ 00 00 00° 00° 00 (00°005'1) 00°00S'T EICITR 00°€€9
8TY6T'S 8/ S8'8S/'T ST'THZ'9 00° ET'TLS'T 00°000'8 00° 000008 suonedIuNWWo) 00°2€9
90°895°0T 111 (15°€82) 15°860'8 00° £5°£88 00°STEL 00° 00'STE L SDIAIBS [eUOISS3)0.Id 00'1€9
00 0 00°0¥6 00° 00 00 00°0t6 00 00°0b6 doys o1d 104 uoneonp3 g Buiures| Sd'0£9
00002 +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00° (00°0002) 0070002 uonednp3 g bulures | 00°0€9
16°221'2€ €S 9/'159'€T vC'8v8'9Z 00 (0z'sza) 00°005'0S (00°005"+1) 0000059 SaseydInd poo4 00°92S
00 0 00°S/ 00° 00’ 00 00°SZ 00 00'S/ doys o.d 40§ |00 |lewS e R74
unig ueipur - Z6
SAIISIId IS3I04 - 2€ Q
3ISNIdX3
SAIS dd 3$8.104 ~ 0Ll
LA JesA Joud [oe= )] suoijoesuet ) suoioesued | Saduelquindug suoioesuel | ume:m Sjuswipuswy ummosm :o_uatumwo Junoddy Junody
/P3SN % QA - 396png ata ala LIUOI Jualing papuawy 396png paydopy
sioug(l 4umoy pues Yooy
PLISIq
JAIISIJ
JS910,]

u._on_wu_ wu:mE‘_otwn_ }obpng



$T Jo 9 abeq

WY ¥€:62:60 120Z/90/10 U0 Janel) yar Aq uny

9€°02L'6€ 0L 15°599'pT 6b'652'€E 00’ 0T'8€8'E 00°SZY'8y (00°002’8) 0052995 sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
-Z€ swyedag R
3ISN3dX3
€£°€/8'975'1$ %ED 25°091'v5H'1$ 89'608'v60'1$ 00°0$ 05'652'11$ 02°0£6'8¥5'2$ (08'625'86£%) 00°00S’/b€'E$ SIVLOL INNIATY
€£°€/8'975'1$ %ED 75°091'b5H'1$ 89'608'v60'T$ 00°0$ 0S'65/'11$ 0Z°046'8v5'2$ (08'675'86£$) 00°00S°2¥£'€$ s a
00°0$ %6L 0£'115'2$ 05°'9€£'6$ 00°0% 00°0$ 07'8¥8'11$ 07'8¥8'11$ 00°0$ S|E S
00 /9 01152 00°000'S 00’ 00 0L'T1S'L 0L'T15'L 00° uoneanangainynd-sjuelb [exoq 0L'LE€
00° 00T 00 05'9¢€'y 00 00 0S'9€€"y 05'9¢€"t 00 106 |esauab-sjuelb _ewo& 0T'1€E
SJURIH ~ G JUS 2U3( <
0S'8t +++ (00°0S1) 00°0ST 00’ 00’ 00° 00 00 anjeA abeajes 10 yun( Jo sajes T1°26€
96°6€1'0ST 09 96'8£9'ct ¥0'TZ€'99 00 96°£6€'S 00°000°0TT (00°000'581) 00000562 XE] [2]0W [3)0Y WO Jajsues| 79'16€
00° 00T 00 00°2£9'9S 00 00 00°2£9'9S 00°2£9'9S 00 puny [esauab d4 woy saysuel) 09°'T6€
(zo'm) 766€ (S0°9%6'T) 50°966'T 00 00 00°0S 00° 00°0S SNUBARI 330 - SNO3UER|[3SIN ¥6'69€
86°/LS +++ (88°05t) 88°05H 00° 00 00° 00° 00° SieaA Joud 1oy sareqgas/spunsey €6'69€
09°251'22 0L 96'885'6€ Y0 TTH'06 00’ 00°07T 00°000°0£T 00°000°02T 0000001 $301n0s 8)eAld 4y suonnqgLIuo) 0T"+9€
00°009'€ SL 00°0S€ET 00°0S0'p 00’ 00°0S¥ 00°00%'S 00 00°00'S S)UaJ 3SNOY PaUMO 007 09°29¢
62°656'81 44 €8°€k/'TT L1°9S€'E 00 00° 00°001'ST (00°006"+1) 000000 SUOISS30U0D 007 65°29€
G5'TSS L£ Y4514 SL Y91 00° 00 00°0S+ (00°0S¥) 00006 06, 35243} S,10193)|0D 0€'19¢
STLYT'TT 8b 9T'81¢€"T v8'IET'T 00 ¥6'59 00°055C (000st'21) 00°000'ST sBulules Juaunsaaug 0T°T9¢
£S°¥SL +++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00’ (00°005°1) 00°00S'T S99y J3juted 208y 007 TELPE
00°£80'1S 8t 00°02'SE 00°085'z€ 00 00°081'T 0000089 (00°000"£S) 00°000'52T $99) bunied ooz 1€ LbE
6+°525'C +++ (00°001) 00°00T 00" 00 00’ (00°000°01) 00°000°0T 93J UONRAIISUOD 33 Yd1easay 007 0€°LbE
[TL1L'8¢ 09 W TH6'6T 85'850'0€ 00 GE'808'T 00°000°0S (00°000'56) 00°000'ST $99) diysisquaw 007 6C°LYE
8E"¥E9'ZST 8t 99°0£6'80T ¥£'690'201 00" 00° 00°000'112 (00°000"+6) 00°000'S0€ doys W16 ooz 8T'LYE
0z ver'os 43 00'929'z¢ 00'v2€'SE 00° 00°£92 0000089 (00°000£9) 00°000'SET S93) UONEIS P’y ewue 007 [T 1vE
8€'856'cH +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°000°05) 00°000°0S $99) SJUBAS |eads 007 9T’ LbE
00°5+8'S €2 00°00£'2 00°00£ 00 00 00°000°€ (00°000'sT) 00°000°8T S99 |J223.3N0/MOYS [ewiue 007 YT LvE
b'828'TT T 00'26€6 00'80T 00 00°80T 000056 (00°005s¥) 00°000'SS S99 weiboid uoneanps 00z €T LYE
G/'€S1'S91 St STOPT'SS SLES8'vY 00 ST°919'T 00°00000T (00°000012) 00°000'0TE S99y uies3 007 T LYE
00°T2S'sE 4 00°TZ¥'0T 00'62S'TT 00° 00952 00°000'22 (00°0008S) 0000008 $934 [asno.e) |ea160jooz 1T°LyE
9b°925'9¢€ St 99'£25'L€T YETLY 96T 00 00 00°000'vEt (00°000992) 00°000°00£ S99} SUOISSIWpe 007 0C'LbE
00°0S8'T o011 (00°sT1) 00°'STE'T 00 00 00°002'1 00’ 00'00Z'1 S99 uondope 0oz 8T°L¥E
19'582 0 00°0S% 00° 00 00° 00°0St 00 00°0St unodoe uoIPNE SI013]|0) TTIE
11°908'86€ 43 09°0v2'v+8 0v'605'S0% 00 00 00°0S2'6%2'1 00°0S.'v61 00°000'550°T saxe) Auadoug 0T'TIE
OAIDS3id 383104 - Z€ jusuipec
INN3ATY
00Z IqeIN - TET
(9t°646'58+$) EL'TL8'VLES (95°€18'p/E$) 00°0% (9€'515'181%) £1°85% £1°85% 00°0$ e A1DSBId 359104 - OET
89°G/9'658'T %L9 €£°08€'£98 [8°09€'22L'T 00’ 18'50£'91¢ 09'T+2'685'C 09°7T18°C 00°0£6"985C STVLOL ISNIdX3
72°969'€4E'T %15 9b'252'2re'T TE'LbS LbE'T 00° Sb'064'VE ££'661'685'T ££'698'C 00°0£6'985' STVLOL INNIATY
QLA JBa4 Joud [0k )] suonoesuel | suonoesues | Ss@ouelquindug suoijoesued| uwmuzm Sjuswpuawy uwmvsm co_ua:umwc Junodoy junodoy
/P3SN % QLA - 396png ala aiAa YIUOW Juain) papuswy 396png paydopy

juncLoy dnjjoy apnpxg
) S3e( 0] dea) [ed

u..on_mu_ wucmE._otw..._ 1obpng

spoupyl Kyunogy puepsy yooy

PLISIT
IATISIIJ

1S910,]




$T 40 £ abeq

WY $€:62:60 T202/90/%0 U0 Jane1) yar Aq uny

15°698'S 0 00°00€’C 00° 00 00 00°00£Z (00°00£'2) 00°000°0T adueusjuIRl 3 Slieday 00°8€9
16°010°01 +++ (vz'15€) ¥T'1SE 00’ 00 00° (00°000°¢) 00°000°€ (ENITR 00'&F9
09°081°1 19 8€'+98 79°SEET 00° €9'1€ 00°002'2 00 00°002°C suonesIuNWWo) 00'&9
12°202'60T 59 02'845'vS 08'€£7'66 00 6£°502'81T 00°ZS8'€ST (00°8+9°€) 00°00S°£ST SIS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
00°629°€ +++ 00 00 00° 00 00° (00°000"9) 00°000'9 uoneanp3 g buures| 00°0£9
¥6°686'F 8 00°0S8'T 00°0ST 00° 00 00°0002 (00°000°€T) 00°000'ST S|ewiuy 007 00825
LT°€8S +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00 00 00° S|DIPOLIRd g $009 00°£2S
1£°81T +++ 00° 00 00 00 00 (00°005) 00°00S saseydind pood 00°92S
02'669'T1 80T (£€798) LE°98v'9 00° ST'855'T 00°0009 00’ 00°000’9 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00°+2S
1629141 L€ 8T°0€T'8 78'698'y 00’ vTTeE 00°000°€T 00’ 00°000'€T saliddns adueusjuiejy/Jieday 00°€2S
£5°291°012 99 €0vIT'2L £6°G88'8ET 00 TT90T'ET 00°000'TTZ (00°000°6€) 00°000'057 saliddns bunesado 00°22S
85781 0 00°00% 00° 00 00" 00°00% 00° 00°00% sayddns 240 00°1ZS
1922’ ¥8 €8'9€9 L1°€9¢'E 00° L6'TSL 00°000' 00° 00000+ Buryo/wiopun 00'vTH
ST°091'66 89 ST'SLL'9Y SLbeS'L6 00 0v'0v6’6 00°00€"b¥1T (00°000"02) 00°00€"+9T S)yauag yyesH ssAoidwz 00°ETH
£6°780'T +++ (sz'181) SL°181 00’ 00° 00° 00 00 BWINJIAO [eUOSERS 01°TTH
$1°629'L 8T [AR WA 85°508'C 00° YTEvL 00°000°0T (00°000°01) 00°0000Z EITRIE ) 00 ZTH
ST 0Tb'sL LS S5°016'92 Sb'680'SE 00’ S6°756'C 00°000'29 (00°000'1T) 00000 sabep 1 saliejes [euosess 0T’ 1T
99°70£'S8€ 69 6SvES LT T¥°022'88¢ 00 ¢S'6T1°8E 00°SS2'%9S €8°L14'12 L1°LE0"EVS sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
UlUY 007 dd - 80 Juswuedsg gng

9£°900'S/$ %S 9E"¥89'vES ¥9°0b1'0v$ 00°0$ 92'666'v'$ 00°SZ8'v/$ (00°559'55%$) 00°08+0£1$ 07 dd - L0 L

000971 002 (00001) 00002 00 00°00T 00001 (00°56) 00°S6T sdiys1aquisw g sanq 00°2H9
00°00T +++ 00 00° 00° 00 00° (00°092) 00092 s|ejuay 00°6£9
(0b°£5S) +++ 00 00° 00 00 00’ (00°000°¢) 00°000°E [ELCIT 00°€€9
$2°955 6t 89°50S 4374 00’ 10°2S 00°000'1 00 00°000'T SUOREdIUNWIWOD 00°2€9
20°L9%'T 19 (4% V44 88'87h 00° 00°St 00°00£ (00°05) 0005 SDIAIBS |RUOISSD)0.d 00°T€9
00°S¥C +++ 00 00’ 00° 00 00° (00°005'2) 00°005'C uonednp3 g buuies | 00°0£9
87'8Z1 +++ 00 00° 00° 00 00° 00 00 sal/ddng uoniuboday sskojdw3 00625
75°69€'T 0 00°00S 00° 00 00 00°00S (00°005°€) 00°000'% S9seYdINd Poo 00'92S
9I'6T1'T 0 00°0S¢ 00’ 00 00 00°0S2 00 00052 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 1 sjoo] |lews 00'+2S
0299 +++ 00 00’ 00° 00 00° 00 00 sal|ddng soueusjuien/Jieday 00°€2S
61°¥SS Va4 01°S60'T 06’0t 00’ G8'96€ 00°005'T (00°0552) 00°0S0'% saliddns bunesado 00°72S
00 +++ (00°1€) 00°7€ 00° 00° 00° (00001) 00°00T sajddns 200 00125
05°80€ 0 00007 00’ 00° 00 00°00T (00°00%) 00°00S Buipopp/wiogun 00'¥TH
§8'/89' /9 S6°LTy'T 5028’y 00 0€°£95 00°0S2'2 00 00°052'2 S)yauag yyeaH sakojdw3 00°€TH
STHT +++ 00 00° 00 00 00° 00 00° BWINJIAO [eUOSERS ()] 9r487
69°950'5Z 0 00°000'ST 00 00 00’ 00"000'ST (00°000's€) 00°000°0S sabem 1 saliejes [euoseas oT'1TH

SJUBAJ w.n.muvmw W mmw:& 007 d4 -~ L0 Suiie 1S
IAIDS3Id 353104 - € C
3ISN3IdX3
00Z IGBIN - TET
dlA Jea) Joud P, ooy suooesues | suoijoesued | saduesquindug suoipesuel| uwmusm Sjuswpuswy umm_u:m uonaudsag Junody Junoddy
/P3SN % dlA - 396png aia ala YIUO Juanin) papuswy 39bpng pajdopy

siouyjj yune)) puepsy Yoy

PLISI
Juin0dDY dnjjoy apn| 9AI3Sa1d
T £0 @1eQ 03 1ea, |edsl4 gl

Hoday souewIoLIRd 196png




$T 4o g abeq

WY +€:62:60 120Z/90/40 UO JaAe1) yar Aq uny

L1°€45'9/6$ %S9 €£'805'/€€$ £9°2€2'979% 00°0$ S5'€89'9v$ 00°T52'%96$ (00'620'TT¥$) __ 00022'SL€E'T$ PY - OT jusuniedaq gns -
06'906'TH1 |14 €0°580'v2 L6'%1661 00’ P18y 00°000'¥6 (00'559'%11) 00°559'80Z $apu3by J3L3O 03 9jsuel | [AR 15
6E TZT'ET 18 €L'619'TT £T088'11 00 20°011 00°005°€2 00° 00°005°€2 384 S0IMBS pIeD UPALD 00'€/8
00°SLb"vb [4 05°2€2'L€ 05291y 00 00’ 00°006'82 00° 00°006'8Z 3sa4L 00248
00000592 001 00° 00000522 00’ 00° 00°000'5/Z 00’ 00°000'5£Z leddulid 00148
PBP6E YT ++ 00 00° 00° 00’ 00’ 00° 00° 666'$-000"T$ Juawdinb3 1 yoey 00'+92
16°Sk2'8T [42 S0'9T2'8 56'€88'S 00’ Lr0Ly 00007 %1 (00°000"2¥) 0000119 [en30eu0D apisino 00'++9
1745821 61 ($0°598'T) v0'S9€’8 00’ 00'6Z 000059 (00"000°07) 00°005"91 sdiys;aquaw g sang 00'Z+9
L6'ET8'S +++ (£6'659) £6'659 00° 00’ 00’ (00"000°5) 00°000°S slejuay 00°6€9
00°€%9 +H+ 00 00° 00’ 00° 00° 00° 00’ adueuajuIRly g Slieday 00'8€9
60°81Z'T1 65 £€6°T00°€ L0°8¥T'y 00° 00°€L€ 00052z 00° 000522 buneadng 1 bunuug 00'S€9
00'£55'1 (433 (0029£'1) 0029%' 00 00°£89 00°00Z 00° 00°00Z buiysiand 00'v€9
LTST'T +H+ 00 00’ 00’ 00° 00° (00°050"%) 00°050'% T 00°€€9
8T'HE6'Y 09 Ly LTS £5°2v6'y 00° ¥8'26 00°081'8 00° 000818 suoRedIuNWWo) 00°2€9
98'867'9L 9% 95°06'8¢ bb'659'%C 00 66'486'C 00°0ST€S 00’ 00°0ST°€S SDIAIBS [RUOISSR01d 00°7€9
00092 +++  (00°09€'T) 00°09¢'T 00’ 00’ 00° (00°000"%) 00°000'% uoneanp3 g buiurel | 00°0£9
00’ 00 00° 00° 00’ 00° (00°055°€) 00°085€ S|eJIpOLIad 8 $400g 00°£2S
0£72€9'ST +++ 0000102 (00°010'2) 00’ 00 00’ (00092°97) 00°092°91 Saseyind pood 00'92S
95°€29'Z1 8y L5127 EP°E0V'T 00° 00’ 00'526' (00°000'2) 00°5266 000°T$ 43pun dinb3 1 sjoo) |lews 00'¥2S
9029’65 o€ 08'Lt'62 02'8€9'91 00’ €U'8LT'ET 00°980'9% (00'+70°€9) 00°007°601 sa|jddns asipueysaw doys o $9°22§
¥6'EST'0T [44 06'809'9 01°768' 00’ 0£'828 00°005'8 00’ 00°005'8 sa|iddns bunesado 00°2zS
06'2£9 91 62°200'T 1L'61 00° 6'6S 00002’ 00° 00002’ sa|iddns 220 00°12S
SE'89/ by 00°09S 00°0%h 00° 00°0tb 00°000'T 00° 00000'1 Buipo/wiojiun 00'bTH
0£'€98'v€ 99 08'9€581 02°€98'SE 00° 0’612y 00°00%'bS 00° 00°00¥'¥S sy3uag (pjea sakojduiz 00°ETH
SS'0€ +H+ 00 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00’ W30 [eUOSEdS or'zty
€295 L L0°810'T £6'18 00° 00’ 00001’ 00’ 00001 awIA0 0021
9L'8ee'sL 8¢ L8'VPE'8S £1°506'SE 00° ¥8'/8b'C 00°0SZ'v6 (00"005°201) 00052102 sabem 1 saliejes jeuoseas 0TIty
¥S'E8T'9ST 0z LL91L'ts €Te8LSET 00° 19'85H'ST 00°005°€61 (00°005'82) 00°000'¢zz sabem pue saLiejes 00'TTH
1oljeNSIIWpY - 0T JUSWy

0£"+0£'186$ %99 €£8'TE'86¢$ L1°580'6/4$ 00°0$ 11°26'58% 00°£0V'241'1S  (£1°0€1°26$) L1°£€5'692'T$ JuswILIUg B Bue Uy 00Z dd - 80 uduLedaq ¢

€€°/€7'9C e+ 00 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00’ 000°S$ 43n0 Bujapowsay Bulpyin 00992
vL6EY'T +++ 00 00’ 00° 00° 00° 00’ 00’ 666'7$-000T$ Juawdinb3 g e 00"v92
00°0St's +++ 00 00° 00° 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 666$-000'¢$ sbuipjing 00292
00°0£0°T 33 00°00 00°002 00° 00°001 00°009 00° 00009 sdiysiaquiaui 18 sang 0029
6'vhL'T se 99259 VE'LYE 00’ 00 000007 00’ 00°000' s|ejuay 00°6£9

Jewiuy 00Z dd - 80 uswiiedaq gng
SAIISVid 158404 - ZE UE
3ISN3dX3
00Z IqeIN - T€T
QA Jeap Joud P09y suoiesuel ] suoiesues | SadURIqWINDUT suoioesuel | 196png SjusWpuUBWY 196png uonduasaqg Junoy unodDYy
/P3SN % QLA -196png aiA aiA LAUOW JUBLIND  papusy 396png paxdopy

siouy(] %moy puepsy ooy

PLISI(]
IATISIIJ

1S910.]



¥T 40 6 9bed WY $€:62:60 120Z/90/40 U0 JaAe1) H3r Aq uny

TET
by b07’'SSH'T$ %S9 16'£8£'9/6% LE'T0'108'T$ 00'0$ YL 69b'8LT$ 87°0£8'£4L'T$ (68'90£°€09%) L1°L£1'18€'e$ SIVLOL 3SN3dX3 ©
Yb'b07'SSh 7S %S9 16°/8£'9/6% LE'TH0'108'T$ 00'0$ Y/ 69b'8L1$ 87°0£8'££L'T$ (68°90£€09$) LT°LE1'18€'e$ S|EJOL BAIISIId 359104 - TE €
8T6/1'61$ Ft 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ (00°000'61$) 00'000'67$ uoneA g Yaies 0Z - Jd Jwreds( gns
¥6°£89'L1 +++ 00" 00 00 00 00 (00°000°01) 0000001 Ssapuaby J3yi0 03 Jajsues) 1166
0T°60T +++ 00" 00° 00° 00 00 00’ 00 [enpenRuo) apisino 00°+¥9
00" +++ 00" 00° 00 00 00 (00°009) 007009 S|eyuay 00°6£9
00 +++ 00° 00° 00 00 00 (00°000') 00°000°S [onel] 00°€€9
pC6e8 +++ 00 00° 00° 00° 00 00 00 SSDIAISS |euoISsaj0id 00°T€9
00°€SS 4+ 00 00° 00 00 00° (00°006) 00°006 Seseydind poo4 00°9¢S
00 +++ 00 00° 00 00 00 (00°005'2) 00'005C saiddns mc_um‘_wao 00°ZZs
00°0% %89 2,°6L0'c$ 95°59¥'9% 00°0$ 86'T1EY'b$ 8C'S¥S'6$ 87'S¥S'6$ 00°0$ C - S¢ E aans
00° 00T 00 00'¥€C 00 00"v€C 00"v€T 00°v€T 00° SSDIAISS |eUOISS3)0.d 00°T€9
00° 85 2640 86'L61't 00 86°L61't 0L'LLT'L 0L°LLT't 00° 000°T$ 4apun dinb3 g sj00] jjews 00'¥ZS
00 00T 00 85°€€0C 00 00 85°€€0'C 8G°€€0' 00° salddns bunesado 00°¢zs
sjuery - §¢ S
€ETPT'E0bS %E9 £9°€61'€02$ €€'819'8VE$ 00'0$ ¥8'2IH'9e$ 00°218'155$ (00°8€0°5€$) 00°058'985$ Siei0] Sjuen / ed - 8T jusuiliedsqgns
00°€v8'E 001 00 00799t 00 00 00299t 00799'% 00° 666 vw -000'T$ Judwdinb3 g yoej 00'%9Z
61°000"t +++ 00° 00 00 00° 00 00° 00° 666+$-000"2$ sbuiping 00292
T£°£88'S (44 ¥9°120°€ 9€'8LL'L 00 R 484 00°0080T 00° 0000801 |enpenuoy spising 00'++9
15°949°C 8 10°S2S 66'vLb'T 00 00 00°000°€ 00 00°000°¢ s|ejusy 00°6€9
TH'255'ee 6S 00'691°CT 00'T€8'LT 00 19°20% 00°000°0€ 00 00"000°0€ dueusuiey B slieday 00°8€9
10°21EYL 19 €8'LbY'TH A4 2] 00 08'€7S'6 00°006'S0T (00°000°01) 00°006'STT S90IMBS AN 1gnd 00°££9
00°S29 +++ 00" 00 00 00 00 00 00 Buiysigng 00°¥€9
0S°06% 06 PE'E 9999/ 00 0S'1£ 00°0S8 00 00°0S8 suonedunwwo) 00°2€9
T6°THE'0C 8¢ 81°52€’6 8'vL9'S 00 00°0v 00°000°ST (00°000°S) 0000002 S3DIAISS |eu0ISSaj0.1d 00°T€9
70°'195° 14 88968 [4%3114 00 (66'%5) 00°001°‘S 00° 00°001°S 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 g sj00] |jews 00'+ZS
S8°£6£'81T 6v €1°€582T VA RVANA 00 L9°LTH'T 00°520°Se 00° 00°520sZ saliddng aoueusjurejy/seday 00°€ZS
S5°0zT'0E SS 88'£78'91 [AWA7A4 00 G5°209'p 00°5£5°L€ (00°000°S) 00'545'2y saliddns bunesado 00°¢es
76°£S9'T €8 00'602 00°766 00 00°ZTT 000021 00 000021 Buipop/wiopun 00'vT¥
052089 T S0'vLb'0C §6'S£0'0S 00 0€'6T0"t 00"0S5°0L 00° 00"0S5'0Z Siyauag yyesH sahojdw3 00 €Ty
$9°020'T 0z v'86L 85°T0¢ 00° 00 000001 00 00°000'T swiYsAQ 00°¢Ty
£¥°609°0€ 9 €€'9/€'€T £9°€21°0C 00 0088 00°00S‘€P (00°005'11) 00"000'SS sabem g sallejes [euosess 0T’ 1T
€1°¢ee’'ozt 174 86°G817£S 20'b9b 0pT 00 75°09¢'ST 00'059°261 (00°002'8) 00058507 sabem pue sauejes 00 TTH
JouRUIJUIRK] /SajOeY - 8T <
SAISS3ld 358104 ~ ZE€  Justuliedsq
3ISN3dX3
002 IqeIN - TET
QLA Je3A Joud p.ooy suopoesuel | suoioesuel | saoueIqUINDUT suonoesuel | 196png SjuBWpUBWY 196png uondudsaq Junody JUNOdDY
/P3sn % dLA -396png ata ata UIUON Juaiin) papusuwy 396png paidopy

siouy( %uumo) puesy Yooy

PLISI
JAIISIIJ

1S910,]

md 0} FE» |edsi

u._on_mm 20uUeW.I04Idd }196png



T 40 0T abed WY +€:62:60 1202/90/+0 U0 JaARI) J3r Aq uny

qer a

$9'2£1'061$ %L6 98°590°2$ Y1'bE6'CETS 00°0% 75'€5'08% 00°'000°0¥Z$ 00°000°0/$ 00°000°0£T$ 959 mmzm@m Q
$9°2£1'061$ %L6 98'590'2$ Y1'vE6'7EC$ 00°0$ 75°€5'08% 00°0000+2$ 00°000°0/$ 00°0000£1$ ejoy @ - TE uawedaC
00° 00T 00 00'882'+S 00° 00'8827'+S 008875 00'88Z'%S 00° SaPUaby Jay30 0} Jajsues | 1166
$9'2£1'061 S6 9€"¥15'6 $9°£6T1°9LT 00 20'0v2'ST 00'ZT12'S81T 00°Z12'ST 00°000°0T 2ouensup 00°9€9
00" +++ (0s'8b+'2) 0S'8v¥'T 00° 05°SZh 00’ 00 00 mwu_zwm |eUOISS3)0.d 00°1€9
4 - TE  JUBWILE

3SN3dX3
SS'8SH'TITS %9t 26°0ST'T11$ 80'621'56$ 00°0$ 88'78$ 00°'082'90Z$ (00°000°€¥$) 00'082'6v2$ SIV.LOL INNIATY
GS'8SH'TTITS %9b 26°0S1°111$ 80'621'56%$ 00°0% 88'78% 00°082'907% (00°000°€¥$) 00'08Z'6¥$ S 04 - 2§
8E'6vT 67 99'16 YE'8E 00 00" 00°0€T 00 00°0€T 06, 352433U1 5,40193]|0D 0£°19€
00°080°¢ 1/ [A8:14 8TYIL 00 88'Z8 00°000'T (00°000°€) 00"000'% sbuluIed JuBWISAAU] 01°19¢
8L°71¢ 0 00°0ST 00’ 00° 00 00°0ST 00 00°0ST JUNO2DE UoIPN. $I01I3[0D a1Ie
6€°910'80T 9 $S§'€29°01T 9'9/E'v6 00’ 00° 00000502 (00°000"0%) 00°000'S¥C saxey Apadold 0T'T1€

g us
INNIATY
1d 353104 - £€T
(95°922'18%) 19°500°€2$ (19'££+'691$) 00'0$ (bE'zzL'sT$) (00°2Ev'9v1$) (£6°/86'0p1$) (Ly'vbb'S$) S{€301
¥b"029'€07 %8 Tv°£68'6L 65°201'CTH 00 06'+92'€T 00°000Z6¢ €5°6SS"v/LT LYy LTE SIV1O01 3SNIdX3
88°€68'TZT %0L 20°€06°201 86'499'7hT 00’ 95°Z 00°895'SHE 00°895°€€ 00°0002TE ﬂﬁg INNIATY
113y BAI ZET
¥b'029'c02$ %8 TH'/68'6/% 65°201'2TH$ 00°0$ 06'v9L'€T$ 00°000'26v$ €5°G55'b/T$ LY YbY'L1ES ﬂﬁE 3ISNIdX3
¥b'029'€02$ %b8 15'/68'6/$ 65°201°21¥$ 00°0% 06'492'€1$ 00°00026v$ £6°G55'v/1$ [V vhb'L1E$ S|E 43 uped
¥1'029c0z ¥8 Tb°£68'6L 65°201'CTH 00 06'v9L€T 0000026+ €5°65S'b/LT LYYy (1€ JAWI 0Z’ETP
3104 - TE

3SN3dX3
88'€68'1¢1$ %0L 20°€06'201$ 86'99'7¢$ 00°0$ 95°'2b$ 00'895'GHE$ 00'895°€€$ 00°00021E$ SIVIOL INNIATY
88'€68'1¢1$ %0L 20°€06'201$ 86'99'2¥¢$ 00'0% 95°2h$ 00'895'GHE$ 00'895°€€$ 00°000°Z1€$ S[eJ0| SAIDSBI IS0 - JuBWHEC
00 001 00 00°000'sZT 00 00° 00°000'52T 00°000'S¢T 00 oca VSSId dd Eot Jaysuei) S9°16€
¥L°€9T 91 6€°75C 19 00’ 00 00°00€ 00° 00°00€ 06, 3S219}u! 5,10393]0D 0£'19€
L1'660'E lL ¥b'9TT 95°€Th 00’ 95tk 00°0SS (00°0009) 00°055'9 sbujuiea Juawisaaul 0T°19€
€Ceee 0 00°0ST 00 00 00° 00°0ST 00 00°0ST JUn0ddR UOIINe $10303]10D aie
YL 'L6E'8TT €S 61'4/£'201 18°€61L11 00 00 00895612 (00°zer'S8) 00°000'S0€ saxe} Apadold 0T°T1E

JAIBSA 159404 ~ TE JUS
INNIATY
31)3Y BAISS3Ud ISBI0Y - ZEY
(1£°0££'826$) 19°2LE'LLY$ (69'2£2'90/$) 00°0$ (¥2°01£'991$) (80°098'87z$) (16'222'561%) (£1°2£9'€€$) 5|30 0OZ IqRIN - TET pung
P b07'SSh'T %S9 16°/81'9L6 LE°TH0'T08'T 00 bL'69%'8LT 82°0€8'£44'T (68°90£°€09) LT1°£ET'18€'E STVLOL ISN3dX3
€£°€/8'92S'T %ED 75°091'4Sh'T 89'608'60'T 00° 0S'654'TT 02'0£6'845'C (08'625'864) 00°00S"ZbE"E SIVLOL INNIATY
dl1A Jes Joud p.oay suoipesuel | suonpoesuel | SaduRIqUINIUT suonoesuel | 196png SjuBWpUBWY 196png uondudsaqg Junody JUNOdDY
/P3SN % dlA - 396png dalA ala LAuoW Juan) papuawy 196png paidopy

siouyy] Ayunoy) puepsy Yooy

PLOSI
IAIISII]

1S910,]

T¢/TE/€0 oJm(. 0}

Joday wu:mEL.ou_._mn_ }obpng




$T Jo 1T abed

WY ¥€:62:60 T202/90/H0 U0 JoAe1) yar Aq uny

S8'96£$ (88'8¢1$) 88'8£1$ 00°0% 75°€e$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ - Q€€ pU
00°SzL +++ (L¥'82) LY'8L 00 00° 00° 00 00 s
S8 TTIT +++ (se'£12) SE/Te 00 4§ ¥4 00° 00° 00° STVLOL 3INN3IATY
S[eI01 jed ¢ d J d4d £
00°'52/$ +++ (L1°84$) ['8L$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ STIV.LOL ISN3dX3
00'S52/$ +++ (£1°84$) (8% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S{e10] BAL 383404 - Z€  Juauedaq
00°S2L +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00° 00’ 00 SIDIAIDS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°'1€9
00 +++ (Lb'82) 8L 00° 00 00° 00 00° saliddng soueusjuiep/sieday 00°€ZS
3SNIdX3
S8'121'T$ +++ (S€°2129) SE'/1T$ 00°0$ 75'€e$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
S8°1Z1'1$ +++ (s€°/12%) Se/128 00'0$ [ % ¥4 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ S[e10] IA g wieds
S8 TTI'T +++ (se7212) SE'LTT 00° AR X4 00° 00 00 sbuju.ies Jusunsaaug 01°19¢€
DAIBSAUG I$8I04 ~ TE U
INNIATY
led ayig ‘foig - d'd - 0€€ pun
(££'692'21$) 6b°€46'cE$ (6v°££6'291%) 00°0$ (59'90t°01%) (00°000'621$) (S£'9zv'921$) (S2°€£5'2%) S3id 359104 - GET DL
10°€09'22T %L 6£°€9€'78 12°9€02E2 00° 16'7hH0T 00°00t'61€ SL'9ty'zen ST'EL6'96T
87°c£8'6L %6€ 8T°LEE'9TT 2LT90"vL 00° 9Z'9¢ 00°00+'06T (00°000"%) 00°00v"v61 SIVLOL INNIATY
sie L VSSId w»,ﬁumwﬁm }€ 9ET
10°€09'221$ %ot/ 6£°€9£'78% 12°9€0°2£2$ 00°0$ 16'2hb'01$ 00°00¥'61€$ SL'9ty'Te1$ ST'E/6'961$ STV101 ISN3dX3
10°€09'221$ Y%/ 6£°£9£'78% 12°9€0'2£2% 00°0$ 16'2Hb'01$ 00°00t'61€$ S/'9Ty'Ter$ ST'EL6'96T$ §/e30] ¢ 31d 3 - 2€ uswiedag
00° 00T 00 00°000°SZT 00° 00 00°000'52T 00000521 00° JUWI dd 0} J3jsues) 69'166
10°€09'22T 85 61°€9€'28 12°9€0°21T 00° 16°2vb'01 00°00v'+6T (s2°€£50) SCT'EL6'96T 21e2Ipa VD14 OT'ETH
SAISS3id 153104 ~ € 1 13
3ISNIdX3
87°€£8'6/$ %6E 8T°LEE'ITTS 2L'290'vL$ 00°0$ 92'9c$ 00°00¥"061$ (00°000+$) 00°00¥'v61$ STVLOL 3INNIATY
87°c€8'6/$ %6€ 8T°LEE'9TTS 2L290'vL$ 00°0$ 92'9¢$ 00°00¥"061$ (00°000'+$) 00°00v'v61$ S|E10L DAIDSII 358104 - ZE  JudLMRde(
0€°90T1 L1 80'ShT 26'6C 00 00° 00°S/T 00 00°SLT 06, 359193u! 5,10303]10D 0£'T9€
vTL1L'T ot GE°T09 §9'86€ 00 92'9¢ 00°000'T (00°000') 00°000S sbulu.es Jusunsanug 0T°19¢
0b'TST 0 007007 00° 00 00° 00°00T 00 00°00T unodoe UoIPNE $10309]10D rTIE
¥£'858'9/ 6€ S8°06'STT STvE9'sL 00° 00° 00°SZ1'68T 00 00°521'681 saxe) Apadoid 0T'T1E
SAIISAI 153104 - TE  Juswipeda(
INNIATY
ﬁmw&& vnuwnwma 1S8104 9¢€1
(60'+12£'82$) 90°580'+01$ (90°508°££1%) 00°0$ (¥9°0££'08%) (00°022°c€$) (00°000€11$) 00°082'6/% S[eI0) SUT qer] dAIaSDid 358404 - £€T
¥9°2£1'061 %L6 98'590"/ YI'vE6'2ET 00° 75°€SH°08 00°000°0C 00°000°0Z 00°0000£T SIV1OL 3ISNIdX3
GS'8SH'TTT %9 26'0ST'111 80°'621'S6 00’ 88'28 00°082'907 (00°000°€$) 00°082'6%C SIV10L INNIATY
1A Je3, Joud P29y suoioesues| suoipesuel | saduesquindug suoipesuel | ume:m Sjuswpuswy uwmuzm co_un_._umwo Junody Junody
/P3SN % dlA - 396png alA alAa YIUOW Juain) papuawy 39bpng paydopy
siouf[] hyunoy) puesy yooy
PISIq
Junoooy d apN|ox3 Qbhemvhm
1Z/TE/£0 91 03 JedA |edsly 1S310]

Hoday asuew.opidd 196png



$T Jo 21 abed

WY ¥€:62:60 T20Z/90/t0 UO J3Ae1) Ja[ Aq uny

¥2'266'LT +++ (¥0'v£8) 0"b/8 00 0b'0S 00° 00 00 sburutes Jusunsaaug 0T°19¢
~Z .ﬂ. U ="
u:zua%
Wwe) g Aewn ~ 9€€
95°9v1'0v$ (£9'0+6'19%) (££265'021%) 00°0% L5'¥6$ (00°€£5'281%) (00°€££5"281%) 00°0$ sjeso) adwy 3 3
15°56506 %EL S/'796'€6 SC'L£5'95T 00° 00 00°00S'0SE 00 00°005'0SE SIVLO0L ISNIIX3
£0°T89'0€T %18 80°220'zE T6'bp6'SET 00° LS'¥6 00°£96'£91 (00°€€£5'281) 00°005'0SE ﬂﬁ? INNIATY
210 »,.;wmm onas 3 - S€€
15°G£5°06% %EL S/'296'€6$ ST'/£5°95$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005°05£$ 00°0$ 00°005'05£$ ﬁﬁo» mmz&xu
15°G£5°06% %EL G/'796'€6$ GC'/£5'957$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005'05£$ 00°0% 00°005'0S£$ 5[e10] dAI3SBI 4-Z€ Wawiedaq
€5°Th6'E +++ 00° 00" 00’ 00 00 00° 00° 000°S$ 430 Juawdinb3 g yoep 0089/
00°000'z8 0L 75°££5'90T 8b'796'T 00° 00° 00°005°0S€ 00° 00°005'0SE 000'ST$ 19A0 31npPnnsesur 0029,
86'265' +++ (LLves'Ty) LLLS'TE 00’ 00 00 00’ 00 666'%1$-000 Nw eaueummcs 00°€92
d r&s
3ISN3dX3
£0°789°0£1$ %18 80°720'2c$ 26'vh6'SETS 00°0$ (5'¥6$ 00°£96'£91$ (00°€£5°281%) 00°005°05€$ STIVLOL INNIATY
£0°289°0£1$ %18 80°220'z€$ 26'vh6'SETS 00°0$ £5'v6$ 00°£96'£91$ (00°££5°281%) 00°005'05£$ S|E10) BAIBS3Id 358104 - ZE  Juduiedag
9E"TLT (44 T s6T 8L'%S 00 00 00°05¢ 00° 00052 06, 35343}u! S,40193]|0D 0£°19€
€0°2€9'S (0]94 (€z's16) €2°590'T 00° 1506 00°0ST 00° 00°0ST sbujules Juaunsaau] 0T'T9€
15°Sbe 0 00°00T 00° 00° 00" 00°00T 00° 00°00T UN0dJ. UOIINE $10303)(0D TIE
L1°269'veT 18 60'2¥9'2€ 16'b28'vET 00° 00° 00°£9%'£9T (00°€£5'281) 00°000°0SE saxe) Auadoud 0T'11€
SAIDS3I ISBI0Y4 - ZE  JuDWIpL
PNIISU0)
£9°08¥'51$ (L€ 2v9'81$) LE77H9'81$ 00°0$ 89°7¢$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% sje10) sAoldwy 351n0Y jjor
00° +++ 00" 00’ 00° 00 00° 00° 00° SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
#9°08%'ST +++ (£€7219'81) LE7TY9'8T 00° 897 00 00° 00 959 m:zm_am
S|eIC nrcm asino) 309 "d’d - TEE Pt
9'08b'S1$ +++ (££°759'81$) LE'TH9'8T$ 00'0$ 89'7¢$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ SIV1O0L INNIATY
#9°08'ST$ +++ (£ 769'81%) LE'TH9'81$ 00°0$ 89°72$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ Ol 9AISS3Id 158104 - ZE ]
00°65£'6$ +++ (S£'1b2'81%) SLTv2'81$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ S|PI0) pung Hed 3109 dd - 68 S
00'65£’6 +++ (S£'1p2'81) SLTHT'8T 00 00° 00 00° 00’ 99} J|0b ynig uelpug €0°LbE
pung 31e) Jjo9 d4 - 68 S
00°0TE +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00 00 00° 00’ SNUBAS. JBJO - SNOBUL||SDSIIA ¥6'69€
6£°926 +++ (£8'%81) [8'V8T 00° 897 00° 00° 00 sbulules Juaunsaur 0T'T9€
S7'S88't +++ (Sz's12) SL°STT 00 00° 00 00° 00° 89 J|ob ynig ueipur €0°LbE
SAIDSVUd 59104 - CE W ¢
INNIATY
aaoxd wy .LwLwOU JOD) ‘d*4 - TEE
dlA Jes) Joud p. ooy suoipesues | suoijesues ) souelquindug suoioesuel | umm_u:m Sjuswpusawy umm_u:m :o_ua_\_umwn_ Junody Junodoy
/PesN % dlA - 396png ala ala YIUOW Juaund papuswy 396png pajdopy

wv:ﬁ
véa 0] 1eaA |e

u._on_wz wu:mE‘_otwn_ }obpng

siougyy] Kmog puesy oy

PLISI
IAIISII]

1S910.]



T JO €1 abeq

WY +€:62:60 1202/90/%0 U 1aAe1) Jor Aq uny

ST'6£6'1€$ (b1°ebe’2S$) YIEVE'LSS 00'0$ L6'115°24$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIPI0L pung uijep
69°5850b +++ (89°€82'ST) 89°€87'ST 00’ 00° 00° 00 00° SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
¥8'beS'es +++ (28'929'22) 8'929'¢L 00° L6'T1S8'2L 00° 00 00° SIVLOL 3NNIATY B
SIZI0L pung U
69°585'0b$ +++ (89'€87'S1$) 89'€87'ST$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% SIV10L 3SNIdX3
69°G85’0v$ +++ (89'€87'51$) 89'€8Z'ST$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% S[e10L BAIDSAId ISBU04 - TE  Juswpeds(
66°696 +++ 00’ 00 00° 00 00° 00 00° 000'ST$ 4910 unpnuisesu] 00292
00 +++ (zz'885'c) 72'885° 00 00° 00’ 00 00° 000S$ 49A0 Bulspowsy buipjing 00°99/
0£°£56'0€ +++ 00’ 00’ 00 00 00 00 00° 5916014 Ul UOIPNIISUOD 00°59/
00'859'8 +++ (£8'922'11) (8'972'1T 00° 00 00° 00’ 00 666'b1$-0002$ 24npnuselyur 00°€92
00 +++ (65°89%) 65°89% 00° 00 00° 00 00° saljddng aoueusiuley/ieday 00°€ZS
3SN3dX3
v8'¥2S'2L$ +++ (28'929'24$) 78'929'2/$ 00°0% L6'T16'24$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ STVLOL INNIATY
¥8'v75'2/$ +++ (28'929'24$) 78'929'24$ 00°0$ L6'11S'2/$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ Sejoy @ 1S8104 - 2 JuBWLIRdS(
00°00b'22 +++ (00°005°22) 00°005'2£ 00 00°005°22 00 00 00° 1SNJ) UMW UlAJely 0Z'+9€
¥8'HTT +H+ (z8'921) 78'9¢1 00° L6'T1 00 00° 00 sbuiutes jusunsanug 0T°T9€
INNIATY
e ulAIR - 809
(IT°6€1°921°1$) 85°€TE’cET$ (85°€ze'cET$) 00°0$ 0b'05$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ siejoy Bbuidwe) 8 Aemjpds 07-9€£¢ pur
SETET'HST'T +++ (29'261'v€2) T9°L61'vET 00 00 00 00 00 SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
v2'T66'LT +++ (¥0'v£8) Y0'b/8 00 0b"0S 00° 00 00 SIVLOL 3INNIATY
Sjeld wejywg
SETET'PST'TS +++ (29'261'vET$) 79'/61'vETS 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIV.LOL 3ISNIdX3
SETET'PST'TS +++ (29'161'¥ET$) 79°L61'vET$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S[eI0] BAIDSDI 3
ST'T0'2L +++ 00 00’ 00° 00 00 00 00° 152.433U] 00°2/8
€1°8TL'20b +++ (¥v'066'222) ¥b'066°L2C 00 00 00 00 00 000G T$ 49A0 3undnAsesu] 00°292
£6"9€9°€/9 +++ 00° 00° 00 00" 00 00 00 ssauboud ur uomNAsu) 00°59/
00°S.¥ +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00 00 00 SIJIAISS |BUOISSRJ0.d 00°'T€9
00 +++ (¥6°016'€) ¥6°016'€ 00 00 00’ 00" 00 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews 00'+2S
00 +++ (98'9v9'1) 98'9%9'T 00° 00 00 00 00° saljddng @oueusjuley/Jieday 00°€ZS
00 +++ (8£'619) 8€'6v9 00 00 00° 00 00 sa)ddns bunesado 0022
SAIIS3d 353104 ~ ¢E
3SNIdX3
v2'266'£L2$ +++ (¥0'+£8%) ¥0'v/8$ 00'0$ 0b'0S$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% SIVLOL INNIATY
v2'266'£2$ +++ (+0"/8%) v0'v/8$ 00°0$ 0b'05$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ S|EJ0| DAIDSDId 359104 ~ ZE
INNIATY
unyy pnoi - 9g¢
ALA JesA soud N suonoesues | suonesuel ) saoueIquindug suoioesues | 196png SjusWpUAWY 196png uondudsaq Junody JunoXY
/P3SN % QlA - 396png ala ala Lauoly 3uain) papuawy 39bpng paydopy
stouyf juno)) puepsy yooy
PLISIq
JuNo22Yy dnj|oy JAJISII]

TZ/TE/€0 33eQ 0] 1edA |edsly

Hoday aduew.049d 396png

1S910,]



¥1 40 HT 9bed WY $€:62:60 T202/90/40 UO Jane1) yor Aq uny

N~
[Te]
(9°969'559'2$) 20'£95’801'1$ (€6'€50'628°1$)  00°0$ (60°220'08€$) (16°98v02/$) (20°Z11'85/%) 11°529'/€$ sjejol pueis
9/'€S7'/11'9 %EL 89'868°/58'T 0C'€L5'116"y 00’ 88'9£t661 88'T/+'69.'9 (10°€15°€€2) 68'¥86'200L STV.LOL ISNIdX3
0£'£5S'19%'E %1S 0£'59%'996'Z LT'615'280°E 00’ 6L'¥TH'61T L6'¥868%0"9 (€0°529'166) 00°0T9°0%0"2 SIV.LOL 3NNIATY
sioug(] 43umo)) pues) yooy

PLISIT
JAIISIIJ
1S3I0,]

JUr00dY dnjjoy apnjaxJ
[Z/1€/€0 81eq c) Jea, |edsiy

ton_mz 9dueuwolidd 396png




April 8", 2021

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
March 31%, 2021 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
March, 2021, as the ninth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

Current year interest for March, 2021 $  701.00
Prior year interest for March, 2020 $ 6,244.00
Current year accrual ending March 31%, 2021 $ 8,713.00
Prior year accrual ending March 31%, 2020 $75,332.00

Monthly interest for March is averaging around .45% way below last year as a compareable.

Niabi Zoo did activate the Tax Anticipation Warrant for $500,000 on April 1%, to hold them
over with cash until we start getting revenue in with the parks opening and tax distributions
that will be starting next month.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

e

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY. ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277. Rock Island IL 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511

www rockislandcounty.org

58



L20Z ‘2 ludy ‘Aepsaupspp

i O | sabey

uewdey) Aosepy :uesn

€L°G8G'ELY'TS 2L'8¥9'929'2$ Spun4 Q| ‘[ejo puein
¥0°228'0218 L0°GLE8PS pung uiey uinep 809 pung uiep unepn 809
S2'99%'50Z$ §8'GL¥'60Z$ Buidwe) g Aemjdg Japunyy pno 9gee  Buidwe) g Aemjidg Japuny pnoT 9ee
€8°/80°09¢$ 92'€66'65€$ Jdwj yonisuog ¥ sisaso4-dojpasg gee  Jdwjjonisuod 9 sisaio4-dojanag gee
00°50£'96$ 2€'282'96$ anoidw| 8SIN0Y 10D o' 4 (3% anoidw) 3sIN0Q 4109 o' 4 Lee
L6°966'66$ SP'EEG'S6$ 1ed ayig ‘loid yded ‘g4 4 oce led ayig ‘foid yded ‘g 4 oee
$€°056'621$ 66'95€°0¥L$ VSSId 8nssald 1sa104 9€L VSSId anesald 1sai04 9€1L
€5°L9¥'0LES L90LE'LEES Suj qery anesald Jsaio4 €el Suj ger anesald jsai04 €€l
8.°920'6¥1$ 0L'6v2'2918 i3y sniesald Jsal04 (44 a3y anesald sai04 442
0¢'9ee’LeS ¥6'689'181$ 007 iqeiN LEL 007 IqeiN LEL
69°L95'896$ L0'900'666$ SN3S3ALd S804 o€l dM3s3.d J$3104 o€l
@duejeg Buipug aduejeg Bujuuibag uonduasag pung Buihey pung Bujfed uonduosag pung

Junoddy - pung Ag podey ‘Bunsi] Arewwing
L20zZ/1€/€ *93eQ OL - LZ0Z/L/C 8)eq woui4

Hoday pung ssol)

SHUNVIVA NI HAdUSHEd LSHI0d

1913S1Q dAI9SaLd 3SBI04 DY

59



1202 ‘9 1udy ‘Aepsan

| JO | sabey

uewdey) Aoieyy uesn

ssoo.8~ 1802 ‘HOUVIN NI QANYVE LSTYALNI ‘d'd

—eee
RHF R XRRRR

Spung 0| :[ejoL puer

L6'LLS pung unuep unepy 809 pund uuep uinepy 809
0¥°'0S$ Buidwe) » Aemjjidg Jepuny pno7 9ee  Buidwe) g Aemjidg Jepuny] pnod 9ce
L5°v6$ Jdwy nasuo) 3 sjsaso4-dojprag Gee  Jdwjjonnsuo) B sysai04-dojanag gee
89229 anosdu| 8s4n0D J109) "d'4 L€ anoidw| asinog 109 ‘44 L€€
25°€ZS led axig ‘foid 1ded "d'4 oge jed axig foid 1ded ‘g4 oce
92'9¢$ VSSI4 8Aesald 1sa104 9gL VSSI4 aMasald 1sa104 9EL
88°28% Suj ger aaesald 152104 £EL Su| qer aAJssald 1S8104 [XH 1
95°Zv$ ey anasald 1$9104 zel a9y aMIsaLd 1S90 zEL
¥6°69% 007 1qeiN LEl 00Z IqeiN LEL
LL°692$ 9AIaSaId 189104 otlL AMBSALd 158104 0€L
Sypai jej0 uondiaseg pung Buihey pung Buikeg uonduasag pung

TS0 " HOGVIN NI TANG VY ISATALNT
JAGISTEd IST90d

3unoddY - pung Ag poday ‘Bunsi] Alewwng
1202/1€/¢ ‘83eQ OL - LZ0Z/L/C -9)eq woi4

Hoday pung ssoi)

101981Q 9A19Sa.d 352404 IIN

60



61

.  %lETy 6'€9¢'28 wevv'or | - - - = R 0190826  vSSlddd  9gl
- %9y 986902 | - 0S€LL'YS  200¥L'Se E |- - 000006y  8E6ISTY  Qerdd el
- %96z  1¥'1686L _evaL'el | - - 100 2 S : - _ 1€799'¢6  emdddd  zel
%L %8L6Z  16/8.°0/6  86¥6LL6  Ze¥9G'ZL  200LL'S - - = Zvo (oe'ev9'sel)  661006'€62'L 00z gl
00°L %EG'EE €1°08€°298 0,°068'v8 60°€EELEL  ZEVLE 00°0S2 - - (0g2) - 6°989'€80°L |eJsusg) 0€l

saul| }eayg 1ebpng aouejeg [10ikegq swie;) aL ¥Te) s,0d S,0d YIuow v sabuey) aouejeg sweN # pung
aoueleg JO aNUBASY [eubiQ jo pasaquinouaun Buipueising | Joud ppy panouddy | paisqunousun pun4

40 Ino swien puads o} Yo7 % Jauny

joeinqng ,

%52

ag pinoys

$H98y souejeg jeu]

spung aAJasald }sa104

120Z/LE/E

AQuno9 puejs| yo0y -




62

_ . %8€LE  66T8LEL beoo'hL - 1 - - - st [2VoY8¥8  VSSIddd 9gl]
S %S€6L 9€'228'v¢ R 006 96l5C N R N S - egokl'se . 9endd = egl
. %92  9G'¥6z'86  66'G9¥'zZ | - B I e N -t 65092°0Zk  ameMdd  zelf
. %Sl 957€25'2€6 0L2ve'60L  Glziozll 8rszey | - (00'000°G) (oooo0e) - - eLvoLsskL ooz lel
00052 %L0Ey 22 ¥¥0°€S0°L LE2v8'68 09'L¥LZy PEL8L L L0611 - - - - 2G°'969'081°L |eJaus) 0cl
EEVIREETTS 196png 2ouefeg ll01keg swier al %) s.0d SOd WOW  Srv sebueyd 3ouejeg SWeN | #pung
aoueleq Jo snuanay Jeluibio jo pasequinouaun Buipueising  Joud ppy panoiddy pasaqunousun pun4
10 10 swien puads 0} ya1 % uauny
10BAINS

L L
~ og pinous.

ozoziiere |

S)29YD asuejegq [eu]

Spung aAlasald }sa104
_ Runog puers) yooy




63

| 50'60€'L1 JNOJNN‘@NW - - vueozt  soeszst | Z89T9TL  OB'E8Y'E PuniumENUNEN 809
(¥8101°128  Szogv'sor - - grooysoz Z9L6V'YET  vOWI8  cgesseey  dweppkemids S11  oee
(0L/120'0y  9T/v'SyS  Gl796'e8 80Z20TE  €8/800L9  GTLES'9ST  Z6WKE'SEL  91°089°08L _ 1suoD¥sisalod e geg|
- __oosog9s - - ~ 00S0£'96 - lSTvo'sL  €9799Ws  dwjesioDyoo  Lee
(sreve  e9ss'se - - 6995’6 syeL ez e0BibSe wedeyg o
SETEL'BO  EBECE'EIT  6LE9ET  BZLEEOLL | VE0S6'6ZL  LZOE0LEZ  2LZ90VL  €8°€es 262 VSSlddd  9gl]
5268006 60'EE8'6SE  9g990.  z60SL LLL €0'8VL'SST  YI'VE6TEZ  806ZL'SE  6O'ESS'EEE . endd  egl
 sozzL'LLL LETEO'TUT \\W \YL68'6L  20°€0670L E.mma.mvﬁ‘,i% T0LTly  86V99Tv  Levov'sle omeddd ek
So'G8E'eLZL  0849S'S6T  16U8L'OL6 | Z909L¥Sy'L  (18908'187)  LETv0'L08'L  BO'608'VEOL | 88 LzvhEy 00z gy
| OVLO0'UEL'L  9vZOV'OBL'T  £L086'98  OvZSTTveL | £L065L18  L809STZLL 18 ibGive) 6ZTVOV98L'L  jeisusn  og)
anesay aouejeg 3pE JOA SEVELENEEYY aouejeg ajeq o) sleq o} 02/0€/9 10 awepN pun4 # pung

UIUOW G - pung pajeudoiddeun | ON sasuadx3 | ON SenueAsy  puny Juaund  sesuadx3 0gz/L/. @nusAsY 0Z/L/L. Se douejeg pund

pajebpng psjebpng
saouejeg pung

B mUC—._n_ m>._ww0._n_ umw._On_ S
I >u=300 Ucw_m_ v_oom [
o eoenes I e e




64

(9186505 80°06€'Y9 - 1 -  BOOBEVO 695850y vBESTL  e60SvZe  punjumenumen  gog
se'898'z,  €z9so'eceT - - ez 9BO'ELE'L  SEIELYSI'L  YZT6ELZ  vE'SZTEOYT dweogAemids 17 oee
0010v'Zrl  v90LZ'68T  6v'SEE0ES 8 8L¥8)  0Z®8VES  1GGEG06  L07Z8Y0EL L vOLELY6y  1suoDgsisalod Aed e
L9%000.  8LTS6TL - I CBLSEWL - p008¥'Sk pLLIbeS 9  dwjesiogyon igg
| - gese’se - o 898E'G6  00ZL  Sgleil 200666 . uedewg  ose
8,696'60  €c698'8sT  eezBlEL | 2LT'GLL 09660912 N L0€092Z)  82€e8'6L £5698'8Z  vSSid dd ol
9900669 z6'%6/8'SSE  oguzg've (SYIZ8YOL  £8688'G2C  bOTLL06L  SgeSKLLL 26 26'665 70E . Gendd el
(LEEL00EL  TOLTET6Z 95686 212008l 9v06L'0LZ _ vr0z9e0z  gg'eeslzt  zoi6'l6z emeydd  zel
SEOLLBLS'L  SS9GEEZIT  99°€2G'ZE6 | L0'L0Z'9SE" L OELL66L  vhPOZSShT | £6026'925'L  SS9BE'STLL o0z gl
00620626 OL'BOETEET  ZZwv0'eS0’h  £6'8v8'L8YL 66605206 | 82519658 | L0166l 0L '8gc 88€L  |eluwen gl
anlasay aouejeg | opEeN1BA pPanIaoay JoA aouejeg ajeq o} ajeq 0} 61/0€/9 J0 awepN puny # pung
YIUO S pung psjeudoiddeun | ON sasuadx3 |ON senusaey  pung Jusuny  sasuadx3 §l/L/L @nuaAsY B1/L/. Se douejeg pun4
pajebpng pajebpng

saouejeg pung
muc:"_ aAIasaId umw._ou_‘
I b::oo puejs| Yooy

__ozoz/Ee




[ vO'ze8'0ck - | - 0000002k 0'/Z8  pund upep uep 809
(Ggooy'soz - - 00000 S0Z  Gz99y  dweDghemds 17 ogg
 €8'/8009¢ - - 00°000'65€ €8'/80')  jsu0D®BIseI04-ASd  Geg
oosoee6 - - 0000096  00°G0E ~ dwjssiogyon  ge
4696666 - - 000006 £69SS  uyedajyg  oge
| v€o0s66ck - - 00°000'62 ¥€0S6  vSSIddd  9gl
€0'8v2'SS2 0S mE v - 000000,  €§lo¥  qerdd gl
8Lozo'6vL - 000006¥L 819z  ameyd: dd 2l
(zo'szz'se) Ze¥95'CL - 000008  ocoee 00Z 1€l
09'¥€Z'LE8 60°€EC’LEL . 00°000'9¥6 69,9522 [eseUD gl

aouejeg yse)d swie|p | SjusuwiisaAu| SjuswilsaAu| ysepd SWweN pun4 ﬁ.# pun4

E;m,i._.-mco._ | ,

saouejeg ysey
~ spun4 aAJasaid {)saiog

~ funog puejs) yooy

1202/1€/8

65




'80°06€'v9 . 00eS98 - 00000€L 808y _bung upep uinElN 809
€zogoeLeL - - ~ 00000°€/E‘L €298  dwepghemiids 17 g
0z8/8'veSs  egeve'e - . 00000'8€§ €028 jsuoQgwmisalod-Aeg  geg
8L71G6'LL o~ 00000, 8166  dwjesiogyon  Lgg
.8'98€'66  oosz, - ‘I@Eo\ 9%  /81LLL uedayig  0ge
096609k - - 00000 mrN‘EMWm . vsSiddd  ogl
£8'688'G/z 006z - 00000G/Z €8 o ~Qendd  eggl
evoetole - - 000000l ZvO6L  emeddd  zgl
€8'6.LLL  Glzl9zik - 00000062  8616E .00z gl
81'¥50'006 09'Lv.L'2y - 00000'0¥6  8/°S6.°T [eloUdD gl

aduejeg yse)d swie|p SJusWisaAu| SjuswiisaAu| ysed SWeN pun4 # pun4

wia - mco._ |

0zZ0Z/LE/E

~ soduejeg ysed
~ spunyg 4 anasaId }seio4

3::00 ) puejs| X0y

66



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — March 2021

March Sales Numbers: 2021 2020 2019

Total 2019 season passes sold: 90 47 79

2018 season passes sold in March: 48 25 19

Rounds played: 408 262 38

Golf Revenue’s: $9,618.66 $5841.00 $495.94
Concession’s: $1,365.45 $734.40 $144.43
Season pass revenue: $33,175.00 $19,715.00 $14,010.00
ProShop: $812.41 $290.82 $149.24
Improvement Fund: $536.75 $342.25 $30.50
Total Revenue for March: $44,971.52 $26,562.02 $14,799.51

March marked the start of the golf season at Indian Bluff Golf Course. The golf course opened for play on
March 20. This was an earlier than anticipated opening following the rough second half of winter. Overall

looking at the numbers play was strong for March, especially considering the course opened the last third of
the month. Golf revenue far out paced the golf revenue the last two seasons. The same can be said for
proshop and concession sales. The golf course was open nearly three weeks in March 2020 before the
shutdown, this year the course was open 10 days for the month. Looking at the numbers from this year, you
can see the season is off to a strong start. Along with opening for the season we worked on the following

items:

e Washing all golf carts

e Constant sanitizing of common touch areas and golf carts

e Moving outdoor furniture from storage to clubhouse deck

e Washing all trash and cigarette receptacles

e General cleaning of clubhouse in preparation of season

e Ordering and stocking clubhouse food and beverage supplies
e Re-stocking pop machines on the golf course

e Began receiving and stocking proshop inventory

67



Looking ahead to the month of April...we are still operating under a few restrictions from the state, most of
them effect the clubhouse more than the golf course. Staff continues to sanitize common touch points and
golf cart thru out each day. The proshop is slowly getting some stock back in after selling out many items in
the fall. Several items will continue to be slow and back ordered for most of the season. This may limit our
supply of shoes, socks, gloves and other items. Titleist golf balls will be on allocation thru this season, so we
will be limited on the amount of balls we receive once we receive them. Bridgestone is not behind on golf
balls, so we will have a steady supply of Bridgestone balls for sale.

Leagues will begin in late April and Early May. Most of the leagues look to return this season, although | do
anticipate losing one league to the pandemic and a lack of organization. Most of the leagues look to have
slightly lower numbers than two years ago, as some players will not re-join after the pandemic. | do anticipate
adding one additional league this year, as well. Hopefully as time goes on we will gain additional league
interest from some of the new players who have picked up the game during the pandemic.

Many of the outings have taken dates for this season. The first outings are not scheduled until June, so we
have a little bit of time before they start. Hopefully state restrictions will not cause many issues with the
outings this season.

68



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park __ Indian Bluff

For the Month of March Forest
- Preserve

District

Rock Island County, Illinois

March weather was mild allowing us to prepare the course for the upcoming season,

Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

Continued clearcutting and disposal of nuisance timber

Verti-Drained all putting surfaces.

Cleaned and cutback dead and decaying plant material in flowerbeds

Mowed and rolled all in play surfaces

Slice aerified all fairways, some approaches, as well as some high traffic areas
Stick and debris cleanup

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Equipment repairs and/or project performed

Set the cut on all reel mowers

Reassembled the rest of the cutting units to prepare for use

Reassembled the irrigation pump-house to prepare for the season

Continued to rearrange our storage facilities to accommodate the daily use of our equipment for

the upcoming season

Course/General facility conditions- Course looks good despite the rather slow spring!!!!

Incidents- None

Accidents reports- None

Other misc. notes Upcoming Items— As the weather continues to improve our focus will be on the

cultural practices we utilize to make the Indian Bluff golf course the best golf facility in the quad cities.

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 4/8/21

69



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest

Preserve
For the Month of March 2021 District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Grounds Maintenance —Staff finished cleaning the campground grounds from all the trees that were
removed through the winter. Some pruning was performed on trees on electric/water sites. Staff cleaned
all burn rings in the campground. Staff conducted 2 prescribed burns in prairie units to help control cool
season grasses and the burns were used as maintenance on the units eliminating trees/shrubs etc. The
broom attachment was installed on one of the 1575 mowers and used to clean off all campground roads.
They were very dirty from all the water lines that were replaced last fall and tree removal over the winter.
One acre of prairie was planted near the ball diamond parking lot. Another acre needs planted but won’t
get done until after the unit is sprayed a third time. Last fall through this spring undesirable vegetation
had sprouted. This will need to be sprayed before planting.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— Staff began cleaning and preparing the campground

shower buildings and public restroom for opening on April 9th.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— One of the 1575 front deck mowers got 2 flat tires that
needed replaced. The holes were in the sidewalls and not repairable.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— The trails at Illiniwek and Dorrance were closed most of the
month due to thawing ground conditions and some rain. When opened they have been very busy due to
the great weather we’ve had in the last 2 weeks. IDOT swept the GRT bike path removing all the rock
and other debris from winter plowing. FORC began their spring trail maintenance which consisted of
replacing boards on bridges, fixing reverse grade structures, fortifying areas where erosion is a concern,
and trimming branches.

Vandalism report- No vandalism

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— A 7 year old fell on the Illiniwek playground spraining one wrist and breaking the
other.

Weather conditions— Pretty average.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No activities in March.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities — Illiniwek may try to squeeze in one or two garlic mustard pulls. A sign up will be
used to manage number of people that attend and using social distancing guidelines. June 24" and 25
[lliniwek will be hosting a Bio Blitz. A 24 hour intense survey of all forms of life found at Illiniwek from
frogs to birds to plants and amphibians to reptiles. Black Hawk building trades will be at Illiniwek in
April to pour some concrete dumpster pads. Trees were ordered from SWCD and will be delivered in
May to help replace trees lost in the last year at Illiniwek.

Misc. The native bee nesting shelter was installed and a post made on facebook asking for suggestions on
a creative name for the structure. Buzzy Bee Bungalow was chosen and a sign made and installed on the
Bee Bungalow.

There are two parcels of land for sale down the road from Illiniwek right next to each other. One is 82
acres and the second is 89 acres. Both properties are similar to conditions at Illiniwek. Closed canopy,
oak/hickory dominated woodlands with short steep side slopes along narrow drainage ways overlooking
the Rock River valley. The property owners have been contacted and a conversation was started about the
possibility of the Forest Preserve District acquiring the lands for conservation, recreation, and education. I

70



would like permission to continue the conversation about the district purchasing these properties. Last
season 3 federally listed endangered species were discovered at Illiniwek along with two federally listed
threatened species. The properties mentioned above would be an asset to the district and provide much
needed habitat for these endangered and threatened species.

This report was prepared by: Mike Petersen Date__ 4-4-2021

71



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park __Loud Thunder __ Forest
Preserve
For the Month of March 2021 District

Rock Island County, lllinois

Grounds Maintenance performed--Picked up trash on grounds, cleaned burn rings, cleaned pit toilets,
fixed fence at the maintenance yard, planted 4 acres of prairie along Loud Thunder Rd., planted 15 bur
oak trees at upper Martin Conservation Area in savannah planting, filled in erosion damage on east Lake
George overlook, removed all diverters out of all new hydrants and cleaned them in hopes to stop leaking,
picked up branches and storm damage on grounds, and straightened signage as needed.

Building Maintenance projects performed--Our new well house now has electricity and the well
professionals will be installing the new pressure tank at the Riverview campground area this week. Staff
also cleaned and reorganized the equipment barn and both buildings at the boat rental.

Equipment repairs and/or project performed--Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on
equipment to be used. Cycled the batteries on the chargers at the boat rental to elongate their life.
Reinstalled pumps on sprayers and fabricated a new battery tray and trolling motor holder for boat rental
golf cart. Staff is now working on installing new connections and circuit breakers on all the trolling
motors as poor connections is a major factor in causing trolling motors to fail. The Case 580 backhoe is in
the shop getting work done for hydraulic issues that are more than staff can tackle here at the preserve.
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. I have had staff out
removing deadfalls off our trail system, and repairing some of the creek crossings where erosion is
becoming an issue. We will be mowing the park in the near future and I always love how the preserve
looks after the first mow!

Vandalism report--Staff has noticed a steady increase in vandalism in the recent months. Someone did a
good bit of damage to a greenspace down at the Riverview area with their vehicle. Someone has also been
stealing signs from the preserve over the past few months so I have directed staff to weld the hardware
securing our signs to the poles. This morning I noticed that someone smashed a hole through our wall of
the pit toilet in Hidden Hollow parking lot, and this person has been lighting the toilet paper rolls on fire in
the pit toilets for some time now as well. I have made a report with the Rock Island County Sherriff’s
Department and they will be making more patrols to the preserve, and staff will be patrolling the grounds
during the evenings starting 4/5/21 so this should be a big deterrent to whomever is damaging/vandalizing
the preserve.

Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of March 2021.

Accidents reports--I1 have no accidents to report for the month of March 2021.

72



Weather conditions--We had a few high wind events and some rainy days, but as a whole we had good
weather here at the preserve.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park--I have met with the Farm Bureau in regard to a field day that
they want to hold here at the park this summer on July 31%. They will be utilizing the Lone Cedar Shelter
and the event will focus on clean water education. I informed them that I will need a proof of insurance
and that the shelter fee is $40 for the day.

The LT 50 race will be held in the latter part of April and patrons have been coming to the preserve in
droves with the arrival of nicer weather.

Other Comments—The Road conditions continue to erode here at Loud Thunder as age and increased
use begin to become more noticeable. The construction traffic during the building of our new campground
facilities had a major impact to the main roads. The roads where traffic is allowed to drive all winter are
also in terrible shape with major cracks and ruts pushed through the seal coat. Staff and I received quite a
few complaints in regard to road conditions throughout our last camping season, and this issue is
becoming more than staff can remedy with road patch annually as the ruts and patch areas are growing

exponentially.

Ben Mills

Superintendent:
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve/ Ralph Martin Conservation Area

4/5/21

73



Forest preserve committee report for March 2021

4/7/2021

Prepared by Lee Jackson

Collections

The Bactrian Camels have been relocated to the former Zebra habitat.

The Eurasian eagle owls laid one egg and showed strong parental behavior. The egg has been
placed in an incubator.

We have recommendations for the transfer of 4 of our 7 Fennec foxes to other institutions and
will begin the moves next month.

15 enrichment volunteers have donated 402.75 hours in March.

4 volunteers have donated 20 hours in march for work in pollinator gardens and front entrance.
As weather warms more animals are being moved from holding to exhibit areas.

Facilities and exhibits

® Had carpets cleaned in Biodiversity and admin buildings.

® Inrhino yard work on shade structure began and a mud wallow area was prepared.

® Repaired gates on the Bactrian Camel Barn.

® Built a temporary chute to facilitate the move of the Bactrian camels to their new enclosure.

* Fabricated fire hose enrichment items for the rhino enclosure.

® Prepared several pollinator gardens in preparation for planting.

® Repaired broken toilet in nutrition center.

e Rebuilt wooden door in camel barn.

e Installed mangers in camel barn.

® Replaced Plasma light in Crocodile monitor lizard exhibit.

® Repaired walkway planks in train tunnel.

® Removed wind breaks and other winter insulation from outdoor enclosures.
Education

Virtual Zoo

* 3/12/21-7Zoo Careers & Biodiversity tour — Dewitt High School. 11 participants and a total
revenue of $108.00
* 3/22/21-What’s new at the Zoo — QC Rotary Club. 12 participants and a $150.00 donation.

Education Programs:

Program Number | Guests | Income | Donations
Virtual Zoo 2 20 $150
workshops 1 12 $108

74



Development
Development

Online t-shirt campaign to support the Rhino project was very successful. We sold 303 t-shirts with 102
orders.

® Niabi Zoo Foundation
o We have begun requesting reimbursements from the Foundation for expenditures
related to the rhino campaign and a Foundation related grant.

Donations
Designation Number Income
Rhino campaign Auction 110 | $13,137.44
Rhino Campaign peer to peer 6 $110
Adopt 0 0
General 3 $370
Rhino Campaign t-shirts orders 102 $3583
Grants 0 S0
Rhino Campaign general $225

FRONT/BACK GIFT SHOP:

* Gift shops are now closed until we reopen for 2021. Back gift shop will not reopen in 2021.
e Placed orders for jewelry and Rhino apparel.

FRONT/BACK CONCESSIONS:
* Concessions will open with a limited menu and expand as restrictions are eased.
MEMBERSHIP/ ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

e March, 2021 we made $4870.00

® We promoted a Funbundle Friday (anyone who purchases a Funbundle on this day receives 25%
off) on the 26" and sold 19 Funbundle memberships.

e Sent out e-blast to all members with reminders about membership renewal and info on the zoo
opening.

ADOPTS:

e 2021 March. None sold. Exploring the running of monthly specials to boost sales.
CAROUSEL:

e The carousel is being prepared for opening.
GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS:

e 2021 March/$85

75



PEPSI:

Created Facebook post about gift cards and added it to the e-blast that was sent to members.

2 vending machines have been delivered in preparation for opening.

76



Monthly Animal Inventory Report

Increases in inventory Quanity
Decreases in inventory Quanity
Domestic Ferret

Budgie

white leghorn chicken
common emperor scorpion
simandoa cave roach

Hairy Scorpion
Two-spotted assassin bug

1.0
0.0.3

0.1
0.0.1
0.0.1
0.0.1
0.0.1

April 2021
Date Explanation
Date Explanation

24-Mar death
26-Mar death
21-Mar death

4-Mar death
17-Mar death
16-Mar death
14-Mar death

77



Forest Preserve District Foret T erve

Rock Island County JDistrict |

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of April 2021.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting
Nothing to report at this time.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of April

District Finances

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements are those typical for this time of the year, one
claim was flagged for sales tax. The District made a portion of its cost allocation payment to
Rock Island County for the services it provides to the District throughout the year which explains
the sizeable claim amount in the General Fund and Liability Fund. This is the first time the
District has used the Liability Fund to assist in the payment of the cost allocation bill from Rock
Island County. The Liability Funds used cover the assigned costs of the Civil Division of the
State’s Attorney’s Office. The Niabi Zoo Fund will pay its portion of the cost allocation sometime
in June due to its current cash position. With April upon us, the District will see payroll and
operational expenditures increase as facilities begin to cycle through supplies and perform
necessary maintenance.

A couple of Transfers of Appropriations were needed in the General and Zoo Fund to cover
shifts in spending.

Resolutions

There are several resolutions this month, two of which, pertain to grant funds received for
educational purposes for Niabi Zoo. One from the Moline Foundation and another from the
Woodward Community Foundation administered by the Rock Island Foundation. Computer
hardware and software supplies were funded in addition to some of the staff costs to conduct
virtual education were covered by the two grants. The two Resolution presented this month
depict the supplies purchased to date. Additional Resolution will be coming forth as the
remainder of the supplies and staff salaries associated with the programs are utilized.

The Amendments to FY 21 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations Resolution present a more accurate
overall fiscal year picture to the fund. Due to the overall decrease in revenues for the fiscal
year, staff continue to combat the loss through salary and operational expenditures cuts
minimizing the projected fiscal year deficit.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi 760
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park Martin Conservation Area
78
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve
Rock Island County womstrict

The Amendments to FY 21 IMRF Retirement Fund Appropriations reduces property taxes to be
received and investment earnings to more accurately project what will be received due to the
fiscal year receiving a split between two different property tax levy years.

The Liability Fund has two resolutions affecting this Fund this month. The Resolution requiring
additional funds is due to the District shifting a portion of the cost allocation payment to Rock
Island County out of the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund. The other need for additional fund is
to cover the approved worker’s compensation settlement approved by the Commission. Since
these costs were not initially appropriated, fund is required. The other Resolution, An
Amendment to FY 21 Liability Fund Appropriations, reduces property taxes to be received and
investment earnings to more accurately project what will be received due to the fiscal year
receiving a split between two different property tax levy years.

The Amendments to FY 21 FISSA Fund Appropriations reduces property taxes to be received and
investment earnings to more accurately project what will be received due to the fiscal year
receiving a split between two different property tax levy years.

The Amendments to the FY 21 Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund
appropriations reduces property taxes to be received and investment earnings to more
accurately project what will be received due to the fiscal year receiving a split between two
different property tax levy years.

Other Business

Mike Petersen, llliniwek Ranger, has come across two properties that would be ideally suited for
the public good. He has had an initial conversation just to gather more information and access
the properties to evaluate them. Before additional conversations and methods for acquisition
staff is looking for permission to proceed.

The other discussion item pertains to reimbursements from the Niabi Zoo & Forest Preserves of
Rock Island County Foundation. Zoo Director, Lee Jackson, in his initial request to pursue the
acquisition and ability to display rhinos at Niabi Zoo noted that funds utilized will be replaced.
The costs to acquire and modification made to the camel exhibit came from the Niabi Zoo Fund
and DFCI Fund. Funds were previously allocated in the FY 21 budget within the DFCI Fund for
exhibit improvements however funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund were not. Due to the fiscal health of
the Niabi Zoo Fund staff recommends that all reimbursement received be deposited into the
Niabi Zoo Fund.

Reports

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi 7co
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

79
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve earn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District T erve

Rock Island County JDistrict |

Hard to believe it’s been a year since the Covid 19 virus began to take over our lives and
the world as we knew it. Staff have done a tremendous job combating its effects in
order to continue to provide its services in a safe and healthy manner to residents in
Rock Island County. Some aspects of the District greatly benefited and some were hit
extremely hard but decisions and plans were put in place, adaptations and adjustments
to the guidelines and restrictions put forth have resulted in a bright 2021 and beyond.
As we moved from the dull skies and bitter cold of February to some warmer than
average and brief dry spells in March, the snowpack left the region and the parks began
to see some greater use. Unfortunately, staff had to protect certain aspects of the parks
by reducing access to avoid damage and repairs, such as roads and trails. Now that we
are moving into April and things have dried out, the golf course open and doing great
business we should expect the same from the zoo and campgrounds openings. A press
release was sent out to the media about its opening and another will be released before
the opening of the campgrounds.

Staff spend serval days rapidly responding to a letter send to the District from the US
Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) pertaining to the lease adjacent to Loud Thunder
Forest Preserve. At this time the District has satisfactorily complied with all the USACE
requirements. While this lease was renewed in December of 2008, this was the first-
time staff recall the USACE ever requesting the information from the current lease or
prior. The notice in enclosed at the end of this report.

The District received its year 2022 preliminary rate notice on March 31, 2021 from the
lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund. The preliminary employer rate for calendar year
2022 is 9.19%, the current calendar year 2021 employer rate is 10.64%. On
approximately $2,000,000 of applicable salaries, that is a savings of $29,000. The
employee rate continues to be 4.50% and can only be changed through the State
Legislature. The notice in enclosed at the end of this report.

Staff continue to work on the preliminary permitting and plans to apply for the Boat
Area Access Development grant later this summer to replace the existing dock system at
the Loud Thunder river access site. The USACE have requested several additional
engineering documents beyond the concept plan submitted. These additional requests
were provided and also cost the District about $1,200 to produce. The governor’s
proposed budget did have some sweeps and cuts to various grant opportunities so at
this time it is a wait and see approach on whether this grant will be available in 2021.

Also enclosed is a quote from Tyler Technologies for additional software compatible
with the District’s financial software, New World Systems (NWS), for eSuite, eEmployee,
and eTimesheets. Staff and the County Elected Offices and County Departments the
District utilizes for services that would be affected are in the exploratory stages

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation

80
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District T rve

Rock Island County JDistrict

currently. The software allows secure web-based, self-service access to employees pay
stubs, W-2's and other benefit information. If implemented employees could manage
personal information, view pay history and benefit time, maintain direct deposit
information, review benefits and deductions, reprint check stubs and W-2’s. It would
also allow a decentralized access portal for employees to enter work hours if they are
not currently on a time keeping software. Currently only the zoo and golf course utilize
a timekeeping software, NOVA Time. Moving to this software should alleviate and
streamline processes due to it being a component to the current NWS financial
software.

ZOO CAB AGENDA

The Zoo CAB meeting is scheduled for April 19t an agenda was not available at the time
of this report. Paul Powers will be on the Forest Preserve Commission agenda for
appointment to the CAB.

Union
No grievances were filed by the union for the month of March.

Workers Compensation
Nothing new to present to the Executive Committee at this time.

Items of note for the Current Month

® Continue to review best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
lllinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program sponsored by the Illinois Association
of Park Districts.

* Evaluating the adopted FY 22 budget and incorporating the adjustment needed to
accommodate the changes since its adoption last fall. Revising the District 5-year capital
improvement needs based on projected funding. Beginning to assemble the FY 23 budget.

* Developing a process for reviewing and updating the Employee & Board manuals.

* Updated website and other materials on changes from prior years.

* Submitted all materials for the final billing for the OSLAD grant! The final billing is for
$200,000 and once received it will be deposited into the General Fund.

® Completed the FY 20 audit GATA submission. Additional materials were required by GATA
due to the OSLAD grant.

e With the warmer weather, please feel free to contact me for a site visit at anyone of the
District’s facilities.

* Hopefully warmer & drier weather and to be care free and mask free.

Respectfully submitted this 6" day of April, 2021
By
Jeff Craver
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi 700
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

81
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
CORPS OF ENGINEERS, ROCK ISLAND DISTRICT
PO BOX 2004 CLOCK TOWER BUILDING
ROCK ISLAND, ILLINOIS 61204-2004

HAR 0 929
Real Estate Division

Subject: Mississippi River Project Pool 16, Rock Island County Forest Preserve District,

Commercial Parks and Recreations Lease Contract No. DACW25-1-09-4001, REIN 20-
2014, Task Code 345729

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
ATTN: Jeff Craver, Director

19406 Loud Thunder Rd

lllinois City, IL 61259

Dear Mr. Craver:

This letter is to serve as a reminder to the annual submittal of compliance items
referenced in your lease DACW25-1-09-4001. Attached is a schedule that lists, in
chronological order, items that are to be submitted this year.

DOCUWENT LEASE CONDITION DUE BY

Developmentp|3n SRS

—[CondfonNo 5 Way 1, 2021

B

Ceriification of Water and Santtary Systems | Condifion No.

— Way 15,2021

“Statement of Compliance with the ConditionNo. 7 May 15, 2021

pieicans with DISabiltos AGt | cee i eunl oo

Certification of Electrical Installafion | Condition No. 7~ May 15 2027 —

Compliance

Financial Statement: Included but not limited to, | Condition No. 12 June 1, 2021
entrance, admission, user fees and rental or other
consideration received that may be utilized by the
Lessee for administration, maintenance, operation,
and development of the premises. The Lessee shall
provide an audit of receipts and expenditures for the
time-period from 1/1/2009 through 12/31/2020
compiled by an independent certified public
accountant or by an independent licensed public
accountant certified or licensed by a regulatory
authority of a State. ‘

I‘ns.u.rar:}Cé Company proVidé .a'bo'py of — ’Con'dit'ihon No 6 v June 1,' 202”1‘
Lessee Sublessees or Licensees current
liability insurance policy

82



2 DACW25-1-09-4001

All documents and correspondence should be mailed to the following address:

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Attn: Christopher Fields (RE-M)
P.O. Box 2004

Rock Island, IL 61204-2004

The Compliance List within this letter and attached certifications should be used in
order to meet annual compliance reporting for 2021. Please return these Certifications
no later than May 15, 2021.

Thank you in advance for your time and attention to this matter. Please feel free to
contact Mr. Christopher Fields at (309) 794-5294 or by email at
Christopher.B.Fields@usace.army.mil with any questions or concerns. If Mr. Fields is
unavailable, please contact Mrs. Amanda J. Forslund at (309) 794-5201 or
Amanda.J.Forslund@usace.army.mil with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Steven Stickle

Chief, Management and Disposal Branch
Rock Island District

Real Estate Contracting Officer

3 Enclosures

1. Certification of Water and Sanitary Systems

2. Statement of Compliance with the ADA

3. Certification of Electrical Installation Compliance

83



ANNUAL STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH
THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT

Rock Island County Forest Preserve-Loud Thunder
Mississippi River Project

Lease Contract No. DACW25-1-09-4001

According to Corps of Engineers regulations, Paragraph 8-66,
Chapter 8 of ER405-1-12, dated 30 September 1994, commercial concession
lessees who pay rental under the Revised Graduated Rental System are not
subject to the Rehabilitation Act or the Uniform Federal Accessibility
Standards. However, lessees are subject to the requirements of Title lll,
Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability by Public Accommodations
and in Commercial Facilities, of the Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA)
and the implementing regulations by the Office of the Americans with
Disabilities Act, Civil Rights Division, Department of Justice (36 CFR
subparts 1 to 6) and attendant Americans with Disabilities Act Accessibility
Guidelines ADAAG) published by the Architectural And Transportation
Barriers Compliance Board. Compliance is the responsibility of the lessee.

Check the appropriate box below and provide any information required:

In accordance with the conditions of the lease on
"Nondiscrimination" and "Applicable Laws and Regulations”, respectively,
I hereby certify that activities and facilities on the lease area comply with
the Americans with Disabilities Act and attendant Americans with
Disabilities Act Accessibility Guidelines (ADAAG) published by the
Architectural And Transportation Barriers Compliance Board.

Or,

The following items do not comply. (Specify the action that will be
taken in order to comply with applicable standards, and provide a schedule
for completing the work):

(Continue on back of this sheet)

84



CERTIFICATION OF ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION COMPLIANCE

Corps of Engineers Project: Rock Island County Forest Preserve- Loud Thunder
Lease Contract No. DACW25-1-09-4001
Name of Area: Mississippi River Pool 16

The undersigned hereby certifies that they have installed and/or inspected electrical
facilities at the above location, as described below:

Description of Facilities being certified: (Describe the location and facilities
installed and or inspected in enough detail to identify which facilities are covered
by this certification. Attach additional pages, drawings, etc., as appropriate.)

The undersigned hereby certifies that they are familiar with all current editions of the
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) codes applicable to the facilities described
above and that they have adequate knowledge of the current NFPA codes and the
facilities described above to certify that these facilities comply with the applicable NFPA
codes.

The undersigned hereby certifies that they have inspected the facilities described above

and that all of those facilities described comply with the current editions of the NFPA
codes applicable to those facilities.

Date:

(Signature)

(Typed or printed name)

(Signer's Mailing Address)

(Signer’s daytime phone number)

Cont'd on back.
85



ANNUAL CERTIFICATION OF WATER AND SANITARY SYSTEMS

Name: RI CO Forest Preserve District
Lease Contract No.: DACW25-1-09-4001

Check the appropriate box below and provide any information required:

I In accordance with the condition of the lease on "Applicable Laws and
Regulations", | hereby certify that all water and sanitary systems on the premises
have been inspected and comply with Federal, state and local standards.

Or,

The following items do not comply. (Specify the action that will be taken in
order to comply with Federal, state or local standards, and state a schedule for
completing the

work):

Complete all of the following:

The following procedure will be followed to require that all sanitation facilities on
boats moored at the marina, including rental boats, are sealed against any
discharge into the water:

Public water supply at my site is provided by:

Public wastewater disposal at my site is provided by:

Date:

Signed:
(Signature of Lessee)

86



——
m Preliminary Notice of lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund

Contribution Rate for Calendar Year 2022

Date April 2021
Employer name ROCK ISLAND CO FOREST PRES DT Employer No. 03526

The employer rate below is based on a 21 year amortization period for most employers. Overfunded
employers will receive a letter outlining options available to accelerate the amortization of their
overfunding (which reduces rate) if they so choose.

Your IMRF contribution rates on all earnings paid to IMRF members and employer rate in the 2022
calendar year are as follows:

IMRF Contributions

Regular
Member Contributions (tax-deferred) ............... L.50%
Employer Contributions
* Retirement Rate
Normal Cost ...........oeeeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 4,75%
Funding Adjustment <over> under-................... 3.57%
Net Retirement Rate ..............c..ccocoovvrunennene.. 8.32%
* Other Program Benefits
POBN...............ooeeemererenmmsnessessesensvessssnsnsss sensanned 0.17%
Disability ............cccooeerieiiiieeecceeeee e 0.08%
Supplemental Benefit Payment....................... 0.62%
Early Retirement Incentive.................cccoo......... 0.00%
* TOTAL EMPLOYER RATE.........ccccceeeerurmeeenennn. 9.19%

The Final Notice of IMRF Contribution Rates for Calendar Year 2022 will be posted in November 2021.
If you have any questions regarding this preliminary rate notice, please contact the IMRF Employer
Account Analyst at 1-800-ASK-IMRF.

87



€140

0$
0$

soueUBUIRI

008$
008$ 008$
80l d papusixg

881°1$ 000'€L$ 00v'9$
88L°L$ 000°€L$ 00#'9%
96€$ 09.'v$ 095'2$
96€$ 08y'c$ 08Z'L$
96€$ 09.'v$ 095'2$
[B10] ajnpopy 1509 |dwij

19aysawi] e

‘aafojdw3e -anlesaly 1sa104 Aluno9 puejs| yooy
625SZ1-1202

sjeaysawi] s

‘a0kojdwize -aAlesaly Isa104 Alunog pueys| 3ooy
120z/zz/6

uojbuijem Aeipng

IVILNIAIINOD 198usauwi1e ‘eakojdw3s -aniasald 158104 AIUNOD PUES| 300Y- 6255Z}-120Z

#0d ‘BWeN Juug

881'L$
0$
0$
881'1$

s994 Bulunosy

SinoH jdwy

‘eleq ‘leaouddy yusin

I81B] SI J8ASYIIUM 'JOBAUOD B} JO Bl BAOBYT BY) IO Bjep 210N Y} Wouy syyuow (9) xis Joy
PI2Y 84 iim swayl [euondo Joj Buiold ‘ojeiay) Juswpuswe Jo .U 3} Ul pajedipul 8sIMIBy}o ssajun

886'vL$ 1e30] 1oBHUOY
008'cL$ |ejo) Arewwng
0$ SDINIBS pue 2IeM0S ‘alempieH Aued pily] [ejol
00z'L$ S90IAI8S JolAL |ejoL
009°'9% a1emyyos JajA| [ejo

S$994 awy] auQ Aewwng

IvVLOoL

Juswabeueyy josfoig
uonduosaq
S82JAISS Jayl0

009°'9$ vioL

009°9% ‘[ejoL-gns

00Z'z$ sjeaysawi] s

00z'z$ aakojdwze
HH/o1heq

00z'z$ aseg a)ings
sjejoueuy

asuaol uonduosaq

S3JJAIDS Paje|ay pue aiemyos JajAL

P6SE€8SS60€ :auoyd

€198-10Z19 I * puejs| xo0y

8AY PIE YOG |

101ISIg dAlssald )sa104 Auno) pues| yooy
lo4 uoyejonp ssjeg

:uonduosaq ajonp

‘uojeusidx3 sjonp

JequinN 8jonpd

‘swepN ajonp

Sa J8}
19]A} =~

(J
)
®
%

:Ag pajonp

88



€40¢ TVILN3AIINOD 1oaysawi| 8 ‘aafojdwze -ansasaid 1sai04 Aunod pueys| so0y- 625521-1202

“Sunwai pue Sururwalep 10J a[qisuodsar are nok

U2IGM Sannp 10 saxe) Tefrus Jayo Jo Apadoid [euosiad ‘as1oxa asn ‘sajes [e1apaj 1o 115 “edoy sjqearrdde apnjour jou op saouid s 19[] -
“IaJsuel) a3pajmoury
30 paads ay pue 103fo1d dy3 ur JUSWISAJOAUL JO [9A3] INOA SB SI0}8) Yons uo spuadap s301A13s J0 Junowe [enjoe ay [ 193fo1d anok

Jo adoos pue az1s aip Jo Surpuejsispun Areurwijaid 1o uo Paseq ‘papasu $301AI3S JO JuUNowe ) Jo Sdjewnsa surejuos ajonb s J914] -

"Anpiquedwos sajuerens jouues PUE 51001 asay 10§ 1oddns spiaoad jou saop 1[AL JoAamoy spioday [e1shiy Surpnjour

‘dnoidyiop ‘ssaidxg ayy Ut papnjour st SYSS ‘suoneorjdde Sunuodar woisno Jo yuswidoraap ayj 1oddns oy 90BJLISUI SAJIAISS
Qam B sazfnn §YSS Surodar ooy pe pue uoneIaUa3 110dar paseq-1aAlas Joj (SYSS) sao1a1ag Suntoday TaAIaS 1OS suoddns 1914 -
‘Aj3uIp1099e sao1d st isnfpe 03 S oy soAasal 1[4 ‘pa1a[ap aq sa01AISS 10 sponpouad ay; jo suonod JuedyIusIs pinoyg
"sa130[ouyd3], 19141 woiy paurelqo Sureq saoAIes pue sjonpoid pasodoad ayj jo |[e uo paseq aire [esodoud siy ur papiaoad s3s0o Ay -
'PLINOUL S PIDIOAUL Q1. SIITAIDS AJISUO UM PAJRIIOSSE sasuadxyg
JUIWLAITY 3y} YimM 9OUBPI0IIE U P3J10AUL 3q [[1M SIJIAIIS 3SOY) ‘SIIIAIIS JUsWaTeuew 33ueyd Kue paseyoind sey jusrjy) e
“Sutuueyd 1vafoid jo uonenIul SuImoj|oj A[ajerpaww yuow ay1 jo Aep
18113 3ys uo Suruuidaq ‘sreawre ur Ajyuow P3dIoAUL 3q [1Im ‘Aue 31 ‘s301A18S JusWaSeURy 193[01g pajesIpa( Jusawnsop Suruueyq
uonejuawardwy ay) jo A1aarap uodn Pad10AUL 3q [reys juswAed ‘papiaoid ae ,sadiAzag Sutuuelq 100014, a1oym qnop jo
SOUBPIOAE 3} 10 "39IAIIS 3} JO KIDAI[SP a)91dwod uodn pasioaur are $301A19s 2o11d paxiy Jayjo ‘papiaoid asimIaylo sejdooxgy .
‘SISEq S[elIajeW pue SWI) B UO PAISATIP SIOIAISS [ENnjoR U1 JURI[D SJ10AUI [[IM JSAL ‘Pajewnsa
se pajonb are sUOISIaAL0S a1y A “uondo UOISISAUOD Aq ‘JUSWUOIIAUS UORINPOIH/3A1'T OIUI BIEp PILIIATO 3Y) peo] 0 3our)daooe
Jua1d uodn 940 pue ‘uondo uoisiaAu0d 4Aq ‘erep parisAuos ay) Jo AI2A119p [enIur uodn o0 P3JIOAUL SJ SUOISIOAUOD 93J-PaxI e
"3|npou £q ‘sanpasoid doyysap woysno Jo Asaarjap uodn 9406 pue oinpow
Aq ‘suonepuswwooay 99BoRI] 153 3 JO A19A1[ap uodn o406 pasiour 29 [[eYs $a01A13s SUN[NSUOD) SSI201J SSauISNg QJ-paxi]
'POISAII3P SB PadI0AUL 3q [[BYS S9) SIOIAIDS [euorssajoud 1ayjo pue uonejuswaidwy .
MO[3q pa1edIpul e pasloAul aq [[eys uonejonb safes SIU} UI PSPN[OUT SAOTAISS 10J S39,] o
JUSWIIZY OY1 YIm PI0dIE Ul Joyealay) Aj[enuue paoloAur sfemaual yim JUAWRAITY
Y3 Jopun w13} sjqesridde sy yum ugipe 0y pajesosd ae §934 yons Aue pue ‘(uonduosqng pue ‘Sunsoy ‘Sees 10j) pauss sem
uonejonb sty s1ep atyy Suimoroy Yuow Y1 Jo Kep ys113 9y} U0 Jo (soueUAUTELY 10§) war1) Yy £q peojumop 1oy S]qe[IeAR 2JEM1JOS
Y sayew I9[A], udym ajqeded isiiy are $99) uonduosqng pue ‘sagj unsoy ‘$99) Sees ‘sag) yioddng pue S0UBURJUIBIA [ENUUY o
‘dIempiey ayj jo K19A19p uodn PJI0AUL 1€ 3duBUSIUTEW SIBMPIEY JO QU0 JBIA 10j S99 d
‘A12A119p uodn pasroaur are QIBMPIRY 10J S39,] .
uaD 2y Aq peojumop 1oy s|qejieae 3IBM}JOS [Jons sayew
1AL uaym (11) J0 K3 asuaor] ayp JO 12A113p (1) Jo Ja111es 9y uodn pastoAur are aremyos Aued pary pue 19]£] 1oy s23) ASUDIT .
‘SULId) SUIMO[[0F SY) 0] WLIOJUOD [[eyS ‘ura1ay suondwinsse pajsij Aue o)
103[qns inq s[qeorjdde se ‘SWI pres 1oJ juawiked ‘A[[euonIppy "suwwa) i1 0} 103(qns pue sanred oy usamiaq (,JusweaIdy, ) Juswsaide
3unsixa ay) 03 pappe £qaoy owes Jo [eaoadde 1o amnjeusss syusi) uodn ‘are uonelonb safes sy ur sway jey soaide war)y

Sj_wwo)

89



€Jjog

IVILN3AIINOD 1e3Usau L3 "sekoidwi3a -anesald 150104 AUN0 puels| %00Y- 6255Z1- 1207

"£o1]0d [oARI] ssauisng
JUSLING-USY) S ISAL YiIm 20UBPIOIIE U paLmout sasuadxa [aAe1) apnjdul jou op ajonb U3 Ul paptwqns sao11d ‘pajou asimIay3o ssajup -
"AJ3urp10ooe saouid isnipe oy W31 Y} SaAISSAI I9]AL ‘PAI3[3P 2q $991AI3S 10 syonpoid
343 Jo suoniod jueayrugis pinoys 19£L oy pautelqo Juraq saolAIes pue sjonpoid pasodoud ays jo [[e uo paseq S11S09 S I9[A] -
sa01d Jo sa3uel e yum ‘saresyiIe) "ISS 1195 OYM SIOPUDA SNOLIBA SJE 213y ] “YIoM)ou
o} $SOIoL s[aAe) )1 S UOIRULIOJUT 3AIISUSS 1dA15us 0] paambai st ajeoyIa0 sIy ] uary 3y £q paysoy i suoneardde gyg pliom
MIN [B 10 21e3Y1Ia) AIIN03S ISS VS 119 8407 © 1sea] Je pue Ainuap] J3]£ Jo asn ay sarmbai IO[AT, asBI[Y [°81(Z N0 YA -
‘[ouuosiad
S} USIsse-a1 0} S[qeun ST J[A] J1 SODIAISS P3[5BS U1 UM PajeIoosse sady AJrep (11) PUE 3J]eyaq sjual|) uo 13[4, £q patinour
sasuadxa a[qepunjai-uou [fe (1) 1oy I9[AL 03 3[qe1] SI U1 “doueApE UL SY33M (Z) 0M} UBY) SSI] SIDIAISS S[a0URD JUSI[D JUSAS 2] Uj -

Sjudwuwo)

90





